
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least 
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March 
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours.  The agenda is also available on the 
Reclamation District website at:  http://www.rd1614.com/

1767689-1

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
2:00 P.M. MARCH 4, 2024 

3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100 
STOCKTON, CA 95219 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call.  

2. Public Comment.  The public may comment on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction that is not on the 
agenda.  Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken up.  All comments 
are limited to 5 minutes for general public comment and per agenda item in accordance with Resolution 2014-06.  

3. Minutes. Approval of Minutes of the February 5, 2024 meeting.  

4. District Finances. Presentation of Financial Status Report.  Discussion and possible action. 

5. District Engineer Report. Presentation of Engineer’s Report.  Discussion and possible action:  

I. TASK LIST FROM OCTOBER 2, 2023, BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

A. Maps, Profiles, and Cross sections (0806-0010) 
a. Record drawings and applicable O&M data (e.g., pump curves) will be forwarded to R&F for 

incorporation into SJAFCA’s overall LOMR submittal to FEMA. 

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION 

A. Project closeout: 
a. Redlines from contractor have been received from contractor and are being incorporated into a set 

of record drawings. 
b. The contractor is working on compiling O&M data, manuals, procedures, etc. 
c. The contractor is working on obtaining a pump certification from the pump manufacturer. 

B. Record drawings and applicable O&M data (e.g., pump curves) will be forwarded to R&F for 
incorporation into SJAFCA’s overall LOMR submittal to FEMA. 

III. LEVEE MAINTENANCE PROJECT – FY 2022-2023 

A. Construction costs through 1/31/2024 are $691,849. 

B. The removal of fallen trees on the waterside levee slope east of the Smith Canal Gate was completed 
on 2/28/2024. 

1



This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least 
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March 
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours.  The agenda is also available on the 
Reclamation District website at:  http://www.rd1614.com/

1767689-1

C. Additional lots for RSP: 
a. Six additional lots have been completed through 2/28/2024. 
b. Three additional lots are being identified, and coordination with property owners has begun. 
c. A request to DWR has been made, seeking a $300,000 amendment to its Subventions application 

for FY 2023-2024.  The amendment request will be considered at the June 2024 CVFPB Board 
meeting. 

d. RSP budget status. 

IV. STORM DRAIN AT HOOVER-TYLER LITTLE LEAGUE 

A. KSN is coordinating with Dino & Son to repair two of the five manholes outside the ballfields to 
realign and raise the frame and lid after completion of the RSP work. 

B. KSN will reengage the Little League’s civil engineer and allow them to lower the frame and lid at the 
other three manholes located within the ballfields provided they allow KSN to survey the top of the 
manhole lids before they “backfill”.  

6. Right of Entry.  Discussion and possible action to approve Right of Entry for Lower San Joaquin River Project.

7. Superintendent’s Report. Presentation of Superintendent’s Report; request for direction. 

8. Debris on Levee.  Discussion and possible action regarding the debris on the levee portion near the foot bridge 
over Smith Canal near Fontana Way. 

9. Letter of Map Revision. Discussion and possible action regarding Letter of Map Revision. 

10. District Newsletter/Postcard.  Discussion and direction. 

11. Report on Meetings Attended. 

12. Trustee Reports. Discussion and direction on Trustee Reports.  

13. District Calendar.     

a. Next Meeting – April 8, 2024, 6:00 p.m. – Ambler’s Club – 2000 Amblers Lane, Stockton, CA  95204 

14. Items for Future Meetings. Items for future meetings. 

15. Correspondence. Discussion and direction.  

16. Agency Reports. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency’s Smith Canal Gate Structure Project.  

17. District Bills. Motion to Approve of Bills.   

2



This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least 
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March 
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours.  The agenda is also available on the 
Reclamation District website at:  http://www.rd1614.com/

1767689-1

18. Closed Session. 

a.   PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
Title: Levee Superintendent 

b.   PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
Title: District Secretary 

19. Closed Session Report. 

20. Employee Contracts.  Discussion and possible action regarding changes to Levee Superintendent and Secretary 
contracts. 

21. Adjournment.   

3



AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

MARCH 4, 2024 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 

1.  Self-explanatory. 

2.   Self-explanatory. 

3.   Please see attached. 

4.            Please see attached. 

5.  Please see attached.  

6.  Please see attached. 

7.  Please see attached. 

8.  Please see attached. 

9 Please see attached. 

10.  Self-explanatory. 

11.  Self-explanatory. 

12.  Self-explanatory. 

13.  Please see attached. 

14.  Self-explanatory. 

15.  Self-explanatory. 

16.  Self-explanatory. 

17.  Please see attached. 

18.  Self-explanatory. 

19.  Self-explanatory. 

20.  Please see attached. 

21.  Self-explanatory. 

4



ITEM 3 

5



1756549-1

DRAFT MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
HELD MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2024 

The February Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 was held 
on Monday, February 5, 2024, at the hour of 2:00 p.m. 

Roll Call of Board Members and Staff: 
President Kevin Kauffman, Trustee Chris Gaines, Trustee Dominick Gulli, Attorney Andy Pinasco, 
Engineer Chris Neudeck, Superintendent Abel Palacio, and Secretary Rhonda Olmo  

The following members of the public were present:  Sarah Vigil (Port City Marketing), Chris Elias 
(SJAFCA) 

Absent were:  None 

Item 1. Call to Order/Roll Call.  President Kauffman called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m.  

Item 2. Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction that 
is not on the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken 
up. All comments are limited to 5 minutes for general public comment and per agenda item in accordance 
with Resolution 2014-06. 

No public comment. 

Item 3. Minutes.  Approval of Minutes of the January 8, 2024 meeting.

The following edits were suggested to the draft January 8, 2024 minutes: 

• Item 7, page 9, previous reads: “No report.”  Change to read: “As reported under District 
Engineer’s Report.”   

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustee’s present voted unanimously to 
approve the January 8, 2024 Minutes as amended by the following vote: 

Ayes:  Gaines, Gulli, Kauffman 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

Item 4. District Finances.  Presentation of Financial Status Report. Discussion and possible action.

Rhonda Olmo provided a written and oral report on the District’s revenues and expenditures. She 
reported that the District is at 58.3% for their Fiscal Year.  The Trustee’s requested that Rhonda Olmo 
provide a report on the District’s Handbill payments and Assessments collected to date at a future 
meeting. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustee’s present voted unanimously to 
approve the Financial Report by the following vote. 

6



DRAFT Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
February 5, 2024 
Page 2 

1756549-1

Ayes:  Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

Item 5. Budget Amendment:  Report on Amendment to Budget – R1C (Riprap and Levee Repair). 

Chris Neudeck reported that he thought he would need an additional $300K for the riprap project.  
Attorney Pinasco stated it was requested at the last meeting to adjust the budget for the additional amount 
to be amended on to the subventions so that the District would have that amount in their budget.  After 
discussion it was decided that the District budgeted enough and no budget amendment is needed at this 
time. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustee’s present voted unanimously to 
not amend the budget at this time by the following vote. 

Ayes:  Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

Item 6. District Engineer Report. Presentation of Engineer’s Report. Discussion, and possible action:

I. TASK LIST FROM OCTOBER 2, 2023, BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

A. Maps, Profiles, and Cross sections 

1. Provide a plan and profile drawing using the alignment of the 5-year plans and the 
data from the 2015 Smith Canal CAD files to illustrate the following: 

a. Reflect the current Base Flood Elevation (BFE) of 10.0 NAVD 88 on both the 
profiles and cross sections. Include a line representing 3 ft. freeboard above 
the BFE. 

Mr. Neudeck reported this is completed. 

b. For the plan view include the topographic surface and a suitable image. Label 
the major roads and pump station pipes. 

Mr. Neudeck reported this is completed using non-ortho-rectified Microsoft Bing 
photography. 

c. On the cross sections illustrate the typical sections with the EM-1110-2-1913 
and the SPK EDG 03 standard levee templates at Elevation 13.0. 

Mr. Neudeck reported this is completed using levee template provided by Trustee Gulli. 

7



DRAFT Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
February 5, 2024 
Page 3 

1756549-1

d. On the profiles show the discharge pipes at the actual location and invert 
elevations, Show the Pershing Bridge and I 5 Bridge and show the Toe 
elevation profile. The toe is shown of the 2015 ACADD drawing which KSN 
provided.

Mr. Neudeck reported this is completed. 

2. For the various plans/profiles provided (2018 five year, 2015 ACAD, 2009 five plan, 
levee Segment P359, Kleinfelder 2010 Geotechnical Preliminary Levee Evaluation 
and the Kleinfelder DWR GLE the stationing is different. For Quality control please 
print one profile with each of the profiles as a different color. 

Mr. Neudeck reported this is completed. 

3. For the interior drainage studies please provide an updated report including the new 
pumps at Wisconsin. Include a discussion on the pumping of the storm event of Jan 
1, 2023 per the field logs. IE can we use the full capacity of the pump station based 
on the conveyance system? 

Mr. Neudeck reported the draft interior drainage study has been updated to include a 
discussion about the two added pumps at the Wisconsin Pump Station.  He stated the only 
complication was the draft interior drainage study.  After lengthy discussion, Mr. 
Neudeck was directed to reach out to SJAFCA to ask if the District can utilize their 
interior drainage analysis to submit for our use.  Mr. Neudeck’s will also set up a meeting 
with his office and Trustee Gulli to discuss the issues by line item. 

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION 

A. The pump manufacturer is working on a letter that certifies that the two new pumps will 
perform as specified and submitted during a real-world storm event and that also includes a 
brief discussion of the impacts that the "artificial" air entrainment witnessed during the 
field tests likely had on ultimate pump performance. This letter is required before the 
release of retention. 

Mr. Neudeck had nothing further to report.  He is waiting on Arnaudo’s letter. 

III. LEVEE MAINTENANCE PROJECT — FY 2022-2023 

A. Construction costs through 1/31/2024 are $691,849. 

B. Six additional lots have been identified for RSP. 

C. A request to DWR has been made seeking a $300k amendment to its Subventions 
application for FY 2023-2024. The amendment request will be considered at the February 
2024 CVFPB Board meeting. 

D. RSP budget status. 

Mr. Neudeck reported this project is going very well.  Great progress is being made and he 
has a lot of interested parties to do more work.  He estimated about $280K for this project and 
to date he is $100K shy of that.  Trustee Gulli directed Mr. Neudeck to do additional work.  

8



DRAFT Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
February 5, 2024 
Page 4 

1756549-1

Mr. Neudeck said he will continue to work with Abel Palacio on this project also to find the 
owner of the condemned lot on Tuxedo to inquire about sale to District. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustee’s present voted unanimously to 
do the additional $100K worth of work and pick up a couple of more lots and increase amount to install 
riprap up to an additional $170K by the following vote. 

Ayes:  Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

Mr. Neudeck stated he attended a meeting last Friday regarding upcoming Subventions.  He said it was 
reported that it is not in the Governor’s budget it is within Prop 1 and 84.  There are leftover funds to the 
tune of $14M - $2M more than last year.  Mr. Neudeck stated he should know within the month of 
February if this program is going forward so the District can submit their application.  Applications will 
be due by May 15, 2024. 

IV.  STORM DRAIN AT HOOVER-TYLER LITTLE LEAGUE 

A. KSN is coordinating with Dino & Son to repair two of the five manholes outside the 
ballfields to realign and raise the frame and lid after completion of the RSP work. 

B. KSN will reengage the Little League's civil engineer and allow them to lower the frame 
and lid at the other three manholes located within the ballfields provided they allow KSN 
to survey the top of the manhole lids before they "backfill". 

Mr. Neudeck reported that Dino & Son are continuing to work on this. 

Item 7.  Superintendent’s Report. Presentation of Superintendent’s Report; request for direction.

Superintendent Palacio reported on the following: 

• During a rain event in mid-January, pump #3 at station #4 (Plymouth and Smith Canal) failed.  
The pump shaft inside the pump column had a failure.  The exact cause is unknown at this time 
until the contractor can disassemble and inspect the components.  Moorman Water Systems are 
working on it. 

• Rented a generator from Holt of California and stationed it at Wisconsin in anticipation of the 
heavy rains. 

• There was more vandalism at station #9 (Wisconsin).  Holt Repair was called to reinforce the 
steel cage to discourage further damage.  Mr. Palacio will work with Mr. Neudeck about possibly 
installing a fence on the backside.   

Mr. Palacio left the meeting at 3:20 p.m. 
Mr. Chris Elias reported on item 15 at this time and left the meeting at 3:25. 

9



DRAFT Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
February 5, 2024 
Page 5 

1756549-1

Item 8.   Letter of Map Revision.  Discussion and possible action regarding Letter of Map Revision. 

As reported under District Engineer’s Report. 

Item 9.   District Newsletter/Postcard. Ms. Sarah Vigil reported that the draft newsletter distributed to 
the Trustees was preliminary, and is targeting a date in March for distribution. The Trustees requested the 
following: 

• Information about the 2024 Election to be included. 
• Sarah Vigil to review President Kauffman’s submission. 
• Add in information about SJAFCA’s website. 
• Work with Mr. Neudeck to get good quality photos of Wisconsin Pump Station. 
• Delete last paragraph on first page. 
• Include date and time of next Town Hall meeting. 
• Mr. Neudeck to provide a number of the riprap work that has been completed to date to Sarah. 

The Trustee’s are to get any more information they want included in the next newsletter to Sarah by 
February 29, 2024. 

Item 10.   Report on Meetings Attended.  Discussion and direction. 

As reported under District Engineer’s Report. 

Item 11. Trustee Reports.   Discussion and direction on Trustee Reports.    

a. Update on the Stockton Golf and Country Club pipeline repair in the Calaveras River levee. 

President Kauffman stated the waterline has been repaired.  A 4” steel line for the pump station was 
used from the Calaveras River to the Country Club.  A new valve was installed and the pipe was 
recompacted.  A valve box is still needed.  

b. Discussion and possible direction on becoming a member of National Association of Flood and 
Stormwater Agencies. 

Trustee Gulli requested that RD 1614 become a member of National Association of Flood and 
Stormwater Agencies to keep abreast of what is going on with the Corp. of Engineers and FEMA.  
The cost for a one year membership is $1,500/year. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustee’s present voted unanimously to 
purchase a one year membership by the following vote. 

Ayes:  Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

10



DRAFT Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
February 5, 2024 
Page 6 

1756549-1

District Secretary, Rhonda Olmo, to arrange payment.  President Kauffman requested a list of all the 
memberships the District subscribes to. 

Item 12. District Calendar. Form 700’s due by end of March. 

a. Next Meeting – March 4, 2024. 

Item 13. Items for Future Meetings. Items for Future Meetings.    

Report on recent encroachments to be included in Engineer’s Report. 

Item 14. Correspondence. Discussion and direction. None. 

Item 15. Agency Reports. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency’s Smith Canal Gate 
Structure Project. 

Mr. Elias reported the following on SJAFCA’s Smith Canal Gate Project:  

• Electrical work is 40% complete. 
• Navigation lights are being installed. 
• Planters are being installed. 
• Discharge pipe at the Country Club to be replaced once RSP is completed. 

Mr. Neudeck will request from SJAFCA that they provide design plans to RD 1614 for review.  

Item 16. District Bills. Motion to Approve of Bills. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gaines, seconded by Trustee Gulli, the Trustee’s present voted unanimously to 
approve the January bills by the following vote. 

Ayes:  Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 

Item 16. Adjournment.   The meeting concluded at 4:07 p.m.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Rhonda L. Olmo 
   District Secretary

11



Reclamation District 1614

January 2024 Bills

NAME INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND 

Kevin Kauffman $100.00 6293

$100.00

Christian Gaines $50.00 6294

$50.00

Dominick Gulli $50.00 6295

$50.00

Rhonda Olmo $1,478.25 6296

$1,478.25

Neumiller & Beardslee 346628 $2,004.50 6297

$2,004.50

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 36903 $6,703.03 6298

36904 $743.18

36905 $105.00

36906 $68.75

36907 $68.75

36908 $463.75

36909 $52.50

36910 $6,046.25

36911 $895.00

$15,146.21

Delk Pest Control 216077 $220.00 6299

$220.00

BPM 118569 $101.65 6300

$101.65

12



Reclamation District 1614

January 2024 Bills

San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency

Assessment invoice for FY 2023/2024 - 

Installment 2 2023-10067 R1 $20.17 6301

$20.17

Abel Palacio - January Payroll $1,611.41 Direct Deposit

$1,611.41

State of California Payroll Taxes - January $89.30 online

$89.30

Federal Government Payroll Taxes - January $519.97 online

$519.97

ADP - Period Ending 1/1/24

Year End W2 Statements 651980703 $81.90 online

$81.90

ADP - Period Ending 12/31/23 $125.95 online

$125.95

T-Mobile $111.82 online

$111.82

Comcast $141.77 online

$141.77

Visa $237.08 online

$237.08

PG&E $5,302.47 online

$5,302.47

WARRANT TOTAL: $19,170.78

CHECKING TOTAL: $8,221.67

TOTAL BILLS PAID $27,392.45

13



ITEM 4 

14



Budget Item Budget Amount

Expended

MTD

Expended

YTD % YTD

GENERAL FUND

Administrative
G1 Annual Audit 8,000.00$          $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
G2 Public Communication & Noticing 7,500.00 $300.00 6,334.34 84.46%
G3 Election Expense 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
G4 Superintendent 55,000.00 $3,182.01 22,267.79 40.49%
G4a Secretary 16,000.00 $1,655.34 12,372.67 77.33%
G5 Workers' Compensation 3,000.00 $0.00 1,180.77 39.36%
G6 Trustee Fees 4,000.00 $200.00 1,500.00 37.50%
G7 County Assessment Administration 8,000.00 $0.00 4,698.12 58.73%
G7A General Assessment Administration (Engineers) 8,000.00 $137.50 10,763.74 134.55%
G8 Office Supplies 1,000.00 $0.00 1,237.42 123.74%
G9 Communication (phones, radios, etc.) 3,000.00 $253.62 1,976.26 65.88%
G12 Education/Memberships 3,000.00 $1,500.00 2,268.00 75.60%
G13 Non Management Staff 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
G13A LOMR 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $116,500.00 $7,228.47 $64,599.11 55.45%
Consultants

G14 General Engineering 30,000.00$        $5,677.90 $49,780.63 165.94%
G15 General Legal 30,000.00 $1,525.36 15,505.23 51.68%

TOTAL 60,000.00$       $7,203.26 $65,285.86 108.81%
Property & Equipment

G16 Operation & Maintenance 3,000.00$          $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
G16A District Vehicle Expenses 3,500.00 $0.00 1,657.98 47.37%
G17 Acquisitions 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
G18 Flood Fight Supplies 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL 6,500.00$         $0.00 $1,657.98 25.51%
Other

G19 Insurance 19,500.00$        $0.00 $17,928.76 91.94%
TOTAL 19,500.00$       $0.00 $17,928.76 91.94%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 202,500.00$     14,431.73$       149,471.71$  

RECURRING EXPENSES

Levee
R1 General Maintenance 15,000.00$        $0.00 7,778.57 51.86%
R1A Engineering - General 25,000.00 $957.59 12,074.69 48.30%
R1C Riprap and Levee Repair 350,000.00 $23,860.70 625,609.09 178.75%
R1D DWR 5 Year Plan 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
R1E Storm Emergency 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL 390,000.00$     $24,818.29 $645,462.35 165.50%
Drainage

R2 Electricity 35,000.00$        $5,585.85 $17,348.04 49.57%
R3 Sump Clearing 30,000.00 $1,745.00 5,470.00 18.23%
R4 Plant O&M 75,000.00 $3,959.50 28,462.23 37.95%
R4A Pest Control 3,000.00 $220.00 1,848.98 61.63%
R5 Wisconsin Pump Station Design 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R6 Wisconsin Pump Station Construction 0.00 $0.00 22,816.35 0.00%

TOTAL 143,000.00$     $11,510.35 $75,945.60 53.11%

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES 533,000.00$     36,328.64$       721,407.95$  

TOTAL EXPENSE BUDGET 735,500.00$     50,760.37$       870,879.66$  

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614
FINANCIAL REPORT  MEETING MARCH 2024 MEETING

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH END OF FEBRUARY - 66.67%

15



INCOME
Anticipated

Assessment - Existing 346,725.80$      $359.88 $437,072.83 126.06%

Assessment - Wisconsin 97,090.00 $31,778.60 $61,717.01 63.57%

Interest 20,000.00 $22,422.00 $65,246.00 326.23%

Property Tax 171,664.00 $1,611.82 $107,266.39 62.49%
Subvention Reimbursement 125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2019-2020 DWR 5-Year Plan 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Delta Grant II - Flood Fight Supplies 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TOTAL 760,479.80$     $56,172.30 $671,302.23 88.27%

TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) 24,979.80$       

O&M Fund Balance (as of 2/29/24) 2,088,298.36

Wisconsin Fund Balance (as of 2/29/24) 152,593.25

Proposed Expenses 50,760.37
TOTAL CASH 2,190,131.24$  

Checking Account Balance (as of 2/29/2024) 8,608.56
TOTAL CASH  ON HAND 2,198,739.80$  

Wisconsin Pump Station Costs: $871,811.87
See attached for details.

16



TRANSFER NUMBER TRANSFER DATE TRANSFER AMOUNT INTEREST TO DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE WITH INTEREST

1 1/5/2022 $492,918.87 1,267.25$                $494,186.12

2 1/5/2022 $231,315.14 594.69$                   $231,909.83

3 2/3/2022 $66,386.00 143.77$                   $66,529.77

4 5/3/2022 $7,058.20 4.21$                        $7,062.41

5 6/7/2022 $47,436.70 13.30$                      $47,450.00

7 10/4/2022 $22,670.51 20.22$                      $22,690.73

8 $1,983.01

Subtotals $869,768.43 2,043.44$                $869,828.86

17



ITEM 5 

18



1 
 

 
Kevin Kauffman, President 
Christian Gaines, Trustee 
Dominick Gulli, Trustee  

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
SMITH TRACT 

Andrew J. Pinasco, Counsel 
Rhonda L. Olmo, Secretary 

Christopher H. Neudeck, Engineer 
Abel Palacio, Superintendent 

 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  
 MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2024 

2:00 PM 
 

 ENGINEER’S REPORT 
  

 

I. TASK LIST FROM OCTOBER 2, 2023, BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

A. Maps, Profiles, and Cross sections (0806-0010) 
a. Record drawings and applicable O&M data (e.g., pump curves) will be forwarded 

to R&F for incorporation into SJAFCA’s overall LOMR submittal to FEMA. 

 

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION 

A. Project closeout: 
a. Redlines from contractor have been received from contractor and are being 

incorporated into a set of record drawings. 
b. The contractor is working on compiling O&M data, manuals, procedures, etc. 
c. The contractor is working on obtaining a pump certification from the pump 

manufacturer. 
B. Record drawings and applicable O&M data (e.g., pump curves) will be forwarded to 

R&F for incorporation into SJAFCA’s overall LOMR submittal to FEMA. 

 

III. LEVEE MAINTENANCE PROJECT – FY 2022-2023 

A. Construction costs through 1/31/2024 are $691,849. 
B. The removal of fallen trees on the waterside levee slope east of the Smith Canal Gate was 

completed on 2/28/2024. 
C. Additional lots for RSP: 

a. Six additional lots have been completed through 2/28/2024. 
b. Three additional lots are being identified, and coordination with property owners 

has begun. 
c. A request to DWR has been made, seeking a $300,000 amendment to its 

Subventions application for FY 2023-2024.  The amendment request will be 
considered at the June 2024 CVFPB Board meeting. 

 

 

d. RSP budget status is as follows: 

19



2 
 

 

D. Description E. Amount 
 RSP constructed in June 2023 $102,790 
 RSP constructed in July – September 2023 $357,428 
 Subventions application FY 23-24 RSP budget $425,000 
 Remaining FY 23-24 RSP budget before additional lots $67,575 

o Six additional lots completed through January 2024 $231,630 
o Final cleanup of six lots in February 2024 (estimate) $5,000 
o Removal of fallen trees in February 2024 (estimate) $15,000 
o Three additional lots in March 2024 (estimate) $110,000 

 Remaining FY 23-24 RSP budget after additional lots ($289,055) 

 Amendment request to Subventions application FY 23-24 $300,000 

 

IV. Storm Drain at Hoover-Tyler Little League 

A. KSN is coordinating with Dino & Son to repair two of the five manholes outside the 
ballfields to realign and raise the frame and lid after completion of the RSP work. 

 
B. KSN will reengage the Little League’s civil engineer and allow them to lower the frame 

and lid at the other three manholes located within the ballfields provided they allow KSN 
to survey the top of the manhole lids before they “backfill”.  

 

20



ITEM 6 

21



DACW05-8-24-0035 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 

RIGHT-OF-ENTRY FOR SURVEY AND EXPLORATION 

Lower San Joaquin River Project APN: RD 1614 Pump per 1638 O.R. 430 
Phase D 

 The undersigned, hereinafter called the "Owner," hereby grants to the UNITED STATES 
OF AMERICA, hereinafter called the "Government," a right-of-entry upon the following 
terms and conditions:  

1. The Owner hereby grants to the Government an irrevocable right to enter upon 
the lands hereinafter described at any time within a period of twelve (12) months from the 
date of this instrument, in order to survey, make test borings, perform sediment sampling 
and carry out such other exploratory work as may be necessary to complete the 
investigation as described in Exhibit “B” being made of said lands by the Government. 

2. This right-of-entry includes the right of ingress and egress on other lands of the 
Owner not described below, provided such ingress and egress is necessary and not 
otherwise conveniently available to the Government.  

3. All tools, equipment, and other property taken upon or placed upon the land by 
the Government shall remain the property of the Government and may be removed by 
the Government at any time within a reasonable period after the expiration of this right-
of-entry.  

4. If any action of the Government's employees or agents in the exercise of this 
right-of-entry, results in damage to the real property, the Government will, at its option, 
either repair such damage or make an appropriate settlement with the owner. In no event 
shall such repair or settlement exceed the fair market value of the fee interest of the real 
property at the time immediately preceding such damage.  The Government's liability 
under this clause may not exceed appropriations available for such payment and nothing 
contained in this agreement may be considered as implying that Congress will at a later 
date appropriate funds sufficient to meet deficiencies. The provisions of this clause are 
without prejudice to any rights the Owner may have to make a claim under applicable 
laws for any other damages than provided herein.  

5. The land affected by this permit or right-of-entry is located in the State of 
California, County of San Joaquin, and is described as follows: RD 1614 Pump per 
1638 O.R. 430 along the left bank of the Calaveras River near River Drive. 

22



DACW05-8-24-0035 

 
 

    

WITNESS MY HAND this             day of                     , 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________  
Print Name Signature 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________  
Print Name Signature 
 
 
Contact Information for person to coordinate access: 
 
   
Name   
   
Telephone   
   
Mailing address   
   
Best time to be reached.   

 
 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________  
Peter L. Shteyn     Date 
Deputy Chief, Real Estate 
Real Estate Contracting Officer 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23



EXHIBIT A

REAL ESTATE DIVISIONSAN JOAQUIN  COUNTY CALIFORNIA

LOWER SAN JOAQUIN RIVER

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE SACRAMENTO DISTRICT ENGINEER

SOUTH PACIFIC DIVSION

RIGHT-OF-ENTRY FOR SURVEY & EXPLORATION

LEGEND
EXCEPT FOR SPECIAL SYMBOLS SHOWN BELOW, 

MAP SYMBOLS ARE STANDARD IN U.S. ARMY 
FIELD MANUAL, FM 21-31, TOPOGRAPHIC SYMBOLS, 

DATED DECEMBER 1968.

SHEET OF1 1

PROJECT
 LOCATION

±
CONTRACT NO.

DACW05-8-24-0035

PARCEL BOUNDARY

@A

RD 1614 Pump
2F-23-020

@A BORING

Note: Exact exploration locations in the figure
are approximate and may be shifted based on
access to the location or underground utilities in
the field by the engineer.

24

l2re9ns9
Typewritten Text
1638 O.R. 430



EXHIBIT B 

Description of Proposed Investigations 
1. General
SJAFCA is assisting the U.S Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) with the design and 
construction of the Lower San Joaquin River Project. The Project will need to access 
property to sample soil materials for the proposed improvements. In order to 
determine the extent of and to ultimately prepare the design for these improvements, 
SJAFCA and the USACE must evaluate soil conditions in the area. SJAFCA shall 
notify a property representative 48 hours in advance of its entry on the Property for 
these activities. 

2. Property Access

The project team and its engineering, survey and environmental consultants will 
require access to private and public parcels to complete studies needed as part of the 
planning and design process for the project. The nature of each study is described in 
more detail below. 

3. Points of Contact

USACE representatives, Nick Stauber can be reached at (916) 268-0003, or by email 
at nicholas.a.stauber@usace.army.mil or Spencer Waganaar at (661) 425-2747 or by 
email at spencer.t.waganaar@usace.army.mil or SJAFCA's Executive Project Manager 
Omar Al-Hindi at (209) 915-1040 or by email at omar.al-hindi@stocktonca.gov.

4. Geotechnical Explorations

The Contractor shall perform subsurface explorations at or near the locations shown 
in the attached maps. Explorations shall include both soil borings and/or Cone 
Penetration Tests (CPT). 

Representative soil samples will be obtained from the borings at approximately five-
foot depth intervals or more frequently. All samples will be taken off site for further 
examination and geotechnical laboratory testing for analysis. 

There will be up to five people on-site to complete the borings: a driller, up to two 
driller’s helpers, a logger, and a County grout inspector.  The boring will be performed 
using a tire-mounted drill rig. In addition, there will be a support truck for the drill rig, a 
pick-up truck for the logger, and a pick-up truck/car for the grout inspector. 

After each boring is completed, the driller will place soil cuttings and drilling fluid in 55-
gallon drums. The drums will be removed from the site on the day the boring is 
complete and disposed of at an appropriate disposal facility. The borings will be 
backfilled with neat cement grout in accordance with the County’s well permit 
requirements. Boring performed in parking lots will be capped with asphalt to match 

25



the existing parking lot surface.  All equipment, materials, and trash will be 
removed from the site and the area will be restored to its prior condition. 

Permittee will submit to RD 1614’s District Engineer, Christopher H. Neudeck, 
written copies of all information obtained from the permitted investigations, including 
the final soil boring log and associated lab tests conducted on soil samples 
obtained from the soil boring location at the site, and other exploratory work as may 
be necessary to complete the investigation as described in Exhibit “B”, once the 
information is available.

5. Right of Way and Topographic Surveys

Field Ground Surveys: crews will field survey borehole location after drilling. 

6. Notification

Permittee will notify RD 1614’s District Engineer, Christopher H. Neudeck, via email 
at cneudeck@ksninc.com, at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the 
commencement of the operations permitted herein, and when there is no activity 
for a period of five (5) working days, said notice shall once again be given at least 
forty-eight (48) hours prior to resumption of such operations.

26



ITEM 7 

27



 1 

 RD 1614  Superintendent's Report  2/28//2024 
 February2024 

 In this month , we had an increase in storm events . The District's 11 pump stations and levee system 
 weathered the storm very well . There is no new  significant damage or failures to the pumps to report . 
 Normal pump station monitoring and preventative maintenance  tasks were performed. The rented 
 generator at Wisconsin pump station was used for the first part of the month when a PG&E  power 
 failure lasting several hours affected  the area.  Moorman's water system has ordered parts and 
 submitted the cost estimates for the work being done for the damage pump reported last month at 
 station #4 .  We had a few RTU (remote terminal unit) indications of problems  , these problems seem to 
 have been caused by faulty power or back up battery problems . I have been replacing the batteries as I 
 make my rounds to the stations. 

 Action items from previous meetings . 

 1.  The trustees asked me to investigate the possibility of the property at 1848 S tuxedo to see if it is 
 for sale. Undetermined - unable to reach owner - see photos below- verbal report to follow. 

 2.  The Trustees approved of installing fence around pump station #9- bid received request approval 
 (please see attached bid ). As a secondary bid I asked the estimator from “Affordable fence” to 
 provide a separate quote for the repair of the fences and gates that are misaligned and do not 
 function properly, making access to the station difficult. - The area surrounding the Pumps station 
 #9 seems to be owned by CalTrans. 

 This concludes my report. 
 Respectfully: 
 Abel Palacio -  Reclamation District 1614 Superintendent: 

28



Affordable Fence & General Construction
2712 E. Fremont St  Stockton CA 95205

Phone  209-948-4415
Fax  209-948-2346

Tommybell209@yahoo.com
CSLB#605338
PROPOSAL

 
 
Proposal Submitted to:                                                                                    Description
Abel – Reclamation District
Wisconsin Power Station
Stockton Ca.
209-992-2827
 
Labor and materials to install a new 20’ double swing gate. Adjust and install new drop rod holders on
three chain link gates. Weld all hinges and adjust gates to swing properly. Install a 8” square hole for
power cable to be installed. This is bid for prevailing wage.
 
$5,869.00
 
 
 
                                                                                                                    
 
                                                                                                                                       

NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR LINE OR GRADE OR UNDERGROUND OBSTACLES
AT ANY GIVEN TIME, PRICING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE. DUE TO THE INFLATED STATE

OF THE U.S. ECONOMY
 PAYMENT DUE UPON COMPLETION

3% WILL BE ADDED TO ALL CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS
We hereby propose to furnish labor and materials complete in accordance with the above
Specifications, for the sum of …See above amount… A finance charge of 1.5% per month (18% per
annum) will be charged on unpaid balances.
Note: we may withdraw this proposal if not accepted within 5 days
Authorized Signature: ______Tommy Bell_____
Acceptance of Proposal –Prices, specifications and conditions stated above and on page 
Two of proposal are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the 
Work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above. 
I, the undersigned, in the event of a breach of this contract, agree to pay such sums as the 
Court may fix by way of attorney fee plus actual cost of suit.
Date Accepted__________________Signature______________________
 

Terms and Provisions of This Proposal
1. All material is guaranteed to be a specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard

practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written
orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  If contract is changed after the erection crew
delivers the materials there will be a $ 60.00 per hour charge for lost time.  Our workers are fully covered by Workman’s
Compensation Insurance.

2. Property Owner is solely responsible for locating, staking, and clearing fence lines.  Purchaser agrees
That the Company will not be held responsible or liable for any damage of any nature to underground

        obstructions.
3.  All quotations are made for prompt acceptance and may be withdrawn or changed without notice after

29



(5) Days.
4. The full contract price will be payable in cash on completion of our work.  Other arrangements must

Be made in advance- Past due accounts subject to finance charge.
5. In the event we perform the work specified herein as a subcontractor, the terms of payment shall be

The same as the terms between the Owner and the General Contractor.
6. Title to said equipment and materials shall remain the personal property of the Seller until all sums

Due the seller have been fully paid (without regard to the manner affixed or attached to any structure)
7. If purchaser shall default in any progress payment or otherwise breach this agreement, then Seller may 

At its option exercise any or all of the following remedies, in addition to those as otherwise provided by law.
(A)  The unpaid balance of the purchase price shall, at the option of Seller, become immediately due and payable
(B)  In the event that Seller elects to take possession of said property, upon the failure of Purchaser to make payment

therefore when due.  Purchaser agrees to surrender the same on demand and Seller may thereafter hold the same free
of all claims of Purchaser and retain as liquidated damages all payments theretofore made.

8. Seller shall not be liable for delays caused by fire, elements, rebellion, riots, strikes, labor troubles or
Civil commotion of any kind or by unusual delay in transportation or in procuring materials or supplies or by any other
matters of like or different character beyond the reasonable control of Seller.

9. “Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board. Any questions
concerning a contractor may be referred to the Contractors’ State License Board, Northern Regional Of. 10365 Old
Placerville Rd., suite 220, Sacramento, CA  95827.

10. Section 1193(c) California Code of  Civil Procedure requires us to notify you “that if bills are not paid
In full for Labor, Services, Equipment, or Materials furnished, or to be furnished, the improved property (which is
described hereon) may be subject to mechanics’ lien.

Customer Initial X___________

30



Affordable Fence & General Construction
2712 E. Fremont St  Stockton CA 95205

Phone  209-948-4415
Fax  209-948-2346

Tommybell209@yahoo.com
CSLB#605338
PROPOSAL

 
 
Proposal Submitted to:                                                                                    Description
Abel – Reclamation District
Plymouth Rd and River Dr
Stockton Ca.
209-992-2827
 
Labor and materials to install 60’ of 7’ tall commercial grade curved top wrought iron with a 4’ man gate.
Fence will have expanded welded and screwed to fence.

2 ½” 11 gauge posts
Fence panels will have two 1 ½” rails and ¾” pickets
9 gauge expanded metal
All materials will coated semi-gloss black
Bid For Prevailing wage

$11,569.00
 
Labor and materials to install 60’ of 7’ tall 1” 9 gauge chain link fence with three strands of barbed wire
and expanded metal across fence. Install a3’ man gate.

9 gauge chain link fence fabric
2 3/8” lg 20 line posts
1 5/8” toprail
Three strands of four pointed barbed wire
9 gauge expanded metal
Bid For prevailing wage

$10,369.00
 
 
 
                                                                                                                    
 
                                                                                                                                       

NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR LINE OR GRADE OR UNDERGROUND OBSTACLES
AT ANY GIVEN TIME, PRICING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE. DUE TO THE INFLATED STATE

OF THE U.S. ECONOMY
 PAYMENT DUE UPON COMPLETION

3% WILL BE ADDED TO ALL CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS
We hereby propose to furnish labor and materials complete in accordance with the above
Specifications, for the sum of …See above amount… A finance charge of 1.5% per month (18% per
annum) will be charged on unpaid balances.
Note: we may withdraw this proposal if not accepted within 5 days
Authorized Signature: ______Tommy Bell_____
Acceptance of Proposal –Prices, specifications and conditions stated above and on page 
Two of proposal are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the 
Work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above. 

31



I, the undersigned, in the event of a breach of this contract, agree to pay such sums as the 
Court may fix by way of attorney fee plus actual cost of suit.
Date Accepted__________________Signature______________________
 

Terms and Provisions of This Proposal
1. All material is guaranteed to be a specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard

practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written
orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  If contract is changed after the erection crew
delivers the materials there will be a $ 60.00 per hour charge for lost time.  Our workers are fully covered by Workman’s
Compensation Insurance.

2. Property Owner is solely responsible for locating, staking, and clearing fence lines.  Purchaser agrees
That the Company will not be held responsible or liable for any damage of any nature to underground

        obstructions.
3.  All quotations are made for prompt acceptance and may be withdrawn or changed without notice after

(5) Days.
4. The full contract price will be payable in cash on completion of our work.  Other arrangements must

Be made in advance- Past due accounts subject to finance charge.
5. In the event we perform the work specified herein as a subcontractor, the terms of payment shall be

The same as the terms between the Owner and the General Contractor.
6. Title to said equipment and materials shall remain the personal property of the Seller until all sums

Due the seller have been fully paid (without regard to the manner affixed or attached to any structure)
7. If purchaser shall default in any progress payment or otherwise breach this agreement, then Seller may 

At its option exercise any or all of the following remedies, in addition to those as otherwise provided by law.
(A)  The unpaid balance of the purchase price shall, at the option of Seller, become immediately due and payable
(B)  In the event that Seller elects to take possession of said property, upon the failure of Purchaser to make payment

therefore when due.  Purchaser agrees to surrender the same on demand and Seller may thereafter hold the same free
of all claims of Purchaser and retain as liquidated damages all payments theretofore made.

8. Seller shall not be liable for delays caused by fire, elements, rebellion, riots, strikes, labor troubles or
Civil commotion of any kind or by unusual delay in transportation or in procuring materials or supplies or by any other
matters of like or different character beyond the reasonable control of Seller.

9. “Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board. Any questions
concerning a contractor may be referred to the Contractors’ State License Board, Northern Regional Of. 10365 Old
Placerville Rd., suite 220, Sacramento, CA  95827.

10. Section 1193(c) California Code of  Civil Procedure requires us to notify you “that if bills are not paid
In full for Labor, Services, Equipment, or Materials furnished, or to be furnished, the improved property (which is
described hereon) may be subject to mechanics’ lien.

Customer Initial X___________

32



ITEM 8 

33



nkVIY7.','.11rt'i I • 
- ) 

1.• 

• 

- 

ig* 

• 

t••+ 

• 

‘•• 

"I; 

ik 

t:T''4•5-1Z" C.1' 

1•4 

• 

• 

ryN Wit' 
• ' -` 

r 

•••••11. 

• 

• 

• 

t` • '4c-

•i4 
1:277

••• 

hr 

t. 

) —:.;11:••• - '4‘.."

• 

•!. 

••• 

7 

A e 

• 

• 

5'

-re 

1 

a • 

• 

• 

• 

; 

‘11.,; 
-tt • 7 

; 
fI~

lO t* ' - 

w. 

, 
fi

34



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
SMITH TRACT 

LEVEE ENCROACHMENT STANDARDS 

ADOPTED: MARCH 14, 2011 

663790-1 
35



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
SMITH TRACT 

LEVEE ENCROACHMENT STANDARDS 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

CHAPTER 1 
Section 1.01. 
Section 1.02. 
Section 1.03. 

CHAPTER 2 
Section 2.01. 
Section 2.02. 
Section 2.03. 
Section 2.04. 

CHAPTER 3 
Section 3.01. 
Section 3.02. 
Section 3.03. 
Section 3.04. 

CHAPTER 4 
Section 4.01. 
Section 4.02. 
Section 4.03. 
Section 4.04. 
Section 4.05. 
Section 4.06. 
Section 4.07. 
Section 4.08. 
Section 4.09. 

CHAPTER 5 
Section 5.01. 
Section 5.02. 

CHAPTER 6 
Section 6.01. 
Section 6.02. 
Section 6.03. 

Rev: 03/14/I1 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 1 
Purpose, History and Authority 
Definitions 2 
General Prohibitions. 3 

NON-PROJECT LEVEE 5 
Access 5 
Applicability 5 
Encroachments Allowed Without Permit 5 
Encroachment Allowed upon Issuance of a Permit. 5 

VEGETATION 13 
Background 13 
General Vegetation Standards. 13 
Maintenance Standards 14 
Encroachment Applications 14 

PERMIT PROCEDURE 15 
Application 15 
Copies 15 
Information 15 
Number of Encroachments 16 
Approval. 16 
Conditions 16 
Appeal 16 
File 17 
Agreement 17 

PROCEDURE FOR VIOLATIONS 18 
Procedures 18 
Special Procedures Relative to Vegetation; 19 

VARIANCES AND NON-CONFORMING STANDARDS 20 
General 20 
Procedure. 20 
Nonconforming Encroachment. 21 

663790-1 

36



CHAPTER 7 MISCELLANEOUS 23 
Section 7.01. No Mandatory Duty of Care 23 
Section 7.02. Severability 23 

APPENDIX 

A. Application for Approval of Plans and/or Encroachment Permit A-1 - A-5 

B. Covenants, Release and Indemnification Agreement  B-1 - B-3 

C. Sample Encroachment Permit Application Drawings C-1 - C-3 

D. Reclamation District 1614 - Smith Tract Boundary Map D-1 

E. Reclamation District 1614 — Non Project/Project Levee Map E-1 - E3 

F. Typical Rock Slope Protection Detail  F-1 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-I 

11 

37



CHAPTER 1 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Section 1.01 Purpose, History and Authority 
Section 1.02 Definitions 
Section 1.03 General Prohibitions 

Section 1.01. Purpose, History and Authority. Reclamation District 1614 - Smith 

Tract, hereinafter referred to as RD 1614, is charged by law (California Water Code 

sections 8700 et seq., and sections 50000 et seq.) with the responsibility of maintaining the 

non-project levees which border RD 1614 on the West and South only for purposes of flood 

control. The levee along the northern boundary adjacent to the Calaveras River is a 

Federal project levee operated and maintained by the San Joaquin Flood Control and 

Water Conservation District. 

RD 1614 is located in San Joaquin County, California, at the eastern edge of the 

Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. RD 1614 contains approximately 1,598 acres and is 

bounded by Smith Canal on the south, Riviera Cliffs Subdivision on the West, Calaveras 

River on the North and Pershing Ave on the East. 

RD 1614 is a Political Subdivision of the State of California organized in 1914 under 

the California Water Code to maintain levees and provide drainage services to the 

landowners within the boundaries of RD 1614. 

These Standards provide regulations for encroachment on or near the levees in 

order to aid RD 1614 in carrying out that responsibility. The Standards are designed 

primarily to ensure the integrity of the levees, to provide access for repair of the levees, and 

to provide capability for inspection of the levees. Therefore, these Standards are to be 

used as a guide to determine what encroachments will not be permitted and what 

encroachments, by way of limited construction of structures and the planting of certain 

specified vegetation, will be permitted specially by issuance of a permit, on and in the 

vicinity of, levees within the boundaries of RD 1614. 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

1 
38



In addition to this authority granted in the formation documents, and granted by the 

Water Code, RD 1614 possesses other rights with respect to the levees as follows: (a) RD 

1614 holds an implied easement on the levees by way of common law public dedication 

(see, e.g., Hare v. Craig (1929) 206 Cal. 753; Union Transportation Co. v. County of 

Sacramento (1954) 42 Cal. 2d 235; Gion v. City of Santa Cruz (1970) 2 Cal. 3d 29; 

Washington Boulevard Beach Co. v. City of Los Angeles (1940) 38 Cal. App. 2d 135; Bess 

v. County of Humboldt (1992) Cal. App. 4th 1544); (b) RD 1614 holds an implied easement 

on levees by way of statutory public dedication pursuant to California Civil Code section 

1009(d); and (c) RD 1614 holds an equitable easement on the levees given its obligation to 

prevent flooding (see, e.g., Miller v. Johnson (1969) 270 Cal. App. 2d 289). 

Section 1.02. Definitions. As used in these Standards, the following words shall 

have the following meanings: 

A. "Building" means any structure and includes, but is not limited to, eaves, fixed 

decks, overhangs, and any other permanent part of a building; 

B. "Deck" means any raised flat open platform and includes, but is not limited to, 

horizontal deck surfaces, side panels, beams, columns, foundations, trellis, gazebos, and 

any other component parts of the deck structure; 

C. "District" means RD 1614 of the State of California; 

D. "Dock" means any floating in-water structure, designed primarily for the 

mooring and/or loading and unloading of vessels and/or recreational access to the water 

including any appurtenances attached thereto. 

E. "Encroachment" means any tower, pole, pipeline, fence, pump, planting, plant 

material, vegetation, dump, billboard, bridge, stand or building, or any structure or object of 

any kind or character which is placed in, under, over, upon or near any portion of any levee 

or other flood control, flood protection, or drainage works or facility of any kind or in any 

area of an adopted plan. The term also includes any obstruction to the free flow of water or 

any construction, enlargement, revetment, or alteration of any levee, embankment, canal, or 

other excavation in the bed of, or along the banks of, Smith Canal, the and the San Joaquin 

Rev: 03/14/1 1 
663790-I 

2 
39



River. It includes, but is not limited to, the use of any land for which RD 1614 has acquired 

a property right by ownership, easement, or otherwise; 

F. "Levee" means any non-project levee of RD 1614 as it now exists or as it may 

hereafter be modified or reconstructed. A non-project levee is not a federal flood control 

project facility under the State Water Resources Law of 1945 such as the levee that lies 

adjacent to Smith Canal and the San Joaquin River. A Project Levee" is a federal flood 

control levee that is a project facility under the State Water Resources Law of 1945 such as 

the levee that lies adjacent to Calaveras River. 

G. "Levee Toe Drain" means a subsurface rock and pipeline drainage system 

located adjacent to the landward levee toe in order to collect and drain water away from 

water saturated levee soil; 

H. "Patio" means an outdoor area paved with concrete or masonry materials 

which lie on the ground. 

I. "Permit" means approval, by means of issuance of permits, as set forth in 

Chapter 7 of these standards; 

J. "Pile" means a heavy column of timber, concrete, or steel driven into the earth 

as a foundation or support for a structure. 

K. "Retaining Wall" means any wall, free standing or laterally supported, that 

bears against earth or other fill to create level areas on the levee slopes; 

L. "Standards" means the standards set forth herein and adopted by RD 1614 to 

provide regulations for encroachment on or near the levees which border RD 1614 along its 

non-project levees; 

Various terms referring to sections of the levee, areas on the levee, and areas within 

levee lots are shown on the Standard Drawings, inclusive of these Standards. 

Section 1.03. General Prohibitions. 

No encroachment, of whatever nature, which is not either (1) specifically allowed 

without a permit by these Standards, or (2) granted a permit in accordance with these 

Standards, is permitted within the areas where these Standards apply (See Chapter 2). 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

3 
40



Typical encroachments which are not permitted, and for which no permit will be 

issued, include, but are not limited to: 

1. Overhead wires, except public utility wires; 

2. Septic tanks; 

3. Fuel tanks; 

4. Wells; 

5. Storage of construction material, debris, firewood, or miscellaneous 

items; 

6. Parking 

7. Swimming pools (Case by case basis depending on setback from the 

toe of the levee); 

8. Fish ponds or ornamental pools (Case by case basis depending on 

setback from the toe of the levee) 

For any encroachment which is not specifically covered in these Standards, an 

application for permit must be submitted in accordance with Chapter 4 of these Standards. 

The listing of encroachments, by way of example, which will not be permitted does 

not imply that unlisted encroachments will be permitted. The general rule is that no 

encroachments which are not either specifically allowed by these Standards or allowed by 

permit, will be permitted. 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

4 
41



CHAPTER 2 
NON-PROJECT LEVEE 

Section 2.01 Access 
Section 2.02 Applicability 
Section 2.03 Encroachments Allowed Without Permit 
Section 2.04 Encroachment Allowed Upon Issuance of a Permit 

Section 2.01. Access. One of the areas of greatest concern to the homeowner 

adjacent to the levee is the question of access. Who has access to the levee? Who can 

physically use the Levee and who can encroach upon it? The answer depends on the 

ownership and any easements which exist. Any use, or encroachment, if allowed at all, is 

subject to these Standards. 

Within RD 1614, many of the individual landowner's lots actually extend up over the 

Levee and those individual landowners own the Levee and, therefore, have full access to 

his or her portion of it; however, RD 1614 has jurisdiction over all the levees in accordance 

with State law. Therefore, any encroachment (any construction, structure, etc.) on the area 

described in Section 2.02 below must comply with these Standards. 

Section 2.02. Applicability. These Standards shall apply to all that area ten feet 

(10') inland from the landward toe of the levee to a line sixty five feet (65') waterward from 

the waterward toe of the levee. 

Section 2.03. Encroachments Allowed Without Permit. There shall be no 

encroachment of any sort within the Levee slope or bank area of applicability unless 

specifically allowed by issuance of a permit. 

Section 2.04. Encroachment Allowed upon Issuance of a Permit. 

A. VEGETATION 

1. In general, vegetation may be permitted upon issuance of a permit in 

accordance with Chapter 3 of these Standards. In all areas, any vegetation so permitted 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

5 

42



must be maintained by the permittee and RD 1614 shall not be responsible for such 

maintenance. 

2. Trees and ornamental bushes may be allowed to a limited extent on 

the landside slope of the levee. Vegetation is not allowed on the crown or the waterside 

slope of the levee unless to a limited extent they are installed in planters that are easily 

moved and relocated. Existing trees and vegetation on the crown or the waterside slope of 

the levee will be removed upon the undertaking of a slope protection project including the 

placement of quarry stone riprap on the waterside slope. 

3. If there is burrowing rodent activity in the immediate vicinity of any 

existing trees or vegetation on the crown or the waterside slope of the levee, the permittee 

shall control the rodents to the satisfaction of RD 1614 or remove the vegetation. 

B. STEPS 

Steps on the levee may be permitted, upon issuance of a permit, if such steps meet 

the following standards: 

1. Any steps on a levee, other than wooden flights as hereinafter 

provided, shall be of concrete or of rock or brick embedded in concrete and shall be built 

into the levee slope so as to be flush with the slope or not more than twelve inches (12") 

above the slope on the landward or waterward sides of the levee where the adjacent area is 

landscaped, and provided the landscaping is maintained; 

2. No steps shall be dug into the levee slope to a depth greater than 

twelve inches (12"); 

3. Wooden steps may be permitted on the landward or waterward sides of 

the levee slope provided they conform to dimensional restrictions for concrete and masonry 

steps and do not interfere with maintenance. The owner or applicant shall be responsible 

for maintenance of said structures and for the protection from erosion of the levee slope 

under such structures. Any steps installed on the waterside slope of the levee shall be 

required to have adequate quarry stone riprap on the levee, slope and bank to protect 

against erosion. 

Rev: 03/14/1 1 
663790-1 

6 
43



C. WALKWAYS AND DECKS 

Horizontal walkways and decks may be permitted to a limited extent upon issuance 

of a permit, if they meet the following standards: 

1. Horizontal wooden or concrete walkways or decks may be permitted on 

landward or waterward sides of the levees if they do not cut into the levee or interfere with 

maintenance or with visibility of the levee and levee toe for purposes of inspection. 

Interference with maintenance or visibility will be determined on a case by case basis upon 

application for a permit. 

2. Horizontal wooden decks and the area under the decks shall be readily 

accessible. For purposes of this subsection, the meaning of "accessible" includes clearly 

visible from the crown of the levee by a person. The area from the deck to the ground shall 

not be enclosed, whether by structures, curtain walls, or otherwise. The total width of 

horizontal walkways and decks shall be limited to a maximum of fifty percent (50%) of the 

width on any lot. Deck construction shall be such that the ground underneath is accessible 

for maintenance. No roofed structures, or walls more than two (2) feet above the deck 

surface, will be permitted except that open frames which support lightweight sunshade 

materials and which are not permanently affixed to the deck or to each other, which are 

constructed in such a fashion as to be readily removable, and each of which does not 

exceed two hundred (200) pounds total weight, and each of which can be carried away by 

hand, may be permitted. 

3. Decks shall not extend waterward in such a manner as to extend any 

farther than the edge of the water measured at Mean High Water Elevation of three feet 

(3.0') NGVD 1929 datum, since the covering of the levee slope interferes with maintenance 

and visibility. No new decks will be permitted over the waterside slope unless the levee 

slope is properly protected from erosion with quarry stone riprap. All Decks and structures 

on the levee slope shall be supported by pile driven foundations. Decks may not be 

constructed any closer than a 10 feet setback to the side yard property line. RD 1614's 

approval does not include review or evaluation of the adequacy of the structural design. 

The applicant should engage appropriate engineers contractors and/or experts to analyze 

Rev: 03/ 14/ I I 
663790-1 

7 
44



available information and/or conduct tests upon which to base conclusions and to 

determine actual conditions to be encountered and to design and construct the structures 

as appropriate. Lateral earth pressures associated with slope movements as well as 

vertical loads should be considered. Design should include provisions for the collection and 

conveyance of irrigation, precipitation and other on-lot surface flows to the canal/river 

without wetting the levee, slope, and banks. The conditions expressed in this subsection 

shall not apply to decks built as of February 14, 2011, except that any such decks are 

repaired or rebuilt that include work on the structural supports of the deck then they shall be 

repaired or rebuilt to conform to the conditions set forth in these Standards. If the proposed 

deck will not have removable sections for inspection purposes as recommended by the 

District's Engineer, then the District may condition the permit on the property owner 

executing a Covenant, Release and Indemnification as set forth in Section 4.09. RD 1614 

shall have the right to remove or direct the owner to remove any such deck or any 

necessary portion of such deck, without liability, and the District shall be entitled to recover 

its costs, damages, repair, or replacement in accordance with an executed and recorded 

Covenants, Release and Indemnification Agreement see Section 4.09. The discretion as to 

the necessity for such removal shall be in RD 1614's sole judgment. 

4. In the event the applicants seeking a permit to build a deck refuses the 

condition of executing a Covenants, Release and Indemnification Agreement, then the 

Deck construction shall be such that the ground underneath is accessible for maintenance 

and shall be composed of readily removable sections for inspection and maintenance of the 

ground underneath. The area of the deck which is readily removable shall be removable in 

sections each of which does not exceed 200 pounds total weight, and each of which can be 

carried by hand. The deck shall not extend waterward in such a manner as to extend any 

farther than the edge of the water measured at Mean High Water Elevation of three feet 

(3.0') NGVD 1929 datum, since the covering of the levee slope interferes with maintenance 

and visibility. No new decks will be permitted over the waterside slope unless the levee 

slope is properly protected from erosion with quarry stone riprap. All Decks and structures 

on the levee slope shall be supported by pile driven foundations. Decks may not be 

constructed any closer than a 10 feet setback to the side yard property line. RD 1614's 

Rev: 03/14/1 1 
663790-1 

8 

45



approval does not include review or evaluation of the adequacy of the structural design. 

The applicant should engage appropriate engineers contractors and/or experts to analyze 

available information and/or conduct tests upon which to base conclusions and to 

determine actual conditions to be encountered and to design and construct the structures 

as appropriate. Lateral earth pressures associated with slope movements as well as 

vertical loads should be considered. Design should include provisions for the collection and 

conveyance of irrigation, precipitation and other on-lot surface flows to the canal/river 

without wetting the levee, slope, and banks. 

5. Maintenance work around such structures shall be done by the 

applicant or owner. No new decks will be permitted over the waterside slope unless the 

levee slope is properly protected from erosion with quarry stone riprap. Slopes under 

walkways or decks shall be kept free of weeds and brush. 

6. All walkways connecting between house or deck and the levee, and all 

deck extensions on the levee shall be constructed such that they are readily detachable and 

removable in sections each of which does not exceed 200 pounds total weight, and each of 

which can be carried by hand in the event that removal is necessary for access to the 

landward or waterward sides of the levee. 

7. If any such walkway or deck extension is not readily detachable and 

removable in sections each of which does not exceed 200 pounds total weight, and each of 

which can be carried by hand, then RD 1614 shall have the right to remove it without liability 

for cost, damages, or replacement in the event removal is necessary in accordance with the 

recorded Covenants, Release and Indemnification Agreement, in RD 1614's sole judgment, 

for access to the landward or waterward sides of the levee, whether an emergency situation 

exists or not. 

D. DOCKS AND RAMPS 

Docks, ramps or similar facilities will be allowed, on issuance of a permit. Docks, 

ramps or similar facilities shall not be cut into the levee section. All such installations on the 

levee shall be properly maintained by the applicant or owner. The levee slope under ramps 

shall be properly protected from erosion with quarry stone riprap. Any existing riprap on the 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

9 
46



levee slope shall not be disturbed. Dock Permits will be granted provided the applicant first 

obtains a permit from the US Army Corps of Engineers (USAGE) who are responsible for 

the navigational clearances within Smith Canal. Generally speaking docks will be limited to 

extend no farther into Smith Canal than a distance equal to one third (1/3n the overall 

channel width, thus allowing the remaining two thirds (2/3rds) of the channel for moorage on 

the opposite bank equal to one third (1/3rd) width and provisions for navigation down the 

center of the canal equal to one third (1/3rd) width of Smith Canal. Dock widths will be 

limited to fifty percent (50%) of the upland width of the lot. Docks may not encroach any 

closer than ten feet (10') to the common property line between properties or the extension 

thereof. RD 1614 will require that the applicant prove that they have satisfied the USACE 

permit process before they will issue a permit for the same. 

E. PIPES 

All pipes through levees shall conform to special restrictions as to depth and side 

slopes of excavation, depth of installation, valves, backfill, revetment and such other 

conditions as may be applicable to the individual project. It is recommended that proper 

engineering consultation and data be obtained in all such cases. Pipes and other utilities 

crossing the levee to provide service to a permitted dock shall be grouped and placed into 

one area so as to create a utility corridor easily identified and located in the event of a leak 

or a condition that requires repair of the utilities. All pipes and utilities shall cross the levee 

at right angles. In no case will such crossings be allowed to cross diagonally. 

Water pipes and sprinkling systems may be permitted on the landside slope of the 

levee. Any pressurized systems or pipes (including hose bibs) shall be located at least ten 

feet (10') inland from the landward levee toe. Any pipes shall be buried no deeper than 

eight inches (8") into the levee. Unpressurized Sprinkler pipes will be allowed on the 

landside slope to a limited extent for irrigation purposes. No ditches shall be dug in the 

levee section for flowing or standing water. Vegetation may be watered by hand or 

approved sprinkling systems. Watering shall be so controlled as to prevent erosion of the 

levee slope. No system which contains pipes or hoses which remain pressurized when not 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

10 
47



in actual use shall be allowed if the portion or portions of the system which remain 

pressurized are located in the area between RD 1614's waterward boundary and a line ten 

feet (10') inland from the levee toe. 

Buried conduits shall be subject to special restrictions similar to those applied to pipe 

installations. 

F. FENCES & RETAINING WALLS 

No fences parallel to the levee shall be permitted along RD 1614's levee. 

Retaining walls may be permitted on the landward side of the levee provided they are 

properly engineered. 

Each levee lot owner may extend a fence along the sidelines of that owner's lot, up 

the landward face of the levee, across the crown of the levee and to the water's edge, upon 

issuance of a permit subject to the following conditions listed below: 

1. Fence posts and supports shall not extend a distance greater than 

twenty four inches (24") deep into the levee. 

2. No portion of any cross fence in the levee area from a line ten feet (10') 

inland from the landward levee toe to the water's edge shall be constructed of masonry or 

concrete. 

G. BUILDINGS 

Buildings shall be allowed, upon issuance of a permit, provided those buildings meet 

the following conditions: 

1. Buildings shall be typically set back a minimum of ten feet (10') from 

the landside levee toe. On a case by case basis buildings will be considered to encroach 

Rev: 03/14/1 1 
663790-1 

11 
48



upon the landside slope of the levee provided they do not encroach upon the crown of the 

levee or in any way restrict the ability to raise the levee provided it becomes necessary. 

Buildings will be required to maintain minimum side yard setbacks from the property line 

provided they are allowed to encroach upon the landside slope in order to provide free and 

clear access to the levee crown for construction equipment. Buildings allowed to encroach 

on the landside slope must maintain a minimum side yard setback of fifteen feet (15') on at 

least one side yard. Collection and conveyance of potential levee seepage may be required 

to be installed if the building is constructed on the levee landside slope. 

Applicants requesting to rebuild an existing building that exists on the landside 

slope of the levee will be limited to the square footage of the existing building and be 

required to adhere to the required side yard setback of fifteen feet (15') on at least one side 

yard. 

RD 1614's approval does not include review or evaluation of the adequacy of 

the structural design of any building. The applicant should engage appropriate engineers 

contractors and/or experts to analyze available information and/or conduct tests upon which 

to base conclusions and to determine actual conditions to be encountered and to design 

and construct the structures as appropriate. Lateral earth pressures associated with slope 

movements as well as vertical loads should be considered. Design should include 

provisions for the collection and conveyance of irrigation, precipitation and other on-lot 

surface flows to the canal/river without wetting the levee, slope, and banks. 

H. Poles & Patios 

Poles and appurtenances, including anchors, guys, and cables, may be allowed 

upon issuance of a permit. Generally, such poles, appurtenances, anchors, guys or cables 

should be located at least ten feet (10') inland of the landward levee toe. 

Patios which lie upon the ground may be permitted, provided they do not degrade 

the levee surface. 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

12 

49



CHAPTER 3 
VEGETATION 

Section 3.01 
Section 3.02 
Section 3.03 
Section 3.04 

Background 
General Vegetation Standards 
Maintenance Standards 
Encroachment Applications 

Section 3.01. Background. In general, vegetation on or near the levee is 

discouraged by RD 1614 as it can create difficulties in access to the flood control works and 

in inspection of those works. Vegetation can cause damage to the physical integrity of the 

levee. However, there is a substantial amount of vegetation on the levee that has been 

planted and maintained on the part of individual landowners. RD 1614 has determined that 

certain types of vegetation are acceptable on the landside slope of the levee. RD 1614 

prefers rock slope protection in the form of quarry stone riprap only on the waterside slope 

of the levee. Vegetation on the waterside slope of the levee shall be removed, cleared and 

grubbed when rock slope protection is placed on the waterside slope of the levee. 

Vegetation is not allowed on the crown or the waterside slope of the levee unless to a 

limited extent they are installed in planters that are easily moved and relocated. 

Section 3.02. General Vegetation Standards. 

A. All vegetation on the levee is subject to removal during times of emergency. 

B. Any planting or retention of vegetation must be done in accordance with the 

procedures for granting permits contained in Chapter 4 of these Encroachment Standards. 

C. Maintenance of the vegetation will be the responsibility of the owner. Failure 

on the part of the permittee to maintain the vegetation in a controlled manner will result in 

action by RD 1614 to effect removal of the vegetation. 

D. No vegetation which hinders access to the levee will be allowed. 

E. Vegetation is not allowed on the crown or the waterside slope of the levee 

unless to a limited extent they are installed in planters that are easily moved and relocated. 

F. The proposed location of vegetation on the landside slope in general, and of 

trees in particular, will be carefully reviewed by RD 1614. 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

13 
50



Section 3.03. Maintenance Standards. In order to insure the integrity of the flood 

control works and to minimize interference with normal inspection and maintenance 

practices, the following maintenance requirements will be met: 

A. All areas, where vegetation is not allowed will be cleared and grubbed of 

vegetation and re-growth will be prevented. 

B. Trees, on the landside slope, that are approved will be kept pruned so that all 

branches are at least five feet (5') above the ground level at all points. 

C. Plants will be trimmed and maintained to allow maximum visibility for 

inspection of the levee slope. 

D. Watering of vegetation will be controlled to prevent erosion of the levee. 

Excavation into the levee slope for watering basins will be limited to a maximum depth of 12 

inches (12"). 

Section 3.04. Encroachment Applications. All applications for vegetation 

encroachment must contain sufficient information to allow complete study of the proposed 

encroachment. Landscaping plans sufficient to allow complete review by RD 1614 must be 

submitted if requested by RD 1614 or its representatives. 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

14 
51



CHAPTER 4 
PERMIT PROCEDURE 

Section 4.01 
Section 4.02 
Section 4.03 
Section 4.04 
Section 4.05 
Section 4.06 
Section 4.07 
Section 4.08 
Section 4.09 

Application 
Copies 
Information 
Number of Encroachments 
Approval 
Condition 
Appeal 
File 
Agreement 

Section 4.01. Application. Each applicant for a permit shall first ascertain whether 

the encroachment or encroachments for which the applicant wishes to obtain approval is a 

type of encroachment for which a permit may be issued, in accordance with these 

Standards. The applicant must then complete the form titled, "Application for Approval of 

Plans and/or Encroachment Permit," as provided in Appendix A of these Standards. 

Additional copies of this form may be obtained from the Engineer, or the Levee 

Superintendent for RD 1614. 

Section 4.02. Copies. The applicant should submit three (3) completed copies of 

the application, and three (3) copies of the plot plan and/or applicable building plans to RD 

1614's Engineer. All plans shall be prepared by a registered civil engineer/licensed land 

surveyor with topographic elevations references to established local benchmarks 

Section 4.03. Information. All applications for structural encroachments must 

contain sufficient information to allow complete study of the proposed encroachment. 

Appendix C of these Standards includes examples of a location and plot plan to be 

submitted as an attachment to all applications for encroachment. These are intended as 

guides only to establish the nature of the information required. Applications for structural 

encroachments shall, in addition to the information required above, include attachments 

showing all structural foundation details in the levee area. Correct representation of 

existing conditions is the responsibility of the applicant. 

Rev: 03/14/1 1 
663790-1 

15 
52



Section 4.04. Number of Encroachments. Each application may be for any 

number of encroachments as long as sufficient information to allow complete study of all 

proposed encroachments is included. 

Section 4.05. Approval.

A. Applications for encroachments which are allowed by these Standards may be 

approved solely by the Board of Trustees of RD 1614. After review, establishment of 

conditions, if any, and approval by the RD 1614, RD 1614 will return the application to the 

applicant. An approved application shall be issued a permit which will be recorded upon 

execution of by the property owner. Applications for permanent, non removable decks on 

the levee will not be approved until the Agreement required by Section 4.09 of these 

standards is recorded. No construction of any improvements within the applicable area of 

RD 1614's jurisdiction as covered in Section 2.02 shall commence until a permit is issued. 

Section 4.06. Conditions. As a condition of the permit, the owner or applicant shall 

be required to maintain the landward and/or waterside slope of the levee. No 

encroachment, whether landward side, waterward side or on the levee crown shall impair or 

hinder the maintenance, repair, or construction of the levee or access. All encroachments 

shall be at the risk of the owner or applicant. In the event maintenance, construction, or 

reconstruction of the levee which is made more costly because of any encroachment than it 

would be otherwise, the owner or applicant shall pay all such additional cost. RD 1614 may 

add other conditions to the permit in its sole discretion. 

Section 4.07. Appeal. In the event of dissatisfaction or disagreement by any 

owner, or other interested party, with an administrative decision rendered by an employee 

or District with reference to any matter included within these standards, the complaining 

party shall, at his request, be heard by the Trustees of District and the decisions of the 

Board of Trustees shall be final. A complaint that is the subject of Section 4.07 shall be 

made in writing setting forth in detail the decision that is the subject matter of the complaint 

and mailed to the RD 1614 within 14 calendar days of the decision. 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

16 

53



Section 4.08. File. RD 1614 shall keep a copy of all permits issued. 

Section 4.09. Agreement.

A. Provided an applicant chooses to construct their deck in a permanent manner 

and not in a manner that is readily removable in sections each of which does not exceed 

200 pounds total weight, and each of which can be carried by hand then RD 1614, shall 

require the applicant to execute a Covenants, Release and Indemnification Agreement 

between said owner and District which agreement shall be acknowledged the owner and 

District, subordinated to any encumbrances affecting the subject lot and recorded in the 

official records of the County of San Joaquin. 

B. The Covenants, Release and Indemnification Agreement in Appendix B of 

these Standards shall provide for, among other things, the following: 

1. Such agreements shall contain a recital that the use of the subject lot 

or other interest in land of concern is subject to the Encroachment Standards of RD 1614. 

2. As to any encroachment not expressly permitted to be maintained by 

permits issued by RD 1614 or by these Standards, said agreement shall provide that 

District may remove said encroachments and District shall be granted express permission 

by Owner, to enter Owner's property and to remove, without notice to owner and without 

liability to owner, any such encroachment. Such agreement shall further provide that in the 

event District removes such an encroachment, owner shall promptly pay to District, upon 

presentation of a statement, the actual cost of removing such encroachment. 

3. Such agreement shall further provide that District shall also have the 

right to obtain the removal of any encroachment not permitted by these Standards and by 

valid permits by appropriate judicial proceeding, including any preliminary relief which may 

be proper. 

4. When such agreement has been recorded in connection with issuance 

of the first permit for any lot or of interest in land, such agreement need not be made or 

recorded for subsequent permits. 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

17 
54



CHAPTER 5 
PROCEDURE FOR VIOLATIONS 

Section 5.01 Procedures 
Section 5.02 Special Procedures Relative to Vegetation 

Section 5.01. Procedures.

A. Upon report of any alleged violation of the levee Encroachment Standards, 

the Engineer or the Superintendent for RD 1614 shall investigate the allegations. In 

addition, the Engineer or the Superintendent for RD 1614 may investigate any potential 

violation on his or her own initiative. 

B. RD 1614's Engineer shall prepare a letter to the owner(s) of the affected 

property setting forth the violations and what must be done to correct them. 

C. Prior to the next subsequent regular monthly meeting of the Board of 

Trustees, the Engineer, or the Superintendent shall again investigate the violation and shall 

report to the Board at a subsequent meeting. 

D. If the violations have not been corrected by that meeting, the Attorney for the 

board shall send a letter to the owner(s) of the affected property which shall request the 

Owner of the property to appear before the Board at the next regular monthly meeting of 

RD 1614 to show cause why the Board should not direct the Attorney for RD 1614 to 

commence appropriate court proceedings. That hearing shall be called the "show cause" 

hearing. 

E. Prior to the show cause hearing, the Engineer or the Superintendent shall 

again investigate the violations. At the show cause hearing, the Board shall hear the report 

of the Engineer or the Superintendent, and the response of the owner(s), if present, and 

may take the following nonexclusive action: 

1. Find the violations corrected; 

2. Extend the time to correct specified violations; or 

3. Direct the Attorney, Engineer or the Superintendent to take appropriate 

action. 

F. All letters to owner(s) shall be by first class mail. 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

18 

55



G. In addition to, or in lieu of, directing the Attorney for RD 1614 to commence 

appropriate court proceedings, the Board may, after the show cause hearing, revoke any 

permit held by any owner(s) of the affected property, and may thereafter direct the Attorney 

to commence appropriate proceedings to have all encroachments not permitted removed. 

Section 5.02. Special Procedures Relative to Vegetation; 

A. Notwithstanding any of the procedures specified in this Chapter 5, where the 

violation consists of unpruned, or insufficiently maintained vegetation, RD 1614's 

Superintendent shall attempt to contact the owner(s) of the affected property to correct the 

deficiency. 

Rev: 03/14/I I 
663790-1 

19 

56



CHAPTER 6 
VARIANCES AND NON-CONFORMING STANDARDS 

Section 6.01 General 
Section 6.02 Procedure 
Section 6.03 Nonconforming Encroachment 

Section 6.01. General. Occasions may arise when an applicant, either upon 

appeal after denial of a request for a permit in accordance with Chapter 4, or prior to an 

initial request for a permit, feels that these standards do not or should not apply to a 

particular factual situation. In such event, the applicant may, by submission of a written 

request to the Board of Trustees of District, request a variance from these Standards in 

accordance with the procedure set forth in Section 6.02. 

Section 6.02. Procedure.

A. Application shall be made in writing by the property owner or his/her 

authorized agent, accompanied by such data and information as may be necessary to fully 

describe the request. 

B. A filing and investigation fee may be prescribed by the Board of Trustees by 

resolution, and if so established, shall be paid upon submission of the application. 

C. Upon the filing of an application for variance, the Secretary shall set the 

matter for hearing before the Board of Trustees. A written notice of hearing shall be mailed 

at least ten calendar days prior to the hearing to all property owners, any part of whose 

property lies within a radius of three hundred feet of the applicant's property, using for this 

purpose the names of such owners as shown on the last equalized assessment roll, or 

alternatively, from such other records of the assessor or the tax collector as contain more 

recent addresses. Failure to receive the notice required by this section shall not invalidate 

the action of the Board of Trustees. 

D. The Board of Trustees shall have the power to grant variances when it finds 

and determines that all of the following circumstances apply: 

1. That any variance granted shall be subject to such conditions as will 

assure that the adjustment thereby authorized shall not constitute a grant of special 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

20 
57



privilege inconsistent with the limitations upon other properties in the vicinity of the subject 

property; 

2. That because of special circumstances applicable to the subject 

property, including size, shape, topography, location or surroundings, the strict application 

of the Standards is found to deprive the subject property of privileges enjoyed by other 

properties in the vicinity; 

3. That the granting of such variance will not be materially detrimental to 

the public welfare or injurious to the property or improvements in the vicinity of the subject 

property; 

4. That the granting of such variance will be in conformity with the general 

purpose and intent of these Standards. 

E. Any variance granted or approved by the Board of Trustees involving the 

erection, alteration, or enlargement of a building or structure is null and void after the 

expiration of one year from the date the variance is granted unless the building or structure 

is completed within this time. The Board of Trustees, for good cause shown, may extend 

the one year period for not longer than an additional six months upon application in writing 

being made before expiration of the variance. 

F. The Board of Trustees may condition the issuance of a variance, and/or may 

require another or special agreement pursuant to Section 4.09. 

Section 6.03. Nonconforming Encroachment. 

A. Where a deck encroachment exists which is not permitted by these 

Standards, but which was allowed at the time it was created, it may continue to exist so long 

as if repaired or rebuilt that the work does not include work on the structural supports of the 

deck. Provided the work does require work on the structural supports then the deck shall 

be repaired or rebuilt to conform to the conditions set forth in these Standards, including, 

but not limited to, applicable requirements for a permit. 

B. Applicants requesting to rebuild an existing building that exists on the landside 

slope of the levee will be limited to the square footage of the existing building and be 

Rev: 03/14/11 
663790-1 

21 

58



required to adhere to the required side yard setback of fifteen feet (15') on at least one side 

yard. 

Rev: 03/14/1 1 
663790-1 

22 

59



CHAPTER 7 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 7.01 No Mandatory Duty of Care 
Section 7.02 Severability 

Section 7.01. No Mandatory Duty of Care. These Standards are not intended to 

and shall not be construed or given effect in a manner that imposes upon RD 1614, or any 

officer or employee thereof, a mandatory duty of care towards persons or property within 

RD 1614 or outside of RD 1614 so as to provide a basis of civil liability for damages, except 

as otherwise imposed by law. 

Section 7.02. Severability. If any provision of these standards or the application 

thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other 

provisions or applications of these Standards which can be given effect without the invalid 

provision or application. To this end, the provisions of these Standards are severable. The 

Board of Trustees hereby declares that it would have adopted these Standards irrespective 

of the invalidity of any particular portion thereof. 

Rev: 03/14/1 1 
663790-I 

23 

60



FOR OFFICE USE 

Index No. Lot No. 

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF PLANS AND/OR ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 

1. Application to the RD 1614 for approval to 

2. Please check exhibits accompanying application. 

a. Location or vicinity map, to scale, showing location of proposed work in relation to known 
topographic features, to permit visitation and/or inspection of work. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

A complete plan of the proposed work, to scale, showing dimensions, materials of construction, 
and relationship of the proposed work to adjacent or affected project features. 

A cross section of the levee, berm, and stream area with dimensions and elevations of the levee 
crown, levee toes, floodplain, low water levee, etc., with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey, 
U.S. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally used within the locale. 

Profiles of existing or proposed levees, fills, or other obstructions in the stream or overflow area 
with reference to the U.S. Geological Survey, U.S. Corps of Engineers, or other datum generally 
used within the locale. 

3. Please Print or Type: 

Name of Applicant Address-Zip Code Telephone Number 

Office Home 

Signature Date 

4. Endorsement 

We, the Trustees of RD 1614 at its meeting held on the  day of , 20_, hereby 
approve and give consent to the execution of the encroachment permit subject to the following conditions: 

Conditions listed on the back of this form 

No conditions 

Date 

Additional attached conditions. 

Board of Trustees, 
RD 1614 

Appendix A-1 
663790-1 

61



FOR OFFICE USE 

Index No. Lot No. 

5. Name and address of owners of adjacent land parcels sharing a length of point of common boundary with 
the land upon which the contents of this application apply. 

Name 

Conditions: 

Address Zip Code 

1. Comply with RD 1614 Levee Encroachment Standards. 

2. Submit new application for any future encroachment within ten (10) feet of levee toe. 

3. Signing and recording of permit 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

SEE ATTACHED ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS. IF BOX CHECKED ON FRONT PAGE 

Appendix A-2 
663790-1 

62



FOR OFFICE USE 

Index No. Lot No. 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY, AND 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

DANIEL J. SCHROEDER 
NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
POST OFFICE BOX 20 
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 95201-3020 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR 
RECORDER'S USE 

Documentary Transfer Tax not applicable. 
Public agency is Grantee. 

Secretary, Reclamation District 1614 

LEVEE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

This Levee Encroachment Permit is issued for that real property located within the boundaries of 
Reclamation District No. 1614, identified by the following physical address and Assessor's 
Parcel Number (APN), to the property Owner(s) of Record: 

Address: 

APN: 

Owner(s) of Record:  

Appendix A-3 
663790-1 

63



FOR OFFICE USE 

Index No. Lot No. 

Permit Terms and Conditions 

1. The District issues this Permit pursuant to its jurisdiction over levee inspection, 
maintenance, repair, and related flood control matters as conferred by California 
Water Code section 50900 et seq. 

2. Owner agrees to comply with all terms and provisions of the District Levee 
Encroachment Standards as the same now exist, or as they may hereafter from 
time to time be amended, and with the terms and conditions of the permits issued 
to Owner by the Board or by the District. 

3. The Encroachments authorized by the District by issuance of this Permit are set 
forth in Exhibit "A," which is attached hereto, and incorporated by reference. 
Owner understands that any other encroachments are prohibited unless authorized 
by a separate Permit issued by the District. 

4. Owner understands and agrees that non-compliance may result in revocation of 
this Permit. Any encroachment(s) on or about the levee or the easement of 
District which are not expressly permitted to be maintained by both the Standards 
and by valid permit(s) may be removed by District, and Owner hereby grants the 
District express permission to enter Owner's property and easement, and to 
remove any such encroachment(s), if such encroachment(s) are not removed by 
Owner within thirty days of notice to remove given by District to Owner, without 
liability to Owner; provided, however, that in case of emergency, no such notice 
need be given and entry and removal by the District may be immediate, without 
liability to Owner. 

5. The terms and conditions of this Permit shall extend to and be binding upon the 
heirs, successors, administrators and assigns of the Owner. 

"DISTRICT" 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

By: 
President, Board of Trustees 

Appendix A-4 
663790-1 

64



FOR OFFICE USE 

Index No. Lot No. 

"OWNER" 

By: 

State of California California 

County of San Joaquin 

On , before me, , a Notary 
Public, personally appeared , who proved to me on the 
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or 
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that 
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE 

Appendix A-4 
663790-I 

65



FOR OFFICE USE 

Index No. Lot No. 

State of California California 

County of San Joaquin 

On , before me, , a Notary 
Public, personally appeared , who proved to me on the 
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or 
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that 
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Appendix A-4 
663790-1 

66



FOR OFFICE USE 

Index No. Lot No. 

EXHIBIT "A" 

The levee encroachments approved under this permit are particularly described as follows: 

Appendix A-5 
663790-1 

67



RECORDING REQUESTED BY 

REQUESTED BY RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

SMITH TRACT 

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO 

NAME 

MAILING 
ADDRESS 

Jean L. Knight 

District Secretary 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
SMITH TRACT 
P.O. Box 20 

CITY. STATE Stockton, CA 95201-3020 
ZIP CODE 

(SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE) 

COVENANTS, RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, the undersigned Owners have made an application to Reclamation District 1614 -
Smith Tract, a political subdivision of the State of California ("District"), for approval of plans to construct 
certain works or perform work (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proposed Works"): (1) on or near 
the banks or slopes surrounding or adjacent to the levees located along Smith Canal and the San Joaquin 
River within the said District; (2) in or near the waters within said District; or (3) near any other facility of 
said District; 

WHEREAS, the governing board of said District is of the opinion that said Proposed Works 
interfere with and are a handicap in the repairing and maintenance of RD 1614's banks, slopes, 
waterways or other facilities should an emergency arise or should it at any time become necessary that 
work be performed on or near RD 1614's banks, slopes, or waterways or other facilities at or about the 
location where the Proposed Works of Owners are to be constructed or undertaken; 

WHEREAS, the Proposed Works may cause damage to RD 1614's facilities or property of 
neighboring landowners due to slippage, erosion, or other causes and it is the intent of RD 1614 and the 
Owners that the Owners will indemnify and hold RD 1614 harmless against any and all such liability. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the governing board of said District granting approval of 
said plans in writing to the Owners, it is agreed as follows: 

Owners do hereby agree that at all times during and after the construction of the proposed work 
that owners shall, upon demand, either written or verbal, by said District perform at their own cost 
and expense and within the time limits set by said District all levee, bank, slope, and bulkhead 
rehabilitation, maintenance or repair work ordered to be performed by said District on the lands of 
said owners in the immediate area of said proposed work. 

In the event that owners fail to perform said work as ordered or if RD 1614 elects to perform said 
work then owners agree upon demand, either written or verbal, by said District to remove any and 
all such works which are located within the waterways, bank slope or levee or other areas so as to 
permit said District or its agents, employees or contractors to enter in, upon or around the 

Appendix B-1 
663790-1 

68



aforesaid levees, banks, and slopes, Owners agree and acknowledge that decks and other 
structures located on or near the slopes and water areas are subject to differential movement both 
in the horizontal and vertical direction 

Owners do hereby, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless RD 1614, 
its governing board, agents, employees and contractors, from any and all liability, cost and 
expenses arising out of or by reason of said proposed works having been approved, constructed, 
undertaken or removed including, without limitation, any liability, costs or expenses associated 
with damage to RD 1614's facilities or to the property of neighboring landowners. 

Owners represent and warrant that they are all of the owners of the real property described as 
follows: 

Address 
Parcel Number 

The terms and conditions herein shall bind the successors, heirs, assigns, executors, 
administrators and transferees of RD 1614 and Owners in perpetuity and constitute covenants 
that shall run with the land for the benefit of all other lands within RD 1614 thereby binding all 
future owners. 

This document constitutes the final, complete and exclusive agreement between RD 1614 and the 
Owners pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement, all oral agreements being merged 
herein, and supersedes all prior understandings or agreements. 

Dated and executed at , California, this  day of 
 , 20

Owner's Name: (Signature) Owner's Name: (Signature) 

Owner's Name: (Printed) Owner's Name: (Printed) 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
)ss. 

County of Sacramento 

On  , 20_ before me,  , the undersigned notary, 
personally appeared 

E personally known to me - OR - ❑ proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 
person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed 

Appendix B-2 
663790-1 

69



the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by 
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the 
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the 
instrument. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Notary Public 

Appendix B-3 
663790-I 

70



h 10' MIN. 
SETBACK 

LANDSIDE 
SLOPE 

20' 
WIDE 

CROWN 

SHOULDER SHOULDER 

3 

LEVEE 
TOE 

WATERSIDE 
SLOPE 

FREEBOARD 

 CO 
O 
z 

BFE 7.5 NGVD29 
10.0 NAVD88 

QUARRY 
STONE 

RIPRAP 
LEVEE 

TOE 

MEAN 
HIGH 
TIDE 

3.6 NGVD29 
5.5 NAVD88 

K KJELDSEN 
Scale 

RECLMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 APPENDIX 

S Post Office Box 844 SINNOCK 711 N. Pershing Avenue 
NTS SMITH TRACT 1 

N Stockton. CA 95201-0844 NEUDECK Office; (209) 946-0268 Original 0rawing Scde 
INC. Civil Engineers Foxes: (209) 946-0296 

and Land Surveyors E—mail: KSNOksninc.com 
O W 1' 
Irrrr lr rr rl DISTRICT PERMIT EXHIBIT PAGE 1 

71



DEC .

2 

.2 

S 

as

IS 
a 
c; 

.06 

I t—
.a - 
F 4
tO n 

6_ 

c, 
cn 

HOUSE 

10' MIN.   LANDSIDE 
I SETBACK I SLOPE 

HOUSE 
EL 0.0' 

_11 
3 

LEVEE 
TOE 

PLAN,

20' 
  WIDE 

CROWN 

EL 11.0' 

-NA 

• 

DECK 

PROFILE 

1 
2 

QUARRY 
STONE 

RIPRAP 

O 0 

O 0 

• 

C. tSt 

• 

WATERSIDE 
SLOPE 

DOCK 

V
 _J 

CC 0 

BFE 7.5 NGVD29 
10.0 NAVD88 

3.0 NGVD29 
5.5 NAVD88 

LEVEE 
TOE 

MEAN 
HIGH — 
TIDE 

K KJELDSEN 
S SINNOCK 
N NEUDECK 
INC. Civil Engineers 

and Land Surveyors 

Post Office Box 644 
711 N. Perching Avenue 

Stockton. CA 95201-0844 
Office: (209) 946-0268 
Foxes: (209) 945-0296 
E—mail: KSN®ksninc.com 

Scale 

NTS 

Original Orrniing Sada 
0 14.  l x

RECLMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
SMITH TRACT 

DISTRICT PERMIT EXHIBIT 

APPENDIX 

0 - 2 

PAGE 1 

72



te.k, 

HOUSE 

10' MIN. 
SETBACK 

LANDSIDE 
SLOPE 

20' 
WIDE 

CROWN 

40' 

• 

... 
ti

y
n
-

O 

25' 

O 

O 

O 

WATERSIDE 
SLOPE 

>-
-4- Et 
(O O 

z 
co ,C

K KJELDSEN 
S SINNOCK 
N NEUDECK 
INC. Civil Engineers 

and Land Surveyors 

Post Office Box 644 
711 N. Pershing Avenue 

Stockton, CA 95201-0844 
Office: (209) 946-0268 
Faxes: (209) 946-0295 
E—mail: KSNOIcsninc.com 

Scale 

NTS 

Original Drawing Scale 
0 W r 

RECLMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
SMITH TRACT 

DISTRICT PERMIT EXHIBIT 

APPENDIX 

C- 3 
PAGE 1 

73



C-

0 

0 

?t,

Iii 

ea 

t.flump,41

75. 

4414 C. r 
1j 

• 

.G . 

• 

% 

&f: 

MEM 

.74:_ML.,-Riari iv-4  Mt:, 17,17.E E
F-73:7a ,....3774 r2,51A5 cm 0 -

Yid Re ay iSia tt 

:Mod 

Airy: 

8O 

A IL H

t" 

6

„:„ 

6 0 V 
,t,6`V

anwaraitAk..11 

RD 1614 
SMITH TRACT 

-1•

lre".8O.it 
fl 

LC. 

rt, 

lc* 

• 

• Acsr 
tot s Seti 

at41100, ,0410/i. 

ma= 

8' 

DISTRICT 
7; BOUNDARY 

• 
t • _aY .• 

4!) 

• 

!Atm. 

1St 

tVKI`r.y...vx. 

tte 

144 

.... . • 

O 

tom.
Rini 

cc

K 
S 
N 
INC. 

KJELDSEN 
SINNOCK 
NEUDECK 
Consulting Engineers hex.; (21,31 010 mecca. 

010-0299 

and Land Surveyors E—rode IrStrag arn 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
SMITH TRACT 

DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAP 

APPENDIX D-1 

Re isione 
No. Description Date By 744' 

Design 

Drawn 
JAM 

Check 
CHN 

Scale 

1 = 800' 

Date 
OCTOBER 2010 

Sheet Number 

Original Drawing Scala 
O 14 1 

Of 1 

Progros'±'01il''a 

74



75



76



77



RECOMMENDED QUARRY STONE GRADUATIONS 
AND STONE FILL SIZES ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

QUARRY STONE (RIPRAP) STONE FILL 

WT. OF INDIVIDUAL 
PIECES (LBS.) 

% SMALLER BY 
WT. (SSD) 

SIEVE 
SIZE 

PERCENT 
PASSING 

300 100 15" 100 
200 90-100 12" 90 
100 50-90 6" 50 
50 25-50 3" 30 
20 5-25 1" 20 
5 0-5 #200 2-3 

EXISTING LEVEE 

2 

MIN. 1.0' TO TOP 
[ OF RIPRAP 

100-YEAR BASE 
FLOOD ELEVATION 
7.5' (NGVD29) 
10.0' (NAVD88) 

STONE FILL 
AS REQUIRED 

SHAPE WATERSIDE BANK SLOPE O 2:1 MIN. WITH 
STONE FILL STONE FILL MAY BE DELETED IF 
EXISTING BANK SLOPE IS FLATTER THAN 2:1 

QUARRY STONE RIPRAP 
(12" MIN. THICKNESS) 

KEY TRENCH FOR STONE FILL AND 
RIPRAP SHALL BE EXCAVATED INTO 

THE FIRM CHANNEL BOTTOM. 

O 

NOTES 
1. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF STONE FILL OR STONE PROTECTION (RIPRAP), LOOSE MATERIAL IN THE LEVEE BANK 

SLOPE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO THE DENSITY OF THE ADJACENT UNDISTURBED CONSOLIDATED MATERIAL 

2. STONE FILL SHALL CONSIST OF BANK RUN GRAVELS, DREDGE TAILINGS, QUARRY WASTE (OTHER THAN OVERBURDEN 
AND STRIPPING) AND/OR BANK PROTECTION STONE. 

3. QUARRY STONE SHALL BE ANGULAR IN SHAPE. NEITHER THE BREADTH NOR THE THICKNESS OF ANY PIECE OF 
STONE SHALL BE LESS THAN ONE-THIRD ITS LENGTH. 

KJELDSEN 
Scale 

RECLMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 APPENDIX 
S S I N N O C K Poet Office Box 844 

711 N. Pershing Avenue 
NTS 

SMITH TRACT F-1 
N N EUD EC K Stockton, CA 95201-0844 

Office: (209) 946-0268 Original Drawing Scale 
INC. Civil Engineers Faxes: (209) 946-0296 

and Land Surveyors E—mail: KSNOksninc.com 
0 1' 
hif ili ii ii DISTRICT PERMIT EXHIBIT PAGE 1 

78



ITEM 9 

79



FEMA LOMR RD 1614
Trustee Memo to Board.

311124

There are potential issues with the previous mapping efforts for the Smith Canal and the
Calaveras River South Bank west of Interstate 5 and the Special Flood Hazard A zone may
remain unless additional measures are undertaken to address residual flooding, such as larger
pumps or detention requirements. The District should investigate with FEMA whether there are
issues and plan accordingly for its remediation if required.

The Yosemite Pump Station is outside of the jurisdiction and boundary of RD 1614. The Interior
drainage should have analyzed with Calaveras River South Bank west of Interstate 5.
Apparently, this was not done and it is possible that this is the source of flooding that caused the
SFHA azone within RD1614 which is the lowest area in the system. It is unclear if a PAL
agreement was issued or if the required work was completed.

At the last meeting, the Engineer stated that the previous Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc.,
"Interior Drainage Analysis Tributary of Smith Canal," 2010 was a draft and not suitable to be
updated for a FEMA submittal. SFAFCA had prepared a more detailed analysis used for the
CLOMR that required updating to reflect the Wisconsin Pump upgrade (SJAFCA Smith Canal
100-yr Interior Drainage Analysis dated 2l16117 (170216 PBI IDA). It was proposed that this
analysis be used for the Districts LOMR and that KSN provide the (170216 PBI IDA) and
review with Trustee Gulli and Ridgeline Engineering to consider its suitability for the Districts
LOMR. The review has not taken place, however Trustee Gulli has reviewed the I 70216 PBI
IDA and has some concerns regarding the methodology and conclusions.

FEMA requires any area"with greater than I fl. offlooding to be shown as an AH Areas with a
Io% annual chance of shallow flooding, usually in the form of a pond, with an average depth
rangingfrom I to 3 /bet. These areas have a 26% chance of/looding over the ltfe of a 3}-year
mortgage. Base flood elevations derivedfrom detailed analyses are shown at selected intervals
within these zones. "

The enclosed residual floodplain EX 14-15 indicate that the street network is such that it will
store residual flooding in a uniform way as if the land were basically level and the water will
spread out throughout the entire basin. The Attachment2 indicates that the Eastern boundary is
elevation 20 and the Western Boundary is Elevation 0. All the storm Drains Flow from East to
West. Based on my experience last year with Terminous Tract, which also has 20 ft. of fall from
East to West the water will back near the pump station (EX 50). It took months to pump off the
Jan 3'd 2017 storm on Terminous. Fortunately, no homes or structures with the residual
floodplain only sod fields planted by farmers aware of flood risk (note that the Terminous
purchased a new pump to mitigate the flooding impacts). This is not true for Reclamation
District 1614 and people's lives are at stake and if a pump is required it should be considered.

The CLOMR submittal included SJAFCA's Smith Canal 100-yr Interior Drainage Analysis
dated2ll6llT (170216 PBI IDA) which should be clarified with FEMA or reviewed in detail.

1

80



Following are my preliminary questions and concerns with the IDA, the CLOMR and obtaining
a LOMR.

1. The Yosemite Pump Station is outside of the jurisdiction and boundary of RD 1614. The
Interior drainage should have analyzed with the south bank of the Calaveras River
System. Apparently, this was not done.

2. The 170216 PBI IDA analysis does consider the Yosemite Pump Station and others that
drain2,600 acres to the East of the District. The resulting residual flood plain and
indicates areas greater than 1 ft. of depth. (See Figure 16) Per FEMA this Drainage has
the potential to flow to the low point in the system at Wisconsin Pumps. The analysis
indicates that at least 147-acre ft. of residual flooding to the East will result.

3. This interior drainage should have been considered when FEMA reviewed the Calaveras
River South Bank Provisionally Accredited Levee system (PAL). The PAL required that
"Test Records of Mechanized Interior Drainage System" be submitted. Kathy Schaefer
stated on 4110/08 that she "was not accepting the PAL for the Calaveras River South
Bank West of 15. Dave Jack and Pascal please take the appronriate action". " l would
Iike to have the maps revised to show the left bank of the Calaveras River East of 15 as a
PAL levee. The left bank of the Calaveras River ll/est of the 15 shoultl be deaccredited

the SFHA should be clrawn ntified in the previous messege."
(see enclosed LOMR and FEMA Conespondence.)

4. The 1 70216 PBI IDA assumes that streets will hold a 100-year storm storage at 1 ft. or
less and not over flow to the low point in the system. This appears to be based on a
Technical Memo which was prepared for SJAFCA 10ll2ll0 which states that "lt was
assumed that approximately one-half of the street networlts couldfill up with water to a
depth of one foot before the water would inundate any buildings. " The IDA used
"Professional judgement was used to determine the pond boundaries"

5. The 170216 PBI IDA uses the full capacity of all pumps stations, without regard for
pump inefficiencies, breakdowns or high head conditions. The Calaveras River PAL
submittal required "Test Records of Mechanized Interior Drainage System" be submitted.
The Corps of Engineers Manual recommends the use of back up pump.

6. The current FEMA Map indicates a floodplain that could not be based on a levee failure
and resembles an interior drainage source of flooding from the East. FEMA comments
indicate they are aware of the issue.

I . The 170216 PBI IDA does not consider the storm conveyance system which should be
reviewed to determine where it will underflow and overflow.

8. FEMA raised the issue of the low point of the system during their review of the CLOMR.
See enclosed 161214STARR and 170100 STARR correspondence just prior to the
drainage analysis. Although the CLOMR was issued it is not entirely clear whether or not
they have accepted this analysis. FEMA stated on llllllT that"we expect the interior
drainage from the Calavera,s River levee and the Smith Canal Levee to be located at the
low lying area (near the intersection of Clement and Wisconsin Street) "

9. The worst storms I have seen that resulted in street flooding were 5/18119 and 5l20lI9
total2.52 inches (2 days). l2l29l22to ll1l23 total:1.38 inches in 3 days. According to
the internet the greatest recorded I day total was 3.1 inches in9l13ll8. The 1.38 inches in
3 days resulted in street flooding greater than 1 ft. at Alpine and Delano.

2
81



10. The 100 year is 3.36" for a24-hour duration which is a substantial increase from recent
events.

1 l. The Smith Canal at Yosemite Lake appeared to be I to 2 ft. higher than the San Joaquin
River CDEC information for the RRI gauge on2l9l24 and2ll9l24.

12.The Yosemite Lake Pump (4) discharge pipes arc at about an inverl of elevation 7
(NAVD 88) and flow backward into the sump at high water greater that7.

13. The Districts 2012 5-yr plan and Profile included the Calaveras River South Bank west of
Interstate 5 and indicatedapproximately 1,800 ft. of leveethathas areasbelowthe 3 ft. of
required freeboard west of I-5.

The District should consider requesting clarification from FEMA as our constituents have been
waiting a long time to remove the SFHA. If indeed there are issues that need to be addressed it
should be done now rather than spending significant time and expense to find out later. It appears
to a Licensed Engineer Reclamation District Trustee to be fixable, albeit requiring additional
expenditures.

Thank You

Dominick Gulli PE, PLS
Trustee

Exhibits

(EX l0)
(EX 20)
(EX 30)
(EX 40)
(EX s0)

January 2017 STARR Memo Calaveras River Interior Drainage.
l2ll4116 STARR Memo
4l I0 108 Calaveras River Provisional Levee Accreditation Information
l0ll2ll0 KSN Memorandum to PBI Interior Drainage on Street Storage
113123 Resdidual Flooding at Terminous Tract

11x17

(EX 14) Figure 14. 100-year Residual Floodplain without upsized Wisconsin Pump Station
(EX l5) Figure 15. 100-year Residual Floodplain with upsized Wisconsin Pump Station
(Ex 16) Figure 16. 100-year Residual Floodplain with upsized Wisconsin Pump Station
(Attachment 2) Certified Smith Canal Ground topography and 100-year residual

floodplain. Topographic Figure I 5. 100-year Residual Floodplain with
average ponding areas.

(EX l3) 2012 RD 1614 S-year plan and profile.

J

No.

EXP

ctvtu

cs0887

ICK

a

a
6

No. 17244

EXP

\CK

82



STARR lland FEMA

Smith Canal Natural Valley
January 2017

lk.tttl. Alll.n(. tq

Guidance on aooli ion of the Natural Vallev LAMP Procedu for the Smith Canal

1. Calaveras River lnterior Drainage

a. The area near the intersection of Clement Ave and Wisconsin Ave are the lowest ground
elevation points in the levee protected area for the Calaveras Levee as well as the Smith
Canal levee embankments (please see Figure 2).

Figure 1: Low lying oreo neor Clement Ave and Wisconsin Ave

b. While we do not have the Calaveras River levee accreditation interior drainage floodplain,
we expect it to be located in this low lying area.

c. The overland runoff from smith canal will also end up in this low lying area.
d. The analysis for Smith Canal needs to take into account the interior drainage from both

levees and the respective pump systems.

Legend

Ground Elevation
Value

I 
Hish 205

- Low. -32
0 1750 35 0.7 1.05 r 4

t
f{

1

IF \

\

\
/

\
t 1

\ b

t

l
l

4,

.t/' 1 4

{

Low lying

area
-Gr

83



STARR lland FEMA

Smith Canal Natural Valley
lanuary 2Ol7

s llratrtk Alll.os lor
llrl i.dr(tl!n

2. Storm "Sewersheds" & their Storage

a. The SJAFCA has provided FEMAwith the "storm sewersheds" forthe area immediately
north of the Smith Canal (please see Figure 3).

Figure 2: Storm Sewersheds

b. FEMA understands that the storm sewer network is designed for a 10-year event. As such it
may or may not offer significant storage.

c. lt is recommended that one storm sewershed be chosen and the storage in it be computed.
The storage will be the volume stored between the invert of the lowest storm sewer pipe
and the elevation of the lowest inlet to the storm sewer system.

d. Based on the storage computed in 2c (above) it can be determined if the storage is
significant and worth taking into account as considering it will increase the level of effort.

Storm Sewersheds

Legend

4.1759.35 0.7 1.05 1.4

tEEdr*!8tr,rrrtt

84



STARR lland FEMA

Smith Canal Natural Valley
January 2017

tu.tll( Allh... lot
llrl iadu(dcn

3. Flow from Smith Canal into Storm Sewersheds

a. lt is recommended thatthe outflowfrom the Smith Canal be considered foreach storm
sewershed (Please see Figure 4).

Figure j: Canal outflow locations

b. There are two conditions that need to be analyzed:
i. Gate Open - King Tide flows into Smith Canal along with pumping the four-percent-

annual-chance (25-year) event runoffl in storm sewersheds into Smith Canal.

ii. Gate Closed - No tidalflows and L% annualchance runoff in storm sewersheds into
Smith Canal.

c. The inflow hydrograph for each oulff pyr for each of the two conditions above needs to be
computed

1 
Based on discussions with SJAFCA, FEMA understands that this is the 1% annual chance event based on Joint

Proba bility.

s

Storm Serversheds

Legend

0..t750-35 0.7 .05 1.4

85



STARR IIand FEMA

Smith Canal Natural Valley
January 2017

s at..rrtlc Alll.no foi
il.l ldudlon

d, lt is recommended that the outflow hydrographs be computed as follows:
i. The outflow from the Canalto each sewershed should be computed separately.
ii. For the portion of the Canal south of each sewershed, the volume stored in the

Canal above the elevation of the landward toe of the levee needs to be computed.
iii. The elevation between the levee landward toe and the water-surface elevation

needs to be computed.
iv. The flow from each portion of the ca na I needs to be com puted using the weir

equation where the weir is assumed to be at the levee landward toe elevation with
the head computed in 3.d.iii. (above).

v. The outflow is assumed to occur for a suitable time step (1 min, 5 min etc.) and the
volume of outflow computed.

vi. Based on the outflow volume the remaining volume in the Canal is computed as

well as the new water-surface elevation.
vii. Steps (iv), (v), and (vi)are repeated untilthe Canalvolume above the landward toe

elevation is drained.

viii. Using the time step and outflows computed above, outflow hydrographs are
developed for each portion of the Canal south of the sewersheds.

86



STARR lland FEMA

Smith Canal Natural Valley
January 2017

5Uilo{|. Alll.n{a tor
lbi tr.du(llcn

Overland flow to low lying areas

a, lt is recommended thatthe overland flowfrom the Smith Canaloutflows (computed above)
be routed overland via a 2-dimensional model (e.g. FLO2D or HEC-RAS 5.0)which takes into
account the calaveras River interior drainage system (please see Figure 5).

Figure 4: potentiol overlond t'low paths

b. This analysis may also be refined with flow through the storm sewer network being modeled
but this will be a significant increase in level of effort which may not be justified with the
potentially low storage in the storm sewer network.

4

Storm Sewersheds

Legend

0.1750.35 9.7 1.05 1.4

- **l
.rl'

I

a

r| I

\
J

Low lying

.)

F

\
lrFl

-

\area

\,

a

I,l :,.

I

t

\.
*,
F

iF

D

da1,-:_ \'"-.{.

rria

t4il

t!3.+:'

!'
a '1,

#"
ttJ

-rilltl e
-rtt.IETT.

{::'

87



88



s 3lr.t.lk Alll.ni. tat
llrl irdcdl.n

1.2/14/201.6

Case Folder 16-09-2067R

STARR II

Review of Additional lnformation Received on I /L1,/201,6

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

SummaryofCommentsfromthe3l6-ADletterdatedJune2,2016. Thecommentsareshowninblack
and the review comments are shown in red.

The proposed project is using a revised base ( I -percent-annual-chance) flood elevation for the
San Joaquin River delta. Please provide the historic gage data information referenced in the
documented titled, "San Joaquin River Delta Base Flood Elevation Refinement Stage Frequency
Analysis," dated September 2,2010, as supporting information for your analysis.

Satisfied. Data was received.

2. The submitted geotechnical certification letter entitled "Smith Canal, Levee Analysis, SJAFCA -
Smith Canal Gate Project, Stockton, California", prepared by Kleinfelder, Inc., dated
March 3,2076, references data and analyses for the Smith Canal levee embankments from the
CA DWR Urban Levee Evaluation (ULE) project as part of the certification. Please submit all
relevant data and analyses from the ULE project.

Satisfied. Data was received

3. The submitted geotechnical certification statement did not include a portion of the northern levee
embankment along Smith Canal (designated as levee reach C3 from the ULE project). Please
submit a revised geotechnical certification statement to include this levee reach, and any
additional data as appropriate.

Satisfied. According to the explanation and data that was received, levee reach C3 from the ULE
project was analyzed as part ofreach Cl.

4. The submitted geotechnical certification statement references USACE and FE,MA criteria. Please
identify any specific documents and engineering manuals as part of the certification.

Satisfied. Documents and manuals used for ceftification were identified

5. The submitted interior drainage analysis references the San Joaquin County hydrology manual as

the source of rainfall depths used in the analysis. Please provide a copy of the hydrology manual
as supporting information for your analysis.

Satisfied. Hydrology manual was provided.

Page 1 of 4

89



S TARR ilir:![:t,,:T..,-

}"K MEMORANDUM

6. The submitted interior drainage analysis assumed a 4-percent-annual-chance rainfall depth on the
interior side of the Smith Canal levee embankments, coincident with a peak high tide event on the
San Joaquin River Delta resulting in the gate structure being closed. Please submit an interior
drainage analysis with a base flood rainfall depth on the interior side of the levee embankments
and the proposed gate structure open.

This needs further discussion

a. The pumps and gravity drains cannot discharge the entire 1O0-year runoff. The submitted
interior drainage analysis states that the volume of runoff that cannot be discharged will be
stored in the streets (and will be less than I foot deep). The submitted analysis considers the
calculated runoff (listed as "Ponding Beyond Pump Capacity" in the technical memorandum)
as "in place storage", and that it will not flow and collect in the lowest elevation of the sub-
basin. This is a critical assumption.

Without this assumption, a preliminary analysis using calculated runoff versus available
storage, of two interior sub-basins (Gardena and Franklin Avenue) shows that the calculated
runoffcould collect and pond in low areas and result in flooding (blue areas represents areas
greater than l-foot in flood depth, and purple areas represent flooding that is less than l-foot
in depth). Any flooding that is greater than I -foot in depth will need to be shown as SFHA.

Page 2 of 4

90



ttrd.fk Alll6a lo.
llrl l.{eclle.

MEMORANDUM

b. The sub-basin boundaries appear to be incorrect in some locations when compared against the
terrain data. For example in the Franklin Avenue sub-basin there appears to be an abandoned
railroad embankment that divides the sub-basin. Revised sub-basin boundaries and analyses
may be required and the terrain data used to develop the sub-basin boundaries should be
submitted. Additional information such as storm sewer network drainage patterns or storm
sewer modeling could be submitted to support their sub-basin boundaries, and their analyses.

c. Need a digital copy of the HEC-HMS model

7. Please submit documentation of the individual legal notices that were sent to property owners
who would be affected by any increases in width and/or shifting of the floodplain of the base
flood. Legal notice may take the form of certified mailing receipts, or certification that all
property owners have been notified with an accompanying mailing list and a copy of letter sent,
or a copy of a notice placed in a newspaper. Legal notices should be completed by the
community or the community should be copied on the notices. Examples of individual legal
notices can be found on pages l7 through 1 8 of the instructions for the MT-2
application/certification forms which can be found at https://www.fema.eov/media-
I ibrarv/assets/documents/ I 343.

Needs further discussion. PON was not submitted. Instead documentation of public outreach
material was submitted. However notifications may not be needed if there is no BFE or SFHA
increases.

@li!:)

ftSb&E@)
,-l

&r:!ft!&&i

Page 3 of 4

91



tlrdrtk Alll.na. tot
ilrt lrluctlafr

MEMORANDUM

8. The CLOMR request will be processed by FEMA only after FEMA receives documentation from
the requestor that demonstrates compliance with the Endangered Species Act (ESA). For projects
that are not constructed, funded or permitted by a federal agency, the requestor must demonstrate
ESA compliance by submitting to FEMA written justification that a "Take," meaning to harass,
harm, pursue, hunt, shoot, wound, kill, trap, capture, or collect, or to attempt to engage in any
such conduct, has no potential to occur to threatened and endangered species present in the
county as a result ofthe project. Ifa project has the potential to "Take" listed species, an
Incidental Take Permit may be submitted with justification that the project is the subject, or is
covered by the subject, of the permit.

For projects with federal construction, funding, or permitting, a "not likely to adversely affect"
determination with concurrence from the Services, a "No Effect" determination from the federal
action agency, or other approval from the Services is acceptable documentation of ESA
compliance.

Additional information regarding ESA compliance related to Letters of Map Change (LOMCs)
can be found at https://www.fema.gov/compliance-endangered-species-act-letters-map-change
and https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/ I I 687 I

Satisfied

Page 4 of 4

92



93



uns
lf nXOt lntbuquerque/URSCorp

04/10/2008 05:21 PM

ro finYoi-l@urscorp.com

bcc

Subject Fw: Calaveras River Part 1B

lftx-611

See attached for your use for SJ

Thanks.

tFi6rl

-----Forwarded uylinXo)---lAlbr.rq uerque/U RSCorp on 04/ 1 0/2008 05:2 1 PM -----

To: URSCorp,com>
From , Kathleen" <kathleen.schaefer@dhs.gov>
Date: O4 I'l Ol 2008 03 :07PM
Subject: Calaveras River Paft 1B

lcJa6n

Attached is a pdf that documents the fact that deficiencies of the left bank of the Calaveras are confined
to lhe reach west of l-5. With this I would like to have the maps revised lo show the left bank of the
Calaveras east of 15 as a PAL Levee. The left bank west ol 15 should be deaccredited and the SFHA
should be drawn to reflect the SFHA identified in the previous message.

Call me if you have any questions,

More to come

Kathy

Kathleen Schaefer, P.E., CFM

1 1 1 1 Broadway, Suite 1200

Oakland , CA 94607-4052

Phone: 510-627-7129

Cell: 510-292-9075

email: Kathleen.Schaefer@dhs.gov

Page ,160 of 644

94



T'RS
IOXO --lnlbuquerque/URSCorp

Q4t1j|ZQQ1 05:23 PM

rom aefer, Kathleen"

To

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: PAr Forms

.cot]]

lF)Gil

See attached for your use for SJ

Thanks,

(bx6)

-----Forwarded by Dave TurklAlbr,rquerquei URSCorp on 04i 10/2009 05:23p[/ ----_

To; "Bartlett. Jonathon" < jonathon. barllett hs. tbx6)
m.com> U R SCo rp.com','GT6'-f---l

com>
< kathl een. schaefer@d hs gov>

Date: 04/10/2008 04:53PM
Subject: PAL Forms

Hi r1l,
Al:l-.rxile.l rre r:he l,AL l-,:rm: f,:-r l{!i:] , lli{,pl{,1 .rn,C:,:!1. I t_:iirLl.:. w=l'r:';e pfe,.'ii--uSl1 ,:,:|1ftSi lere,l -,.i '.r!,r ,triil p4iq c:: L)AL. fle .jre ar_:..:eptir,r,_.1 L:.!e
FAL f rr tr*se Lerree:.. Fl=:r:e tiike r-ue .rprprepri"rtE i,tt_i'n.
I iJ.'11 i-rt:repr,inq r-hB -JAL f:-)r 1-h-o.5i-;r-,:l--:i itar.r k L-rf I,he i-"l 1.lL.,cr,l!; fii./eL e.t.5r_ r_rir5. r .rn rlrl- :r,:lrepting r-:rE :'Al f ,rr r:lr= :rr:ih h;tnl.: :rr rhe r-r:rL"r-,r,-rir:;
Fl-ir,":r''n'-'jt. rrI r!. Lie1,ri, ,,1.r,:r-1, ari-r :ia:;,:iJ., p,rease r-,al(,: tlr* apprr-;irri;-r+.rtt i'tri .

'1':i.r I k s
Fi:r t :r ;'

K:rt:t Lee n 3it:-r,t€ f ilr
-rlr:j lr:7-i1.'.1

- -- --ii r iq i ri-: I iiles:;;-ril* - -- -
Fr'-r--n: f:-sr:r.ref 1 inirill_.r:.<"r--hle:n.1.-.::,_-i-i:rrte5ltfs.1.1 .r1:r:,
:li:rl. :'[':irrr'::.]1.3t, AFr'i I
T:: 5::li.ief :r. i.i.-rLrLeerr
l-iLri"ea:r:

t L,::l Lqr,t

1':Lr:; 6-;113i1 *,.r: ienl- frrriir

::lr,rErt L)Al-.e: t-r,.1 . li'r .:1tiii1 l4

"Fl.l -'i-:,i4ilJL" ($.Ir,_: i._, ivl:r 51i_r r_]]

-j;: i1 (-,1{ijrji

Titt'-- e-rrtiril drrr-l Jrr,i ntlai-.hnlerjts dre r-r-rrrlir-leri(ral ll ;rr.ju rssq11.,g

rrtl rel.drr rlislrrU'lte. r-irsr-lrtse rjr u5c ;jnY oi rlrri irrli;rrri,,rlrtrri arrl
llrl'-. tne!sdLte rrr erioT L)r afg n{,rl llte rrrleilde(l rer-iLrterr! y,rtilt shuru{tl
vr-tu ':ii0rrld riestrov Ll)e e-rrriril arrcl dilv at(a(iltrnefll> r-}r rrrf-ries

'.0ll--J I

-l

'hl/A\
(6

Prqe J50 ol 511

ir-ritil:t4l t:r1 l' jti5l !r:t:r F,ll

95



THOMAS R. FLINN
bIRECTOR

P. O, BOX 1810 " I81O E, HAZELTON AVENUE
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 9520I

(2119) 488-3000 FAX (?09) 468-2S99
wvrw. sigov org/pubwork$

THOMAS I!I, GAU
CHIEF DEPUTY DIRECfOR

MANUEL SOLORIO
O€PLITY DIRECTOR

STEVEN WIHKLER
DFPUTY DIRFCTOR

ROGER JANES
EUSINESS ADhIINIS'fRATOR

il

r"li:t ir ii TJtit

r 24, 2007

CERTIFIED, RETURN RECHIPT REQUESTf;D
7007 0710 0001 8393 56sB

Sally Kiolkowski, Director
Mitigation Division
FEMA Region lX
U, S, Deparlment of Homeland Security
1111 Broadway, $uite 1200
Oakland, California 94607 -4052

SUBJECT: PROVISIONALLY ACCREDITED LEVEE (PAL} AGREEMFNT FORMS

Deat Ms. Kiolkowki:

We are herewiih submitting the PAL Agreement Forms for the following levee segments:
P459 (Atlas Tract Dry Land Levee), P454 (Calaveras River Levee North Bank), P140 and
P357 (Calaveras River Levee South Bank), and P356 (Calaveras River Levee South Bank)

ln the event you have any questions, please contact me at ibx6)

Sincerely,

STEVEN WINKLER
Deputy Di rector/Operatio n s

SW:KC:to
FM-7106S-T1

Enclosures

Kathy Schaefer
Federal Emergency Managemeni Agency

Roger Churchwell
City of Stockton

Fi{e J5 1 of 6J4

96



Letter of Agreement and Request for Provisionally Accredited Levee {PAtr } Deslgnation and Agreement to
Providc Adequate Compliance with the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Section 65.10 (44 CFR 65.f 0)

P,{l- Agrcement Fon+

We, {he undenigned. }rave received a letter ll'orn FEMA dated May 24,2001wittr an e nc.losed "Levee Stans fuIap"
and "Levee Status Tuble " and two enclosed documents tilletl "Title 44 of the Code of Federttl Regularions (CFR),
Sectian 65.10 (44 CFR 65.10)" atttl"Requirements af 44 CFR Sectton 65.10: tulLtppingof .4reas Prrtre-cted by L.evee
S,v.sterw. " We unclersland that FEMA is in the process of providirrg art upclated Flood tnsurance Rate lvfap tbr San
Joaquitr County, CA and that the flood hazards around levee(s) identified on the levee Status lvlap and, Letee Status
Ia&ic with IIJ numbers P140, P357. P-*,P_, P_, P_, P__ rvill lre remappecl to reflect that these levses
have beetr r{esignated a PAL. Thislthese levee(s) or levee sysrem(s) islare also known as Calaveras River l,evee
South Ba

To tlre best of our knorvledge. the levee(s) identified above meet th,e criteria of 44 CFR 65.10 and ha#have been
rrraintained in accordance rvith zur arlopted op€ration ancl maintenarrce plan, Frtr Scerrario A (non-USACE Progiam)
levees, this must tre evidenced by an attacherl Operation and Maintenance Plal and records ol levee maintenarce
and opemtion, as well as Test Records of Mechanized Interior Drainage System. We hereby subnit to FEITtrA
before lviarch ?8 2008 {deadline tbr USACE Program maintenance deficient }evees PAL Agreernenrs), our
agree.mertt to provide FEMA with all the neccssary informalion Lo shcrw that the leveet's) identit'ied above comply
rvitlt 44 CFR 65.10 We understandthat this documentatior: will be provided befbre Ularch 28,2010. Providing
the intbnnatirrn described in 44 CFR 65.10 will allow FEIvIT\ to move forward n'ith the flood mapping tbr San
Joaguin County, We fully understand that if complets documentation of compliance rvith 44 CFR 65.10 is not
provicled within fte designated timeliame ol24 months, FEMA will initiate a revisiorr 1o the Flood Insurance Rate
Map for San Joaquin Countl, to redesignate the area as

Le vee Owner Representative (signalurc) Date n/u/ov
Lerrse Owner Representative (print narne): a8 Dircctor of Public Works

CommLurity CE0 (signature) Date:\

Courmunitv CEO (print name): I\{anucl Lopez, County Administr

Other, i1' applicable (si gnature) Date:

Otirer, if applic*ble (print runre):

Required Attachments for Scenario A {non-USACE Prosran) Levees onhi. Opetation and Nfaintenance Plan and Records. Test Recolds of Mechanjeed Interior Drainage Systein

I nlt$r c ti o u s tolCo+lplef Ln e th igF qrm :
r Oil this PAI z\greement Form, fill-jn the ievee ID uumbers and levee(s) natne/dcscription for which the

Provisionally Accredited Levee (PAL) designation is requasted. A sepalate PAL Agreemer:t Fonn is
recommendeel for each ultique levee orvner'/levee system, Make copies of'this bla* tbnn to request PAL
designation for nultiple levee systenrs, as necessary.

' This clocutncnt is availablc on-line (in a PDF farmat that can br: filletl-in electrorrically) via the link named
"Generic PAL Agrcenrent Fonn for Region LX" al !$1p:,/,rmc,rnarrm.rdtearffis.htm

Provisionally Acc:r:edited Levee (PAL) Agreement Form

Page J5J ol 6,1,1

1 o1'1

97



Letter of Agreement and Requesf for Provisionally Accrerlited Levee (PAL) Dcsignation and Agreement to
Provide Adequate Cortrpliance with the Corle of Federal Regulations. Tjtle 4,1, Section 65.10 (44 CFR 65.10)

PAL Aereement Fornr

Wc, the undersigne.cl, have received a letter from FENIA dated lv{ay 24,2007 with an enclosed "Levee Srilh;,e Map"
tttd "Levee s^tatus 'I'able' ' and two enclosed docurnents titlecl "Irle 

'44 ol" the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
J-ec#ori 65,10 (44 CFR 65.10)" and"Requiremzrils qf aa CFR,Sedion 65.10: nlapping <>f Areas Protected by Levee

"!s/em,>'. 
" We nnderstand that FEMA is in the procc$s crf 1:rroviding an updated Flood lnsurance Rate Map for San

Joaquin flrunty, CA antl fhaf the flood bazards around levee(s') identified on ti:e leuee Status lufap and Levee ,gtatus
Table with II) numbet's P356, P--, P-_, P.-__, P_ rvill be remapped to reflect that these levees have been
desigrrated a PAL This/these levee(s) or levee system(s) is/are also known as Calaveras River Levec South R*nk

To thc best of'our knorvledge, the levee(s) ideutified ai:ove meet the criteria of 44 CFR 65.10 and has/have been
ntaintained in accordance with an adopted operation and lnaintenance plan. For Scenario A (non-USACE Program)
levees, this ntust be evidenced by an attached Operation and N{ainlenance Pian arrd records of'lelce nrailltenal'rce
and operation, as well as Test Recoxls of Mcchalized Interior Drainage Sysiern. We hereby sr.rbmit to FEMA
beltrrc X{arch 28 2008 (cleadline for USACE Proggam maiateuauce deficient Levees PAL Agreements), our
agteement to provide FEMA with all the necessary itforrnation to shol that the levee(s) identified above comply
with 44 CFR 65.10. We irnderstand that this docuurentation will be provided before March 28, 2010. Providing
the infonrtation described in 44 CFR 65.10 rvill allow FEMA to move for-ward with the flood niapping lbr San
.Ioaquirt County, We ftrlly undcrstand that if complete docurnenlation of conpliance with 44 CFR 65,10 is not
provitled within the designated timefiame of 24 montlrs. FBMA will initiats a revision to the Flood Insr.rrance Rate
Iv{ap for San Joaquin Cour:.ty to redesigrate the area as

Levr:e f)rvncr Rcprcscntative (si gnatrrre) Date: da/pz
Levee Owrter Rqlresentative (print name): Thomas Fliun,, Director of Public Works

Contrnunity CEO (sigllatru'e):

Community CEO (prirrt narile): Mannel Lopez, County tor'

Cltirer^ if applicable (si gnanrre) Date

Other, if applicable (print narne)

Reouired Atlachments fo4..S.cgnario A (non-USACB P.Lograru) Levees onlv:. Operation and Maintenance Plan and Records

' Test Records of N{echanized Interior Drainage Systern

Instnrctions for Comnletine this Fq{.gl:
' On this PAL Agreement Form, fiil-in the ievee ID nurnbers and levee(s) nameidescription for which the.

Provisionaliy z\ccredited Levee (PAL) designalion is recluested. A separate PAL, Agreement Forrrr is

recom-rnended for each rtrrique levee owner/levee systur lvlake copies of this blank form to reqrrest PAL
designatiorr for nrultiple levee systerns, as necessary.

' This docurneut is available on-liue (in a PDF fonnat that cau be filled-in electronically) via th,e link nameil
"Getteric PAL Agreetneitt Fonlr for Region D(" at http:i/rnc:_,IE&HQdtqqr_r_r.qUq=ligrlc9,{Faci-Sheets.}rtrn

Provisionally Accredited txvee (PAL) Agreement Fonn

rl
Dare : tu Lt.iqjl

_-_--1.-_"r---

Fdlre ,155 ot 6J,1

t of I

98



Letter of Agreernent and Request for Provisionally Accredited Levee (PrlL) Designation f,nd Agreement to
Provide Adequate Cornpliarce 1rith the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Sectioa 65.f0 (44 CfR 65.10)

PAL Asreem€nf Form

We, the undersigned, have receivecl a letter frorn FEITIA dated May 24, 200? with an enclosed "I.evee Stants Map"
and " Lettee Status Table " and tu,'o enciosed docurnents t\tled "Title 44 of the. Clode rf Federat Regtlations (CFRI,
Section 65.10 {44 CFR65,l0)" utd"ReEintme.nts o{44 CFR Section 65.10: fuIappin,gof Areds Pratectetl b.y Levee

dvsfcrz.r. " Wc un<lerstaud that FEIvIA is in the process of providing an updated Flood Insurance Rate Map for San
Joaquin Ccurrty, CA and that the flood hazards around levee{s) identihed on the levee Status luIap arrd levee Stttttts
Tahle with II) mrmbers P-I40, P_357,P_,P_, P-*-_^, P__, P_ will be reinapped to reflect thar these
levees have been designated a PAL. Thisithese levee(s) or levee systenr(s) is/are also hrown as Calaveras River
Levee Souih D--.L-

To the best ofour knorvledge, the levee(s) identified above rneet ihe crileria of44 CFR 65.1 0 and has/have been
mairrtained in accordance with an edopted operation and maintenance plan. Fol Scenario A (non-USACE Progranr)
ievecs, this must be evidenced by zur attachecl Operation arrd Maintenance Plan and records of levee rnainfsnance
atrd operalion. as 

"vell 
as Test Records rrf N{echanized Interior Drainage System. We hereby submit to FEMA

befcrre lvlareh 2S 2008, (deadiine for LISACE Progtram mainteuance deticient levees PAI. Agreemcnts) r-rur

egreement to provicle FEMA with all the necessary inlbrmation to shorv that the lcvee(s) idsutified above comply
with 44 CFR 65,10. We understand that this docrunentation will be provided betbre lvtarch 28, 2010. Providing
the information described il44 CFR 65.10 will allow FEITIA to rnorre fblward with the flood mapping for San
Joaquin County. We fully und€ntsnd that if complete documentation of coinpliance with 44 CFR 65. I 0 is not
providccl within the designated timeframe of 24 tnonths, FEIV{A will irritiate a revision to the Flood frrsurance Rate
Map for San Joaquin County to redesigrrate the area as tlccdprone.

Levee Owner Representative {signature):

Levee Ou'ne.r Representative (pnftt nanle)

Date:

DateCommuuity CEO (s1 grmture) /*{a@/ /2./te /a>
Cornnnufty CEO [prirrt name): Ccrrdor]XalmelCitv ivlal;rger, Cilv_ot'Stockton_

Othcr, if applJcable (signature) Date

Other, if applicable (lrrint narnei

Required Attachmenls fqf Scenario A (non-USACE P-ros{+m) Levees onlv:
' Operation ancl Nfaintenance Plan and Records

' Test Recorcls of lvlechanized Interior Drainagt: Syst.cnr

Igltructions for Conrnleting this Form:
' On this PAL Agreement Form, tiil-in the levee ID nunrbers and levee(s) namer'description for r,vhich tlre

Provisionally Accredited Levee (PAL) desi-enation is requesteti- A scparate P.,{1, Agreenlent Form is
recommended tbr each r.rnique tevc:e owner/leve e system. lvlake copies c'f thrs blar:k fonn to reqrrest PAL
designation for multipie levec systems, as llecessary.

r This docr.unent is available on-line (in a PDF fonnat that can be tilied-irr electronicatly) via tire lirili name d
'oCeneric PAL Agreernent Form tbr Region IX" at http:/irrnc.nmp-qgdi-riqp,canr/rmc9iTaot,,9he-g!-"s*htm

Provisionally Acsreclited Levee (PAL) Agreerneirt Forrn I of 1

F.rrre J58 of 6J4

99



Letter of Agreement and Requcst lbr Provisionally Accredited Levee (PA{,) Designation und Agreement to
Provide Adequate Compliance rvith the Cnde of Fedcrnl Regulations, Title 44, Section 65.10 {44 CFR 65.10)

PAL Asreement Form

We, the undersigrted, iiave rsceived a letter fi'om FEIVIA dated lv(ay ?4, 2007 with an enclosed " Le.vee ,*utus' !uI*pt"
atrd 'Zer'ee Status Tuhle " and trvo enclosed documents Iitled ''Titte 44 o,f the Clade 14 Fetleral Regultttictns (CFR),
Section 65.10 (44 CFR 65 lCt)" and"ReEiremenls of 44 CFR Se.c'tirtn 55.1U: lvlapping oJ'Areas Ilroleclerl lty Levee
Systems, " We understand that FEIVIA is in tire prcrccss of providirrg arr updated Floocl linsurance Rate lv1ap tbr San
Joaquin Contrty, CA aud tlrat the flootl hazardr- arourrd levee{.s) identit'ied onthe Levee Status Mup anr), Levee Statzts
T'able tvith [I) numbers P_356, P.=.-_, P-....-, P_, P-.'-'_* lvill be rernapped to reflect ihat tirese ler.ees have
been designated a PAl, This,'these levee(s) or levee system(s) is/are also knovrn as Clalavera.s Rirrer l-evee South

To the best of our lcrowledge. ihe ievec{s) identified airove meet the criteria of 4a CFR 65 I0 and has/have bcren
maintained in accordance rvitlt arr adopted operation and maintenance plan. For Sc:enario A {non-LiSACE Program)
levees, this must be evidenced bv an attached Operation and fulaintenance Plan and records of levee n)ajnteilance
and opelalion, as well as Test Records of il{ec.hanized Inte rior Drainagc System- lVe hereby subrnit to FEMA
before blarch 28 2008, (deadline tbr USACE Program rliaintenance deficient levees P^+\1. Agre€merrts) our
agreement to pror"ide FEh,fA with all thc necessary information to show that the levee(s) identified above cornply
with 44 CFR 65.10, We nndelstand that this docunentation rvill be provided before March 28. 2010. Provicling
the irtforrnatiort described in 44 CFR 65.10 will allo',v FEIvIA tLr move forward i,vith the flooci ruapping tbr San
Joaquin Count;-, We lully unclerstand that if complete documentation of compliance rvith 44 CFR 6-{.1{-) is not
provided rvilhin the designated timefi'arrre ol24 months, FEIvIA wi{l initiate a revlsion to the Flood l:nsurance Rate
Ivfapr f6p Sar Joaqui:r County to redesignate the area as floodprone,

Levee Olvrrer Represerriative (sigtraiure)l

Levee Owrrer Representative (pririt narne)

Conmrurity CEO isi.qrrature) : ;fu,Mx
1F

Conr:lunity CEO (print name): Gordon Palmer, City lllanager, City of $toctcon_

Date:

Dare: / Z /tfr /o >

Other, if applicable {signature) Dirte

Other. if appiicable (print naine)

ftqq ui r e d Attach ments fo r Sc e&tf-ig g f non-USAC I Proeram ) Irgyge-s_ o.nlE

' Operation and ivlainterrance Plarr irnd R.ecords

' Test Rcrcords of lvlechanized Irrterior Drainage System

Instructions folConlplg{i+q..tlr.is Form:
' On this PAL Agreement Form, llll-in lhe levee [D nurnbers and levee(s) narne/description tbr r,vluch the

Pruvisionally Accredited Levee (?Al,) designfltirrl is requested. A separate Pr\L Agreement Fe-rrm is
resomrnended lor encir unique levee or,vner/levee system. Nlake copies of this blarrk tbrm to rcques[ PAI,
designalion for multiple levee systems, as necessary,

" This document is available ott'line {in a PDF l-ormut that can be fillerl-in electroirically) via the linli named
'"Gene ric PAL Agreeurent Foml tor Region IX" at http:#rnrc.mapn:odtean:.g

Prcvisiorrally Accredited Levee {PAl) Agreemsnt Fomr

Pnge J5g of 0,1J

I ^C 1I trr t

100



101



STEPHEN K. SINNOCK

CHRISTOPHER H. NEUDECK

71 1 NORTH PERSHING AVENUE

POST OFFICE BOX 844

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 95201-0844

TELEPHONE (209) 946-0268

FAX (209) 946-0296

E-MAIL ksn@ksninc.com

209 1 -0060
05-001

KENNETH L. KJELDSEN
RETIRED

To:

Subject

Project:

From:

MEMORANDUM

October 12,2010

Barry O'Regan - Peterson, Brustad lnc.

lnterior Drainage / Street Detention Storage

Smith Canal Drainage Shed

Erik Almaas - KSN, lnc.

Background

ln urban areas within the Central Valley, drainage systems are typically designed to accommodate 10-
year storm events with the intention that run-off from events greater than 10-year will be temporarily
stored within streets. This approach to handling storm drainage works within the Central Valley because
the topography is relatively flat which requires that streets be designed with alternating high and low
points to ensure they drain properly. This alternating high and low point design creates depression
storage within streets which temporarily accommodates runoff in excess of the 10-year design storm.
This was the basis for HDR's assertion made in SJAFCA Technical Memorandum #6, February 1999, that
urban drainage sheds utilize temporary street storage to accommodate run-off from 1O0-year storm
events. SJAFCA Technical Memorandum #6, prepared by HDR states that;

"The ten sub-basins along the lower reach of Mosher Slough are developed as residential areas. An
analysis of maps and aerial photographs of the area showed that approxim ately 20% of the area in
these basins is taken up by roads. ln general, the roads are lower than the houses, so water would
collect in the street network before rising to the level of houses and other structures. An assumption
was made that one-half of the street network could fill up with water to a depth of one foot before any
houses were exposed to water one foot deep."

Using newly available LiDAR information, this memorandum serves to substantiate the interior drainage
assumptions made in SJAFCA Technical Memorandum #6, February 1999, by HDR Engineering, lnc.

lntroduction

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, lnc. (KSN)was given the task to analyze interior drainage within the Smith
Canal drainage shed in support of the Smith Canal Closure Device CLOMR. The Smith Canal drainage
shed consists of thirteen sub-basins mostly developed as residential areas (see Figure 1). Four of the
sub-basins are on high ground that gravity discharge directly into Smith Canal. lnterior drainage for the
other nine sub-basins is routed through nine separate pump stations. Since land use and general
topography are similar between the Smith Canal and lower Mosher Slough drainage sheds, the assertion
stated above was utilized in analyzing available street detention storage within the Smith Canal sub-
basins. This memorandum serves to confirm that this assertion is applicable to the Smith Canal drainage
shed.

ATTAGHMENT {, Page 1 of 8

102



Page 2
October 12,2010
Memorandum

Analvsis

First, two representative sub-basins, Gardena and Buena Vista North, were selected for analysis.
Profiles along every street centerline within each sub-basin were developed using GIS parcel data, aerial
photography, and LIDAR data. Localized depressions within each street profile that would be able to
detain water were identified. See Figures 2 and 3 for sample street profiles and cross sections. Based
on the profiles, an average depth of available storage was calculated for each street. Please note that the
profiles were taken at the street centerline, not the gutter flowline, thus producing conservative results
available storage. Consequently, an average depth of water was calculated for the entire street network
for each of the two sub-basins.

Furthermore, an analysis using the GIS parcel data was performed on each sub-basin to determine the
area of streets, measured from back of sidewalk to back of sidewalk, as a percentage of the entire sub-
basin area. For the Gardena sub-basin, the area of streets is 575,381 square feet and the total area is
2,414,333 square feet. For the Buena Vista North sub-basin, the area of streets is 1,1 14,094 square feet
and the total area is 4,765,043 square feet.

A storage factor was used as a means to compare the HDR assertion and the data compiled from the two
Smith Canal sub-basins. This storage factor is defined as the product of the percentage of total drainage
shed area that is streets and the average depth of available storage within those streets. For the HDR
study, this factor equaled 10% of the drainage shed times 1.0', or 0.10.

Based upon the analysis described above, we determined that 23.8% of the Gardena sub-basin is made
of streets and that the average depth of available street storage is 0.63 feet. This produces a storage
factor of 23.8o/o x 0.63', or 0.15. For the Buena Vista North sub-basin our analysis shows that 23.4% ot
the sub-basin is made of streets and that the average depth of available storage is 0.41 feet. This
produces a storage factor of 23.4% x 0.41', or 0.10. See Figure 4lor a summary of the storage factors.

Conclusion

Based on the summary in Figure 4, the storage factors for each of the two representative sub-basins
equal or exceed the HDR assumed storage factor. Therefore, the assumptions made in SJAFCA
Technical Memorandum #6 do apply to the Smith Canal watershed with regards to interior drainage and
temporary street storage. Furthermore, we believe it is reasonable to assume that these storage factors
would also apply to other watersheds of similar topography and land use.

olrltct

ATTACHMENT 1, Page 2 of 8

103



a00
F IGU RE

1

{I*
K
s
N

KJELDSEN
SINNOCK . ,

NEUDECK

SMIIH CANAL
INTTRIOR DRAINAGE ANALYSIS

PAGE 1

ATTACHMENT I, Page 3 of I

104



t50
FICU R E

2
K
s
N

KJELDSEN
SI N NOCK
NEUDECK o SMITH CANAL WATERSHED

CARDENA

STREEI OETENTION

STRTEI PROFILES PACE 1

ATTACHMENT 1, Page 4 of 8

105



I 50'
FIGURE

2
KJELDSEN 

-

stNNocK .., ".:._:; 
.

NEUDECK 1:,''t::,h
K
s
N

// , au,iE.6aii.nitu,-

PROFILE 1

.-_=:r=-::=-=-|= -

I

-1,

l', 1, + "l-
l,

PROFILE 2

l" 1i

'\a'--

I

I l.

SECTION 1
SECTION 2

SMITH CANAL WATERSHEO

GAROENA
STREEl DETENlION

STREET PROFILES PACE ?

ATTACHMEI{T I, Page 5 ot 8

106



200'
FICU R E

3
KJELDSEN 

-

SINNOCK ''.'i:::.1:.
NEUDECK ';::. .:,:; ;:;

K
s
N o SMITH CANAL WATERSHEO

BUENA VISTA NORTH

STREET DETENTION
SIRTET PROFILES PACE 1

ATTACHMENT I, Page 6 of 8

107



60'
FIGURE

5
KJELDSEN 

-

SlNNOCK .i"l'..::-:: .:1-
NEUDECK

K
s
N

SMITH CANAL WATERSHED
BUENA VISTA NORTH
STREET DEIENTION

SIREET PROFILES

t5-0c

PROFILE 1

PROFILE 2

turya0 I
Nr{&. jipe. I

'._'iid'

--'- -- -:t=t- - - i

l.'l: ,],

SECTION ] SECTION 2

I

L't' l: ,l:
I t, l: 'l' t:

,1. t.
t' l.

J.j-

l: t,

PAGE 2

ATTAGHMENT I, Page 7 ot g

108



KJELDSEN, SINNOCK & NEUDECK, INC. . CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

av: 5f4 D^rE: 1-Zq_lO
CK: DATE:

JOB:

StVl'rIt CAN AL I,UKTUESHED

DESC:

lN-IE?.\o€- oe+rruaG6/
<n fr,T Dtrrmttt ttxt 31e M 6

NO.

PAGE t /t

1o ov mel f+$rr \S s"/rera
l-DP -TErur MpY*rn

A<en h.nrs) x Zl'L x o,so'
flvee.*c,e lsPrH ,rN 6rR"EFrS

= \anrwre (ac-*)

FA@= O,lO

L]TP.DENIA,

kxzr+'G.ers\ v 2?.6'fu x t:.b3' tlot-unre (tc,r")

,Fpffi?- = OJ9

Aurlv* Vtsr. q t t",zrF\ .

Ar-ra(a+us) r zv,{alo x o,+I /
\ou.,tr,re Oc-r)

FnqolL= O,lO

Ftou?€ 1
ATTACHMENT 1, Page 8 of 8

109



110



fA P-ru/ {,vo a S 7-/Zr+cf " r /s/ ta Lt

111



nsin Pump Station
at Current

San Joaquin Area Flood ControlAgency
A-

PEr-ERsoN. BRusrAD, ln. ?r
ENGTNEERING. coNsuLrrNc a* . J7 .

(e16)
(916)

Phone:
Fax:

1180 lron Point Rd., Suite 260
Folsom, CA 95630

604-2212
608-2232

I
0.2- 1.00 1.00- 1.25 1.25- 1.50 1.50_ 1.75 1.75_2.00 >2.00

IN
Depth [Feet] N

I
o

i

0 0.5
Miles 100-Year Residual Floodplain

Under Current Gonditions

FIGURE

14

112



sconsin Pump Station
at 66 cfs C

San Joaquin Area Flood ControlAgency4
ili-
tl?.,

PETERSoN. BRUSTAD
-E xblNal snE . Cd aiiat at i nG

(e1 6)
(e16)

.lNc

Phone:
Fax:

1 180 lron Point Rd., Suite 260
Folsom, CA 95630

608-2212
608-2232

I
0.2- 1.00 1.00- 1.25 1.25- 1.50 1.50- 1.75 1.75-2.00 >2.00

I xDepth [Feet] N

I
o

i

0 05

-Mjles

100-Year Residual Floodplain with
Upsized Wisconsin Pump Station

FIGURE

15

113



a: Restricted to street flooding
b: Open space. No structures impacted
c: Due to error in L|DAR (See Ground ropography section on page
18 for details)

San Joaquin Area Flood Control AgencyPETERSoN, BRUSTAD
enciril-rCrno - Coriiurirrue

j
.:rn

,INC
,-..

11B0 lron Point Rd., Suite 260
Folsom, CA 95630

il,!t.
Phone: (916) 608-22'12

Faxr (916) 608-2232

II
0.20 - 1.00 1.00- 1.25 1.25-1,50 1.50- 1.75 1.75_2.00 > 2.00

rnDepth [Feet] N

Io

I

0 0.5
Miles

1 00-Year Residua I Floodpla in
with Average Ponding Areas

FIGURE

16

114



lnterior Drainage Watershed,
Smith Canal Gate
Ground Elevation
Contours (NAVD88 FT)

Flood Depths [Feet]

0.20 - 1.00

1.00 - 1 25

1 25 - 1.50

1.50 - '1 75

1.75 - 2.00

ffi > 2.oo

i
j

0

I
W

t

..:. -,i'

\r;.
ii;'

: -'

San Joaquin Area Flood Control AgencyData References
Ground Terrain:

Central Valley Flood Evaluation Delineation program (2009)
Floodplain:

Smith Canai 100-year lnterior Drainage Analysis (2017)

A
eEIE&aS$. BRUSTAD . lNc

SNcrNEERrNc . CoNSULTtNc

1 1 80 |ron Point Rci., Suile 260
Folsom, CA 95630

'./{

.t

Phoner (9'16) 608-2212
Fax: {gl6) 608-2232

N

If
l

0 AE

Miles Smith Canal Ground Topography
and 1O0-year Residual Floodplain

ATTACHMENT 2

.'l '.-.-'..
;: , \r.. ,

i:.v _ '

i r:..---.

.' '. -1 {;:1:.rI 1,-' '.: ,

ATTACHMENT 2115



654
I

E

D

D

L

B

::

c

i-

q

.at

!

/-!

3

.P

A

c

B

A

lilr L, LE_. r lF rRlaljiaf t\rAIi rtr;rL !i D ii:i- ti..,rLi,. Lla ari
klcHr'l PrjaP'.,EL, 3rr tai:rJ tili racriL Fiarra{j(af,;, .r irtf
.ll:! : .t1,. -a:JLtrrti: :I:,-rt.!'r..r.lal;illi rt-r.,:,

.Aito::aariir .-Dittar:r ri:it,r.r: .JF L;aFE rtF|t?Llilriri

Dcte
Dcte

JUNt 201 2
Desi g n

1" = 800'

Scole

Sheet Number

2 ot17

DATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS BASED ON 2OO7 DWR I iDAR.

EASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) EASED ON JUNE lE. 2O]O FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM).

VERTICAL OATUM: NORTH AMERTCAN VERI|C{ DATUM OF rgSE (NAVD B8).

HATCHING LEGENO:

FEMA URBAN LEVFF
STANDARD
NON_COMPLIANT

BASE MAP Check
CHN

0riqinol Drowing Scole

o k" 1"
lr,,,llrrl

543
7b 116



2 4 6

E

E

D

c

A

A

I

I

q

c

z
'>

,9

O

:6
t.,'

3a
€>>:

B

B

ai|.

:-a

75

20

6

.-J'-J

\/
8FE (100 -YEAR FLOODPL/\rN)

I

tl'--* ^ i-4

-l-

rl

/\. _y'u1\, 11 \ 1-.
I ./- \

FEMA URSAN LIVI' STANDARD. iTl . r'o+o r iA =10+09.51

8-0rEXISTINC GROUI'1') €) LTVEE CE\TERLINE

f--st./'':u / \,- _ 2,4- :

oi ; 1o I
O

oo

h

!t

!
O

o

0

rc:
J

o

m

:o

l
()

m

1o

m

a
f

o-
O

o
o
:
u-

a)

O O

s
o

O

o :
O

t
O c O O

9
6

O

a
o)

a
I o

O

N
ri
O

@
o

o:
O

!
o

i

0+00 I +00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+C0 7+00 8+00 9+00 1 O+00 1 1 +00 12+O0 1 3+00 1 4+00 1 5+00 1 6+00 1 7+00 1 8+00 1 9+00 20+00 21 +aO 22+AO 23+00 24+AO 25+00 26+00 27+OO 28+00 29+00 30+0c

24
24

20
20

r6

',2

2

8

\4--{:--,-/-r

A :31 +Co.57

r-
\*-t-"i l"

..}'*
- \f-Z*\-t

f \rt 1-' ! t' -l\ '-:^ * \i\-- - (1-/^*'1 !\

I

--4/\:-. - \' /
,v

8

o
o;

a

:
O

oi oi

o
:
o

m

oi

E

t
0

o

m

2
O

:
O

o

E

d

o

q
I
O

o

o

ry: o
a
I
O

a

g

I
O

6
1o oi t

O

O

I
c

o

c

o

c O

o

o L

oi

4

a
!
O

oi

o

-
oi

!-
tl

:
(i
!

o

o

o

o

d

m

J
O

oi

a O

o

30+00 31 +00 32+O0 33+0C 34+00 35+00 36+0c 37+00 38+00 39+oo 40+00 41 +00 42+AO 43+00 44+00 45+OC 46+00 47+OO 48+00 49+00 50+00 51 +00 52+00 53+00 54+0c 55+00 56+OC 57+00 58+0c 59+00 60+00

24

24

20
20

)'t'r::
^r zs\ /YAn \'/--'

/
lr''N&

\-;/ -\r-\-i. . _:/
?\*a^n-"-,--'/-i$- - -v-^'\N-- *=z^-;r

r ---------i--

d

O

o
f,t

:
O

oi oi

L0

o o;

m

@
N oi

O
m

I
O

D

d

O

O oi
C

:
U U

o

D

o

m

:
O

T
o

oi

m

o

c !
m O

o oi o

O

o

o60+00 61 +00 62+00 63+00 64+00 65+oo 66+00 67+OO 68+00 69+00 7o+oo 71+00 72+OA 73+00 74+oa 75+00 76+00 17+OC 78+00 79+00 80+00 81 +oo 82+AO 83+00 84+00 85+00 86+00 87+00 88+00 89+00 90+00

No Description
0ote

JUNE 20I 2Dote By

Design
EAR

R AECLAM DI STR 6tcT TRACT
FIVE AYE R LANP PRO FI &LE SROSS ECT SON

SAN coJOAQUIN CALIUNTY FORNIA

Scole

H: I" = 'l 0O'
V: 1" = 5'Drown

EAR 3
Sheet Number

ot 17

OATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECIIONS EASED ON 2OO7 OWR LiDAR.

BASE FLooD ELEVATIoN (BFE) BASED oN JUNE lE.20]O FLooD INSURANCE RAT€ MAP (FIRM).

VERTICAL DATUIV: NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF ]986 (NAVD EE).

HATCHING LEGEND:

FEMA URAAN LEVEE
SIANOARD
NON'COMPLIANT

K
s
N
INC

s I N N OCK,::i "::::::.^:..i,"
NEUDECK s:oci,o4.c^ srio oao.

l( (c (l.q' 9d6-,268
Lrvrr Ln9tneers rores (20q. 9d6 0296

ond Lond Surveyors . c. /s\@ks/ .c -o-.

KJELDSEN

PROFILE
2OO7 DWR UDAR

Check
CHN

0riginol orowing Scoleo n" 1"
File No

04
117



! Li SPEC: P
!I.OT DAII:

'\08C)C Smlrh Irocl\04/O DViR 5 yeor For\05..C;vi\j00 t_i.:iqf\SflO.3 i-,ari ." 5 yr pondwg
Voy .jl 2A12 2 41an

o r

o

o

I

(:

iZ

/
f

I

I

rl

I

It

I
i,

),,

I

!

il

rl

rl

il

o
:oc
7o

,10

z

7

I
)
I

)
)

rO

o

r'
)
\

'?

;"2

\
I

)l
.\'.i

(i

I
i

1
I

.i

i

r.i
i>

)

z

a

o
o

z

I

')
\
i

I

\

'15 1

19.4

LC ]6 6
r-lrf g 4

ia
Flt I I d

9.4

94

La i i.2

)7 O

llit g4

i. C '13.1

t- g.t

LC r6.zr

Bf f 9.4

.lFF 9 4

l:C lit.4

4

ul [ 94

t5 4

1.4

la tAl
| 94

i(; r

Brt

FC I4

BI 4

Bl t

c 16.1

94

r 5.8

lll I 9.4

94

r6. i

ic i

i i, 17

il\ .q 4

5.9
|1 9.4

9.4

4u

!-o l

A

tC ', t

[(] 1A

Ftrt I .1

.ll i t l

@
O
+
O
C)

I
+
O
C)

@
N
+o
O

€
(^
+o
c)

@

+
o
C)

o(,
+
O
c)

@
O
+
o
c)

o
!
+
o
c)

o
@
+o
c)

@
@
+o
O

C)
O
+
O
O

c)

+
O
O

c)
N
+o
O

+

O
C!

O
O

sC)

+
O
CJ

O
c,

O
O

+

O

+
O)

Oo

\]
+

O

+
O
co

o
O
@
+
O
c)

o
+
o

o()
+

+
N

oO

+
d

O
+o

+
o
o

+
o

O
O

+
\]

O
O

+
co

O
O

@

Oo
+

+

No
o
C)N

o

o

6

/
)l

1r

(

'(i
-\

il,
;1,
'J .-ll r;
I /l
| 1;

lr.'
ilt
ill
llrl
Itt

I

I

/

.'l

(-
I
\

I

t

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

;

l

l

I

j

1

t
\
I

/
)

\

l/.

(

)\;
I

\

(

)

I

1

\
)
I

.t
l

l

.l
l

I

I

I

l

i'_

I

I

il

il

t

I

I

it

l

i

il

il

it

il

il

It

t

LC ra.2
8Ft 9.4

9.4

llFt: I4

t-C 1 /.9
9i:t 9.4

18 4

at

ta i

[c r9

ilr t

BFI 9 
'4

r-c l

8FF 94

94

94

i:C r 9.6

[c r8 2

r.)r I 94

BrF I4

1 t.4
9.4

Ic i.3.8
81.1 9 4

l:c 1

B[ 1:

!c r5

iJ! I

iLA

Bi':9

9.4

I'C

9^

ur: i

lc 1

3il9

LC ]5
8r! 9 ,1

rc l

BrI 9

La t4

Bfi

I c ,6.al

Bl i 9.4

i 0 r6

ill-f 9.4

lllt I4

N
O
+
o
O

N

+oo
N
N
+
O
O

N(,
+o

N

+
o

N(,
+
o
O

No
+
Oo
N
!
+
o
O

N
00
+
oo
N

+
@

O
a

(!

o
+

+

o
h

O

N
(i

+oo
(I

+o
h

+

o
O

G
LN

O
+
o

+
O

o
(!

+
!

O
O

(!

o
O
+

+

(^
o
oo

+
o
O
O

+

N
+
O
O

Ld
+
Oo

s
+
Oo

u
+oo

O
+
Oo

!
+
o
O

co
+
Oo

o
+
O
O

0
O
+
OoNooN

o

(
I

\

\i

i

Ir
lrl
l/i
t(
li
rl
tl
rl
t;
l5
lr
ll'
I't

I

j

l

I' I

I

I

i

I
I

I

I

i

'/\
!r
\

i

i)
it
)/
il

I

I

/
)

I
L

)

\
I

t

)

I
\

I
/l
li
(

)'
.)i

I

\

I

l
/(i
'.i,/:

l))/
(i

)
I

(
/.t

(l

i
I

I

l)

It

i
I
I

{

[(] l

Lll F 9.4

LC 15 r

BFt

Fa i

FC I6

3ft

tSFt

t.c r5 i/

B l-i

1/

i:lr I

0

1 /.1
LlIf

6.r

f_c r5.6

La t5/

lltj i

'r6.0

lll-L

[0 r5

fcr

ili:I

rc 14 q

Bit

,c..c 14.1

Prt

IJFF.

LC r5.O

LCi5/

Bf l:

tc r

urt

ill- |

I'C r

t c, .,4

ll! tl

tc 14 q

aJ: I

Bi:I

(n

+
O

o
O

cn

+oo

N
(,

o
+o

(I
(n
+

F
(,

o
+o

Lh

+
(,

O

I

+
o
o

o

-!
o

Oo
+

(n

+
O
O

+
@
(t

oo
o)

+
O
o

o

o
+o

o
+
N

Oo

G
o

o+

+
O

+
O)
o

o

+o
o

O

!
o
+
o

+

o)
co

o
c,
(o
+o
O

!
O
+
o
!

+
O
O

N
!

O
+
o

L{
\l

+
o

-!

+
O
O

(,-_l

+

O
!

+o
O

!

+
!

o
O

&
!

+o
O

!

+
@

oo

+
coo
o
O

x
o
s.

o

-

oo

o

Czn
No
N

I
mo>.;
EJ

r?t
c)
n

F

I
oz
(t

o)

{

rrl

al

Fl

1'
n

-It

t-
z

-rl
no
r-
rr'l

F

t

ah

rrlo
-{
zoa

ut

z
o
oc
z.
ooc
z,
1

nov
z,t

o
r

T6

-o
:

il
il

."6'o

a
no>€n=

5
q
f
o

z
c
3
q

o

{

6 g 319
=H9l;;filtl
- 8 +iE
} A EHcn^lZ
=HNIF;<otd
oio
IO124IT
>@i
<:!o
n."6,

<a!!
30^
PE.2a

goo
5

^rura:-
-oool
6b
=9
_C

5>'z

-

T

_-
T
5

E
F

la
tz
19

zaa
?tg
6S-
93h
=2

m

-za7
3 zax

(JM_L

o = r Z-11
lnLzr

t* E3E3 xxz
I r,>f .

^c--' . q
<.o.,o >; i

i9??='

-o
no
a]

r-
rrl

p
oo{
c,{v
tro
v

o
oJ
IOz*

o

-u5T*LOLX;
l- .iF-
l-- 6

q

]
o
z
o

-D

oo:oii
o+

N
N

u

o

{

@

oo@

o

118



3 4 5
7

E

E

c

I

q

c

1

!

=C
^t
;s

A

A

@;

a>
!:fx
qc
ao

4
o

c

24

4

20

6

'7

12

B

GROUND @ lIvif CTNTIRLINT

/:: T=-i-ff ::-.:--:._ ::]]::
,

i

-.--{F
L FI,MA URBAN I.EVtT SIANOAR'

Lr., 1,oo. ran, FLcooPLA N)

B

Oo

r a
I
()

L
m

@

o O
l-J

o

o

q
@

O

d
t.
a)

O 0
O c

q

O

!L.

m c
o
()

N

:
O

o
Oo

a

O8 +0 0 8 +0 2 + o +3o 0 0 48 0+0 8 +5 00 o +6 0 8 +7 oo +88 0 0 +89 0 +9 0 0 o + 0 9 +2 00 o +3 0 0 4I + 00 9 +5 o +6 00 7I 00+ 98 00+ 9 +I 00 +200 00 20 + 200 +o2 00 O32 00+ +420 0 2 5 00+ 620 00+ 2 +7 00 02 + 00 +209 00 2 +0 00

24

20

20

i6

2

-1,

N
d N p

Oc
t
O

iJ J

o

a

m
f,J

0 c
:
O m

C m
O

o:
O

n

o
:
O O

0 o
\

m
2 +o +200 o0 2 +2 200 3 00+ 2 +4 200 5 + 2 6 o 20 7 + 20 8 00+ 2 9+ 0 220 +0 0 22 + 00 222 + 00 22 +3 200 42 + 0 20 5+2 oo 2 62 00+ 7 +22 00 +228 00 +22 I 200 o3 + 00 32 + o0 l3 +2 3 + 00 32 004+ +235 00 362 oo+ 723 00+ +238 23900 + 2 +40 00

24

20

0

16

tb

2

-^-__"
*s:1- 

-

l

8
P
O m

o !

O O m 6
O

U
c 9

O m
O

U
o

d
a I

n
O

L
r
T
o

O
dL

o
U
o

O o
O

I

c
O m

O

!

O o o
24 + 24 + 200 24 00+ 42 +3 200 +44 200 45+ 2 +46 2oo 74 + o0 482 + 2 94 oo+ 52 +0 2500 + 200 25 00+ ? +JJ 00 425 + 00 525 00+ 625 00+ 52 +7 oo 2 J 00+ I25 + 00 62 +0 00 62 + 200 6 +2 00 62 3+ 2 +64 62 5+ 00 62 6+ 2 76 + 00 682 + 2 +69 00 7A2 + o

Description Dote
Dote

JUNE 201 2
Design

EAR

RECLAMATI N0 6 ITH
F YEARVE P LAN RP FI0 &LE OSS SECTIONS

SAN N NTYcou CALI FORNIA

Scqle

H: 1" = 100'
V: 1" = 5'Drown

EAR

Sheet Number
E
J otiT

DAIA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS BASED ON 2OO7 DWR LiDAR.

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) EASED ON JUNE 18, 2O1O FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRIV).

VERTICAL OATUM: NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF I9E6 (NAVD B8).

HATCHING LEGENO:

FEMA URBAN LEVEE
STANDARD
NON_COMPLIANT

K
s
N
rNc.

KJ ELDSEN
SINNOCK
N fUDECK

Civil Engineers
ond Lond Surveyors

Posl O{t;ce Box 8a4
7 I I N. Pershinq Avenue

Stockton, CA 95201 --0a14
orf;ce: (209) 946 0268
roxes (2O9) 946 0296
t-mo;1. KSN@ks. nc com PROFILE

2OO7 DWR LIOAR
Check

CHN

Originol Drowing Scole
o Y2" t"
I'rrrlrrrrl

-o470
File No.

119



2

6

E

E

D

D

c

B

!

!

I

q

O

a
.>

!
a

a
-t
/*
!
:,a

rJ
3ne>
a>
;..--'
H'X

Ll0

c

28

24

24

20

20

16

BFf (r0c-YtAR FLOODPLATNI

l

;---+-",+ €&
LJRSAN LEVEE STANDARD

. 
/ 

Ex,<1lrl6 GqOJND @ LEVEE CTNTFRLTNE .: ^ _. 4 ? / n
/'s

I -^----fA+?- 'l

:il

Gi

O

oi

O
U

L
m o

I
il
O

q

o m O

q
T
O

o m
O O m

O o
0

U
o

ai
N
O

o
\
O m

O O O

!

o
O

o
iU

q

Oo

r
T

o
:

m72 + 72 + +00 12 2 2700 +3 0 427 00+ 72 +5 oo 7 +2 6 0 20 77 00+ 72 08+ 20 0079+ 028 00+ 2 + 00 2 +2 o0 2 38 + 2 +84 2 +J 2800 + 00 l8 00+ 828 00+ +I28 2 0o + 0 20 9 00+ 92 +2 00 2 3+I 200 49 + 00 J29 00+ +629 00 729 + 00 92 +8 +92 9 03 0O+ 0

28

28

24

24

20
20

i6
16

i2

.i

, ;r {***iv-;-

1N

T
O

O

O

(o
o

O

o o

O

n
o

0c O

€ o
d

O O

Ai

O
o

O O

q

+0 00 30 00+ 3 +2 0 o33 oo+ 3 4+ +30 0 OC 530 00 630 0+0 730 +o 0 083 + 300 +I 00 3 + 0 3 + 3 +2 300 3 + 0 30 4 +0 3 +0J 3 +6 00

Dote
Design

EAR JUNE 2012
Dote

R EC LA o N 6 eM ITH
F VE LAPEAR N P FIRO LE & cTtoSE SN

SAN OAQU N COUNTY CALIFORNIA

Scole

H: 1" = 100'
V: 1" = 5'Drown

EAR 6
Sheet Number

of 17

DATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS EASED ON 2OO7 OWR LiDAR.

BASE FLOOO ELEVATION (BFE) BASED ON JUNE ]E, 2O1O FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRI/).

VERTICAL OATUM: NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL OATUM OF I9SS (NAVD E6).

HATCHING LEGENO:

FEMA URBAN LEVEE
STANDARD
NON_COMPLIANT

K
s
N
rNc.

KJfLDSEN
SINNOCK
NEUDECK

Civil Engineers
ond Lond Surveyors

Post Cll;ce Box 844
/11 N Pershing Avenue

Stockion, CA 952O1-0844
Cffice.(2c9) 946 o26a
Fo:es (2o9) 946 0296
i moi: KSN@ksn,n..or PROFILE

2OO7 OWR LIDAR
Check

CHN

0riginol Drowing Scole
o Yr" 1"

0
Project File No.2

7 120



3

E

676

t

z(

\

\ \:-\. .-4,

3i,

?:

)c

il

ai.,- -1, t. ;"1 a t:
-:-- -.:::,'-l J-- Y. :l-

c0 8:
/:,

-ti

?i
?a

3t

2a

l.

a,

c l! aa fa i,- aa
iiaa ta

-- 
:r :':-:

.:

,1:

?il

/: :l: a,
:ta 6!

.l

?i

ta

/l:

la

2a

l"a

/4, 2a:

:- 
- 

't t'i

\ \ '\ \ \
,/

: -.4./

, ,a: --

\ \

/'
' '''' -z: 4 \

___:.\_, _ l\ :

-z
-

l\

) -.. :.,-- i 
".; 

''

6a d' .- -llrv
\\, a

-./
1 :\

-=l .-"-- -
\ -':- \

-\

FIVA ITVPLI-I .. ./-
._-... . v 2.-/

S-ABIi.ITY RiOU,RTD

---..- +
ANDSI)' SLCP: VAIIA3I.L':

FRCCF Oi S_NUC'UtAL.

r6'

.\
i/

72 .l!

Desc ri pt; o n Do te By
Dote

JUN[ 2012
D esig n

EAR

4, SM
CROS

R A oTI N STRI CT 6 ITH ACT
F YEVE RA LAP N FPRO LE & s ECTIONSS

SAN COUNTYOAQUIN CALIFORN IA H: 20'
20'

Scole

t-Dro wn
EAR

Sheet Number

7 or17

DATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS EASED ON 2OO7 OWR LiDAR.

BASE FLOOO ELEVATION (BFE) BASED ON JUNE 18,2O]O FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM).

VERTICAL DATUM: NORIH AMERICAN VERTICAL OAIUM OF ]966 (NAVD E6),

HATCHING LEGEND:

FEMA UREAN LEV€E
SIANOARD
NON-COMPLIANT

K
S
N
i\tc

KJELDSEN
SINNOCK
NEUD[CK

Civil Ingineers
ond Lond Survgyqr5

')osl ;" ce 3cr 3.a
7: \ ,:e.s. .o {ye. re

)i()...o- ct ri?iti c81,1
o" ce .2C91 

9/r6 ,i?iC
c,e,< f2o9) 9i6 3rsa

r. .,o' <jr,@q.,.,.. i:o,- CROSS SECTIONS
2007 owR L|0AR

Check
CHN

0riginol Drowinq Scole
o 14" t"

Project
080

File No.

D

D

c

c

?

B

A

B

A

?

=

a>

45
65

121



2 ?

8
A

E

// -+-

4A

30

e0

:c

C

3C

AC

l0

4C

:ic

?c

1C

0

l0

AC

4t

3t

?c

ti

clca030 7A 8a 120 :3c ICC 60 -5C lic 4C 5C:T'-^^'_
i/.)* -)t

9a '0N

l0 r -10
^c

3C

?a

ic

?c

4a

3C

ac

lc

0

-i0

4a

30

2C

:c

.ic

20

rc

lc

a0

0

ti

AC

.90 BC -74 -6C 50 4C -3C -?C -i0 50 5C tco ric )4C BC 7C

i.= 6l
,? .-t * ,.1

4C 3C -2A tc 2c 3c 611 7C B i?c I3c t4

4a

30

20

1C

l0

20

4f)

3C

?0

l0

a

IO

41

3a

2C

]C

c

tc

?0

ac

3c

20

:0

-tc

JC 3n BC i3c 100 - 5ra 5C 1C0
2C

,fu-r:3Ts
4A

3C

?c

lc

0

-!3

4C

-?c

2l

.a

- ic

4l

3C

?0

lc

-a

ic

?c

4C

30

2A

ic

50

Z-+1clJ \r vr

I

-t-
-\

\l

T-

- 
-v-+-

7?'*:

.-'r i- - ---ti-
i i'/// -\

./'
z/:

/' +\ \

.\

l \i .\ \

" r//
't //,v

\E VARIASI F:
PROCF OF STRI]C-I.IJRAL

S i ABil,lTY REOUTRE0

----l-' ,

{ *
j./)// \

i\

2A 130

No Dote
Dote

JUNE 201 2
Design

EAR

4, SMITH TRACT
CROSS SECTION

R A ON tcTDISTR
FIVE YEA R P LAN P FIRO &LE S

SAN JOAQU couN NTY IACALIFORN

Scqle

H: 1"
V: 1"

20'
20'Drown

EAR

Sheet Number

8 oriT

DATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS BASEO ON 2OO7 DWR LiDAR.

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) BASED ON JUNE 18. 2OIO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRI\,|).

VERTICAL OATUM: NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1986 (NAVD E6).

HATCHING LEGEND:

FEMA UREAN LEVEE
STANDARD
NON*COMPI IANT

K
s
N
]NC

KJELDSEN
SINNOCK
NEUDECK

Civil Engineers
ond Lond Surveyors

Post Cflice Box Ba4
7l I N. Pershi^q Avenue

Slocktoa. CA 9520, 0844
Ofrice (209\ 946-0268
toxes (2C9) 946 0296
[-mo;l: KS\@ksnr.c com CROSS SECTIONS

2OO7 DWR LIDAR
Check

CHN

0riqinol Drowing Scole

O U2" 1"
lrrrrlrrrrl No

0

D

D

c

t
!
!

a

;

!

q

O

z
'>

9

C

PE.:;
I

-6 A

9.
3..1>
oP

13

c

B

A

5
651 122



3 4

E

E

D

,/

4C

30

2,.

i!

J

- l0

?C

4A

tc

?c

ic

c

ic

tcc 9! ia ?c 5C 6' 9n tat L

30

2l

i0

c

-ic

2l

4tj

l0

2!.

C

lc

4C

?c

lc

i0

2a

40

30

l0

0

-tc
4C 30 2C

4:bq-.-l
i/ --: :iN

:la 6! 2C

1t

3C

?0

l0

0

1C

2C

.a

lc

?C

lc

0

- ic

-'?a

40

t0

2A

:

l0

ec

4ul

3C

?c

IC

0

t0

90 t2c
ec

I

-'CC

I

LAN
PROOF OF S-IRUCTURAL

SiABILITY RTOUIREO {
,//

c*
120

Revisions

Descri Dote
Dote

JUNE 2012
Desig n

EAR

TIRECLAMA N0 DI CT 6 TMITH
FIVE PYEAR NLA PROF LE & NSSECTIO

OAQUINSAN COUNTY CALIFORNIA 20'
20'

H

Scole

Drown
EAR 9

Sheet Number

of 17

DATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS SASEO ON 2OO7 DWR LiDAR.

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) BASEO ON JUNE 18. 2OIO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM).

VERTICAL DA-TU[,J: NORIH AMERICAN VERIICAL DATUM OF 1986 (NAVD 88).

HAICHING LEGEND:

FEMA URBAN LEVEE
STANDARD
NON-COMPLIANT

K
S
N
iNc

KJ ELDSEN
SINNOCK
NEUDECK

Civil fnqineers
ond Lond Surveyors

Post Office Box 844
711 N Pershing Avenre

Slockion. CA 952A1 OB44
olfice (209) 946 0268
Foxes (2C9) 946 0296
[..mo,]- KSN@ksn,.c.com CROSS SECTIONS

2OO7 DWR LIDAR
Check

CHN

0riginol 0rowing Scole
o tA" t"
lr',rlrr,,l Project

080
File No.

6-O

D

c

B

A

i
.9

9

q'

a

<a
'?

!
l

=

3;

:o

t.'

oa
a'>

B

o*

HA
!9

432
6 123



7654
?

4a

-lc

e0

l0

0

4C

3C

ea

l0

J

ti

90 BC 10 6C -5C -4A -3C ?D 3C 4C 7N BO ltc iec iac.25+.i

4t

30

e0

0

'10

?N

4C

3C

20

i

- 2a,1l i rc 9t ioc !30 i4;-^
_:v vv

4C

3C

2C

43

3C

2C

0

- lc

I

i0

20
i00 9C 3C iic

i15'0c

30

2C

l0

0

2A

4a

30

2A

i0

0

ll

-?a-10 50

11a.r.af rU uU

-_v7
/l

-T--
--i

l-

FIMA TEMPLAIt Iti:\
tl

EXISIING GROIJNO

SLOPE VARIASLI
PRCOF Oi STRUC-URAL

STASILITY RTQUIRED

I

2in

Revisions

Dote By
Date

JUNE 201 2
Design

EAR

4, SMITH
CROSS S

TIECLAMA DIN STRICT 6
YEFIVE R LAP PRON FA ILE & ONECTI S

SAN COUNTYOAQUIN IACALIFORN

Scol e

H: 1"
V: 1"

20'
20'Drown

EAR 10
Sheet Number

ot 17

DATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CRO55 SECTIONS SASED ON 2OO7 DWR LiDAR-

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) BASED ON JUNE ]8. 2O]O FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM).

VERTICAL DATUM: NORIH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 19EE (NAVD 86)

HATCHING LEGEND:

FEMA URBAN LEVEE
STANOARD
NON-COMPLIANT

K
S
N
rNC

S I N N O C K ,:i.i .j:::,::,^:.i"-,,.

NEUDf CK s.ock(on cA s,ia. oil^
o,t:ce .209) 9d6 0268Lrvrl Lngrneers royes (209) 946 O29a

ond Lond Surveyors I ro, KS\@ds-.c co-

KJ ELDSEN

CROSS SECTIONS
2OO7 DWR LIDAR

Ch eck
CHN

0riqinol 0roving Scole

o k" t"
File No.

E

D

B

A

]
I

{

-

c

a
.a

!

i

=a

?:
;r

.c:

rJ

a>
o.

ay

c

A

5I3a

6 7 124



LlLl.SI!-C. 
p:\0806-Strth -troct\04-lC DviR--5 yeor.,pon\05 C;v;\.J00 Desqn\Shto7 xsecs-5 yr_pLo^dwg

PLOT DAIF: tlay .t1. 2O12 4 54pn

o I r

o

{

.1,i.,tu

J\

,N
J)
+
(.)()

tuu

i,
z
c)no
z

I

z

a-

4<
l-
aP
Fr.

-

ac

@

LJ
c.)

I()

-
a

I

t--

/
/-

I

\*-.

_ -... .1

/

T
I

I

\

\
-.\

+

v
o
:<.

o'
l

z
o

O
o

m

oo
c
z.r
No
N

O
n6
>@'n)

n
rrto

z
I

7t
a{
o
--{

v,

J-
-{

rfi
7)

T-
z

al

rrl

oi

-E
no
1

F

1-]n

7)oa
ah

a

o
z.

rrlo
-l

a

v,
2

ooczi

o
og
z,

o
r
nov2

q
o
o

st

ll il

NN
_o- o-

o
no>{n)

J
oJO

AZ
a
3
o

!

<@Ton>nD4H9l>-
>lht4

x>l;
to=t4

;Hch<obz > s r'
-o
TN
>o_i<foxrre
-o

ro^

fEp_zQ
>!
e@o

E

;q-
-od
ob
zO

ESs->'z

u

!

ffi

II
t>
t:
lT
12
h

h
Elo

z6n
?r+
a,g-
93*T>*EZ2-

zzaA

i,3!I
o j - Z-f11
3nL-zr
.,i. u: b
i$ 3Hs3 xxz

^i'"i- D9
<:9.6 " d 3
56@u:o

! B;3: N
I oe:o

C)n*o
e3
?azFl
trO
9-r-o
za

o
J

o-z

Ft
F
L
LL

o

u-'
q

so

q

o
z
o

o

?
oO:'oiio+

I

u

o

{

@

o.)o
125



4 5
76

E

-T-Brt

1

Il

\

ac

3C

20

ic

'.0

aq

40

3C

?c

i0

4C 3C ?C t0 ?C 50 itc
-4 -- * -r=

r50 0 190 eic ?4A -?c270 :c0

4C

30

?a

l0

i"n

e0

l0

i0

c

l0

r0c 9c -Bc -]c -5c -tc tc 60 7C t0c lel i4 liol 7C iBC ?c0

-l
e3c e6a 3rc 341

5C

4A

3C

2a

ic

C

!0

5C

4C

3C

20

l!

0

40 3C 2C !tc :60 r90

i,.1 ,jr
4C

-1:l(l
l0

4t)

3u

?0

!0

..i0

20

ta

3C

?2

LO

r00 -:0
150

I

I

nrF,- I i i ,

VA ]t

rl

FI

l./

6
l

I

I

SLOP E RlA3LEi

l

lANDSI0E
PROOF OF STRUC-|URAI

R

+0 2A

Revisions

Description Dote By
Dote

JUNE 2012
Design

EAR

LA MATI 0 DI 6
FIVE YEAR LAP PN 0R LEFI &

4,
c SROS S ECTIONS

SAN COUNTYOAQUIN CALIFORNIA 20'
20'

H:

Scole

Drown
EAR

Sheet Number

12 ot17

DATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE ANO CROSS SECTIONS BASED ON 2OO7 DWR LiDAR,

BASE FLOOD ELEVATTON (8FE) BASED ON JUNE t8,2OtO FLOOo TNSURANCE RATE MAp (FtRt\,1).

VERT'CAL OATUM: NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF I9EE (NAVD 8S).

I
HATCHING LEGEND:

FEMA URBAN LEVEE
STANDARD
NON_COMPLIANT

K
s
N
tNc

KJ ELDSEN
SINNOCK
NEUDECK

Civil Engineers
ond Lond Surveyors

Post CIfice Box 844
7i I N. Dersr'ag Avenue

Siockton. CA 9520i OBn4
0rf;ce (209) 946..0269
Foxes (209) 946- C2g6
a-mc,i. KSN@ksn nc com CROSS SECTIONS

2OO7 DWR LIDAR
CHN

Check
originol Drowing Scole

o k" t"
Fi le No

6
Project

080

E

D

D

c

c

B

A

B

A

!

A

e

q

c

.a
:-

9
d

=o

3;
/<

t6
i_

1i.

oll
f,-6

iq
4

65
I

2

126



g.,s9L
z

Y

De- N0z
CI c2 0t

cl

ce

ci-

ci

ce

3[

D'

CI

DE

at

D,

33. q1 ;

ce
0rl lc i a/ ca-

cl-

0

cl

0?

0[

0e-

c?

0l

0l

0e

01:

m-*a8i
ca' 3i i D/ n9 r]J l1-

cl-

0i

Df-

!r

ca-

0

0l

0z

0t

c,

^'t -:iI
CL

ie-

3l

0

c9e tzz 0 !ri cot $6 09t90 l, cq 09 a/. 0R
a€

0a-

0

0l

ae

0L-

+

\ti *+

I,;
:l- l

1

l

rI

l
I

i

t\I l-

t-
.4/,zil

ce

suolsr^ad
csecalD0{Ez r0z lNnt

3lD0 u6rsa6
UV3

c]Uvnv-lNISIUISIO
IABuvSlNv-]ddUl'ln tJ0NS

NVSAINnOC NtnovorvlNUolt'lv3,02 - ,,r :A

,02=,, l:H
alocs

uaoJ0
uvltt

raqunN leaqs

LL )O
-(gs oAvN) sg6t Jo Nn.tvo -IVJ[ajA NvJluft^tv H.t8oN :hJnlvo -lvJtrufn

'(nrLJ) dvn t.rvu f3NVUnsNt ooo1l 0loz 's! lNnt No olsvg (ljs) NoLwAlt3 ooo-tJ lsv8

UVOII U/tlC ZO0Z NO OISVS SNOTI)3S SSOUO ONV l'trJOUd

E 5XFSSTiIJ-TFO:0-ffii5:IT5r-H-5M

-tNVndyIoc*NoN
oSvcNV1S

33A3r NVgUn Vl'tfj

uor'3u,usl@Ns! .trDU _ l
9620-9t6 (60Z) srxol
BgZ0-9t6 (6OZ).arrlo

rr80 t0zq6 vJ loll)ols
anue^V 6utqsrad N iLl

tr8 xoE af,,llo lsod

sro{a^rns puDl puo
s:aau16u3 11rr3

>cScnfN
>SONNIS
Nfsotfty

')Ni

N
s
v

Uvol'l 8fr0 Zooz

sNotlcls ssouc
NH3
l3aq3

TrrrrTnTl
,, I "/, 0

eloos burffDic loutbDo

old'oN
5-
yf

!

<;

-l

a

:.t
c
€

c

!

<'2

c
q

a

!

:

v

E

3

I

3

0

c

l
l

L ts 7

127



2
4

7

E

* -r3

4a

3C

ac

;c

40

:JC

ec

IJ

-r0

JC

?0
100 05c-5a4 i0 0 ta a0 50 B3 rc0 120 t4t: I i6t l7c 190 ?li a3c ?ce50

aa

JC

ac

l0

3

20

1C

30

?c

90 -80 42 30 -ea t0 6{) 9ri ir0 il0

evr=n
3C

ec

r0

c

IO

3C

a0

- !0

20

3C

-?a

3C

3C

2C

IC

c

3C

:0

c

tc
20

30
40 :ta 6C 90 I'C

lreF.o 3C

l--i-l-
i

EXISIING GROUND

--l

STAEILITY EOU

TIMPLATE

LANDS'OE SLOPE VARIAELE:
PROOF OF 5:RI,CTURAL

\

n Dote By
Design

EAR
Dote

JUNE 2012

R
TF VE

ONECTI S Scole

H: 1" = 20'
V: 1" = 29'0rown

EAR

DATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS BASEO ON 2OO7 DWR LiDAR.

EASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) BASEO ON JUNE 18. 2O1O FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM).

VERIICAL DATUT\,i: NoRTH AMERTCAN VERnCAL DAIUM OF tgBS (NAVD ES).

HATCHING LEGEND:

FEMA URBAN LEVEE
STANDARD
NON-COMPLIANT

14
Sheet Number

of 17

K
s
N
iNC

KJ ELDSEN
SINNOCK
NEUDECK

Civil fngineers
ond Lond Surveyors

oost Olrice Box 844
711 N Pershinq Avenue

Stockion. CA 95201 --0844
orfice (209) 946-026B-oxes (2og) 946 0296
a -mai r KSN@ksn,"c.cor CROSS SECTIONS

2OO7 DWR LIDAR Check
CHN

O.iginol Drowing Scole
o k" 1"
lrrrrlrrrrl

6
File No.

D

E

D

c

c

A

:
!

q

.a
.?

a

l

a
^E

r:

€>
/>

':J
h'x

2

6

A

4

8 128



2 3
54

E

I

E

40

30

aa

ic

4A

3C

?c

i0

c

40

3C

2C

ic

4C

l0

ic

t0 9c 50 ac 3c 5C 7C BC 9C a0 130 I -e0
t00 70 -6a -!a 3c ctc

2 z C'30 3C 9. '?n

?4
na

30

2C

t0

c

-10

4C

30

2C

C

- t0

4C

3C

?a

!0

nc

:ic

a0

t0

c

iC

9C 8C -tA t0ctca03c40 r00 1t0 4 | i5:l a0 -e0
BC at :c ?l 6C 7C ?nil]a ; i0 ':44 150.;- 

-./ <-+,

3C

?C

i0

10

-24

4C

30

2C

IO

c

la

2C

lc

40

30

EC

t0

-:c

10 l:lil ?a a3
-60 3C 7f,_l?l_4,It)

?
4C

30

20

40

30

a{l

0

l0

ac

3A

40

,10

'?u

tc

c

-10

ta

?c90
140

?a

j

I

*\l -}

ri

'L //
t\I

L l

l\

l--
It,)

''-./

I

I

I---r

EXISIINC GROUND

t6''-i

\
t:

lPROOT O' S-RUCIURAL
RiQUIRIO

;\l'.\
\j-

-:*3
i4!

Desc ri p tion 0ote
Design

EAR
Dote

JUNE 2012

REC TLAMA CTDISTRI
EFIV PYEAR NLA RP LE0Ft & SON

SAN COUNWOAQUIN CALIFOR NIA

Scole

H: 1" = 20'
V: 1" = 20'0rown

EAR 15
Sheet Number

of 17

OATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS BASEO ON 2OO7 DWR LIDAR.

BASE FLOOO ELEVATION (BFE) BASED ON JUNE 18,20]O FLOOD INSURANCE RAIE MAP (FIRM).

VERTICAL DATUM: NORIH AMERICAN VERIICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVO EE).

HATCHING LEGEND:

FEMA URBAN LEVEE
STANDARD
NON-COMPLIANT

K
s
N
rNc.

S I N N O C K ,:i.l ";:::::"^:"-..,"
NEUDECK sro.q,oa. LA qsio'-oeo^

.)r,:ce (Z0q) qc6 Cr68lrvrl Lngrneers -cyF5 /2O9\ cr6 C29b
ond Lond Surveyors i ,-o;. KSN@,\ nccor

KJ ELDSEN

CROSS SECTIONS
2OO7 DWR LIDAR

Check
CHN

originol Drowing Scote

O V2" l"
File No.Project

080

D

c

B

z

I

c

a

q

a

a
:>

!

-̂
'€
:*

Ac
E

c;

23
JF

".2

L

B

A

51
?

129



3 4
7

E

a

E

D

4C

:l{i

?..

ia

?a

4C

3C

?a

30

a.!

il

aN

JI

?0

tl

I

r0cr:e:3c4f, tc iei .44 i5! iC! 9C 6!. t0:,a.| , -,a,:
L ,( .rt,

5C BO 9C i:c
-)t-!r 

,_a ) r\/
ia

3C

?a

4C

l!

?c

at)

30

2C

-0

iC

ci

il

3a

?0

!t

-t3
ia

2A L!0 - 9C c '5c 4a .3c ?a
Li

4t

:ia

2a

lc

')C

?C

4C 5C 5C 7t: iaa 3C i aa
ta c 

l?'I I l.-,'i:a t-lc

'.'/,) F

4C

3C

2C

l0

(]

-ic

a0

1a

30

?!)

:l

LC

3J

?a

rf

!0

8C : ic 150

ia

90 -50
l2i

]--::-;; --) ')-):
^l

3"r

20

?t

4C

30

4C

3C

?c

10

ea

a

ia

3ll

2',i

ii

5C 40 5{l t:I 2C

A=iiE rc 7t) lcc

l- <-;.-
l=__ . U_-

i\

BFE

--

\l \ \

8FE

,1
i-

).2
l

.\
,/

l.\

FEVA

PROOf O' STRI]CTURAL
Sl ABrLliY RaQU,RtD

TEVPLATiI

.ANDSIDL SLCPi
'\i

\-]

\

Description Dote 8y JUNE 201 2
DateDesign

EAR

HECR MALA 0 N 6 4 M IT
YFIVE EAR LANP ROP F LE &

SAN INOAQU CALIFORNCOUNTY IA
SECTIONS

Scole

H: 1"
V: 1"

lu
20'Dro wn

EAR 16
Sheet Number

ot 17

OATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS EASED ON 2OO7 OWR LiDAR.

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (8FE) BASED ON JUNE 1E. 2O]O FLOOD INSURANCE RAIE MAP (FIRM).

VERTICAL DATUM: NORTH AMERTCAN VERT|CAL OATUw oF t9E6 (NAVD E6).

HATCHING LEGEND:

FEMA URBAN LEVEE
STANDARD
NON*COMPI IANT

K
s
N
tNlC.

s I N N OC K,::.i "j:::,1:"^:lj:.
NEUDECK ","/..i uae )c aai"

).,1.- .)A9t qr6 0/b6Lfvrl tnqrneers , c.-s (lO.) 9iL-196
ond Lond Surveyors -^. . ^.1'o., ". -o^

KJ ELDSEN

CROSS SECTIONS
2OO7 DWR LIDAR

Check
CHN

0riginol Droving Scole

o V2" l"
lrrrrlrrrrl File No

6-O47

D

a

c

B

A

:
I

a.

.a
z

9

a

tj::;
/+

:;

3;

fi-5
-a

3
6

8

A

1
7

130



7
4

6 7

E

8

E

D

4A

3C

?c

LC

0

i0

AC

3C

2(]

i0

AC

30

2C

i0

0

-i0

4N

3C

e0

ti

7Q 6a -5C ic ac 30 6C 7f; tcc r3c ?l

-,^fn
Lv ! t v U

-9C 6C 4C 3C tc 5C ri0 ?a

E=0 i4 rr

4C

30

22

4A

3C

'?t:

lc

0

40

30

2C

i0

0

i0

4l

30

20

ic

i3

c

l0

-e0
i00 lc r3 -20 ?cilc 140 r00

- a, a -^rll-. --r1 , , :l.5*
4a

3(]

2A

i0

c

LO

20

4C

30

a0

L3

c

l-1

4i

?a

lc

0

ic

?a

41.

30

2Ct

IC

a

71 i0 20 60 2C
50

5! i40

I

Bf
l- '.--t

1'

iXISTINC GROUND

L

SLOPI

4

gEVA TE

LANDSIDE
PROO| OT SIRUCIURAL

Y RTQUiRID

:r'.

+c
|0

Desc Dote JUNE 20I 2
DoteDesign

EAR

4, SM
CROS

A ONTI TRACT
VE RYEAFI LANP ROP LEFI & S S ECTIONS

NSAN JOAQU COUNW CALIFORNIA H:
V:

20'
20'

Scole

1" =Drown
EAR

Sheet Number

17 or 17

DATA REFERENCES:

PROFILE AND CROSS SECTIONS EASED ON 2OO7 OWR LiDAR,

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (8FE) BASED ON JUNE 1E.20]O FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM).

VERTICAL DATUM: NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF I9ES (NAVD ES).

HAICHING LEGEND:

FEMA URBAN LEVEE
STANOARD
NON_COMPLIANT

K
S
N
NC

KJ ELDSEN
SINNOCK
N EU DECK

Civil Engineers
ond Lond Surveyors

Post Ctiice 80x 844
7:1 N PerShino Avenue

SIockio.. CA 95201,0844
0rf;ce: (209) 946-0268
roxes (209) 946-0296
L nail: (SN@ksn,nc co,n CROSS SECTIONS

2OO7 DWR UDAR
CHN

Check
originol Drawing Scole

o k" l"
l,rrrlrlrl File No.

6-O470

D

c

c

3

o.
I

7

I
a

z
'>

9

=
-E
3*
/<

.=

o5

3.1>

B

B

J!
qo

-6

5432

131



HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN SURVEY

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc.

February 201 I

Reclamation District No. I 614 - Smith Tract
Five Year PIan

132



ITEM 13 

133



1 

1243525-1

RD 1614:  MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 
• Update Document Retention Policy 

MARCH 

• Evaluation Review of Employees

APRIL 

• April 1:  Form 700s due 
• Biannual Town Hall Meeting 

MAY  

• Draft Budget 

JUNE 

• June 15:  Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding 
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will 
be adopted) (Government Code §7910).   

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
• Adopt Annual Budget. 
• Reminder that Liability Insurance Expires Annually the end of July. 
• Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance 
• Adopt Annual Levee Subventions Agreement Resolution 
• Notice for Appropriations Limit 

JULY 

• Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office. 
• Adopt Resolution Establishing Annual Assessments.

AUGUST 

• August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment:  no expiration).  

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties  
• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 
• Employee Embezzlement Policy Expires this Month. 
• Renewal of Insurance 

(Crime policy does not come up for renewal until 8/22/2026) 

134



2 

1243525-1

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

• Review Status of Encroachment Permit request from Randy Pierson for fence at corner of 
Del Rio Ave and Kirk Ave. 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, even numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election). 

• Newsletter 
• Biannual Town Hall Meeting. 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held date selected by Board each even-numbered year.

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each even-
numbered year.

• Follow up on Smith Canal Proposition 218 Reimbursement for costs advanced to 
SJAFCA.

• Election of Board officers (Election years)

Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Christian Gaines First Friday 12/2022 First Friday of 12/2026
Kevin Kauffman First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024
Dominick Gulli First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024

No Expiration on Assessment 

Emergency Operations Plan Review – September 2022. 

Reclamation District Meetings 

• First Monday of each month, at 2:00 P.M. 

at the offices of 

Neumiller &Beardslee 

3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100 

Stockton, California 95219 

135



ITEM 17 

136



Reclamation District 1614

February 2024 Bills

NAME INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND 

Kevin Kauffman $100.00 6302

$100.00

Christian Gaines $50.00 6303

$50.00

Dominick Gulli $50.00 6304

$50.00

Rhonda Olmo $1,655.34 6305

$1,655.34

Neumiller & Beardslee 346928 $1,525.36 6306

$1,525.36

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 37141 $5,677.90 6307

37142 $905.09

37143 $52.50

37144 $137.50

37145 $5,978.75

$12,751.74

National Association of Flood & Stormwater 

Management Agencies - 2024 Membership Fee 202473 $1,500.00 6308

$1,500.00

Delk Pest Control 219686 $220.00 6309

$220.00

137



Reclamation District 1614

February 2024 Bills

Alan Spragg & Associates 8092386 $445.00 6310

8092387 $595.00

8092388 $295.00

8092389 $410.00

$1,745.00

Holt Repair & Mfg Incorporated 13333 $1,445.73 6311

$1,445.73

Holt of California X0992601 $2,189.33 6312

$2,189.33

BPM 125079 $379.85 6313

$379.85

Willie Electric Supply Co., Inc. S2187016.001 $324.44 6314

$324.44

Dino and Son Ditching Service

Progress Pay Estimate No. 8 24-05 $17,881.95 6315

$17,881.95

Reclamation District 1614 - Replenish District 

Checking Account $25,000.00 6316

$25,000.00

Ambler's Club - Rental Fee for April Mtg. $300.00 2552

$300.00

Abel Palacio - February Payroll $1,979.02 Direct Deposit

$1,979.02

State of California Payroll Taxes - February $111.58 online

$111.58

138



Reclamation District 1614

February 2024 Bills

Federal Government Payroll Taxes - February $585.61 online

$585.61

ADP - Period Ending 1/31/24 2820812 $125.95 online

$125.95

T-Mobile $111.85 online

$111.85

Comcast $141.77 online

$141.77

PG&E $5,585.85 online

$5,585.85

WARRANT TOTAL: $66,818.74

CHECKING TOTAL: $8,941.63

TOTAL BILLS PAID $75,760.37

139



ITEM 20 

140



THIRD AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 

For Abel Palacio 
Reclamation District 1614 

THIS CONTRACT ("Contract") is made, effective as of the 6th day of March, 2023, by 
and between Reclamation District 1614, a reclamation district organized under the laws of the 
State of California (hereinafter called "Employer"), and Abel Palacio (hereinafter called 
"Employee"). 

The parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. Duties 

A. General. Employer hereby employs Employee to perform the duties specified 
in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Term. 

A. The term of this Contract shall be indefinite, unless terminated as provided 
herein. 

B. Nothing in this Contract shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the 
right of Employee to resign at any time. 

C. Employee in the position of Levee Superintendent serves at the will of the 
Employer and may be removed by Employer at any time with or without cause or notice. 

Section 3. Salary. 

A. Employer agrees to pay Employee for Employee's duties as Levee 
Superintendent an hourly rate of FIFTY-ONE and 60/100 Dollars ($51.60) payable monthly, 
subject to usual and normal withholdings. 

Section 4. Performance Evaluation. Employer shall review and evaluate the 
performance at least once annually. Such review shall include review of Employee's 
accomplishment of objectives and goals established by Employer. 

Section 5. Hours of Work. Employee shall devote such hours as may be necessary to 
carry out the duties set forth in Exhibit A. It is anticipated that Employee will typically work 
approximately ten (10) hours per week depending on conditions and the needs of the Employer. 

1691945-1 

141



Section 6. Vacation and Sick Leave. 

A. Employee shall not earn vacation and sick leave other than as required by law. 

Section 7. Disability, Health and Life Insurance. Employer shall not provide 
disability, health or life insurance for Employee. 

Section 8. Retirement. Employer shall not provide retirement benefits or pension 
benefits for Employee. 

Section 9. Reimbursement Expenses. Employee will receive reimbursement for all 
sums necessarily incurred and paid by Employee in the performance of Employee's duties. 

Section 10. Indemnification. Employer shall defend, save harmless and indemnify 
Employee in accordance with Division 3.6 of the California Government Code, sections 800 et 
seq. 

Section 11. Unavailability. If Employee should be temporarily unavailable (as, for 
example, because of illness) to perform Employee's duties, Employee shall inform Employer and 
the Engineer for Employer. 

Section 12. Entire Contract. This Contract contains all the understandings and 
agreements between the parties concerning Employee's employment and Employee 
acknowledges that no person who is either an agent or Employee of the District may orally or by 
conduct modify, delete, vary, or contradict, the terms and conditions set forth herein. Any 
modification or waiver of this Contract must be expressly made in writing executed and 
approved by the Board of Trustees of the District. This Contract replaces any and all prior 
agreements between Employee and the District related to Employee's employment and any and 
all such prior agreements are hereby canceled. 

EMPLOYER 
Reclamation District 1614 

By 
Kevin Kauffman, President, Board of Trustees 

EMPLOYEE 

ABEL PALACIO 

1691945-1 

142



EXHIBIT "A" 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
JOB DESCRIPTION, DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE POSITION OF 
LEVEE SUPERINTENDENT 

Qualification Requirements 

The Levee Superintendent must: 

• Have a valid California Driver's License at the time of employment 
• Have a high school diploma or equivalent 
• Pass a pre-employment drug test prior to employment at the election of the 

Board of Trustees. 
• Be able to read and write, and possess basic record keeping skills 
• Be knowledgeable and comfortable around power tools, such as 

chainsaws, power drills, grinders, etc. 
• Be physically fit to perform physical and manual labor 
• Be available to work weekends, holidays and extended hours if there is a 

need for emergency repairs or levee patrols during potential flood events. 
• Have a general knowledge of mechanical and electrical systems, and of 

landscape maintenance principles and an ability to communicate issues 
within the district to the board of directors, district engineers, and other 
contractor or agencies servicing district property, equipment, or 
responsibilities. 

General Duties and Performance 

The Levee Superintendent will report to the Board of Trustees, and will 
coordinate his or her activities with the District's Engineer, Attorney and 
Secretary. 

Become knowledgeable on and ensure the Levee Encroachment Standards 
for Reclamation District 1614 are enforced. 

The Levee Superintendent will also field and evaluate complaints, requests 
or questions from the District's residents. 

The Levee Superintendent is responsible for routine levee inspections to 
check for levee problems and encroachments and take action when 
necessary 

When representing the district, the Levee Superintendent will treat all 
property owners (including trustees) equally and in a fair manner 

1691945-1 

143



The Levee Superintendent shall make the effort to meet new property 
owners and assist them to become familiarize with the district's permit 
requirements and levee encroachment standards. 

During abnormal high tides, inclement weather with high winds, and 
earthquakes, or other potential flood events, the Levee Superintendent 
must conduct intensive levee patrol/inspections (in coordination with the 
District's Engineer) to check for damages and the integrity of the levee 

Attend and provide report of activities at the monthly District meeting 

Respond to incidents within the jurisdiction of the reclamation district that 
could or will impact the operations of district equipment and/or expose the 
district to regulatory issues outside of normal operations. 

Flood Fight Contingencies 

Become knowledgeable on the Reclamation District 1614 Preliminary 
Levee Patrol and Emergency Plan. In coordination with the District 
Engineer, work on the annual Patrol Schedule, and on updating the Plan. 

During winter and periods of rain or high water, the Levee Superintendent 
should obtain daily reports of the delta river stage from the following 
website: 
http://www.water.ca.govinay.cfm?topic=Water_Conditions&subtopic 
=River_Conditions_and_Forecasts 

During periods of rain or high water, the Levee Superintendent shall make 
every effort to be available and on call. 

The Levee Superintendent shall attend flood fight training when available. 

The Levee Superintendent shall maintain the flood fight storage shed. 
Materials are to be stored in an orderly manner and kept clean and free of 
rodents. Levee Superintendent shall keep adequate flood fight inventory 
on hand and replenish used materials before the start of flood season, and 
purchase supplies as necessary within the approved budget. 

The Levee Superintendent shall become familiar with, and coordinate, the 
District's relations with State and County Emergency Services. 

The Levee Superintendent shall know where a supply of sand can be 
utilized for sandbagging purposes during a flood crisis. 

2 
1691945-1 

144



Pump Procedures 

The Levee Superintendent shall: 

• Check the District's pump at least once every week 

• Check pump for oil and lubricate when needed 

• Make sure that the pump is in working order 

• Arrange for repairs when necessary and oversee work. Let contracts 
within the approved budget 

• Arrange for annual power efficiency test of pumps 

Levee Maintenance 

The Levee Superintendent shall: 

• Ensure that the District's contractor used by the District to perform 
weed control does perform weed control, based on a schedule 
determined by the Board and weather conditions 

• Eliminate rodents causing burrows and holes, using standard bait and 
smoke bombs and other legal means; repair damages caused by 
rodents 

• Assure that all levee maintenance work is properly inspected, resolved 
and photographed before starting work and after completion; write 
appropriate reports in accordance with this section 

• Remove tree saplings from levee slopes before they reach a diameter 
of 2 inches 

• Contact property owners regarding violations of the levee 
encroachment standards. 

• Observe for levee encroachments and check owners for permits 

• Follow progress of all work being done and inspect and make progress 
reports 

• Clear levee crown and slopes of fallen branches where such work is 
necessary. 

3 
1691945-1 

145



• Repair or cause to be repaired any and all erosion problems as soon as 
possible. 

• Remind anglers/trespassers of private properties and posted areas and 
request them to leave when appropriate; make arrangements to move 
vehicles blocking levee access. This should be done in a manner to 
avoid confrontation. When required, the Levee Superintendent should 
call for assistance from the Stockton Police Department 

• Let contracts under $5,000 for gate, lock and fence repairs within the 
approved budget. 

• Let contracts under $5,000 for erosion control, rock placement and 
similar levee protection needs within the approved budget. 

• Let contracts for sign replacement or placement within the approved 
budget. 

Permit Processing 

The Levee Superintendent shall: 

• Review application, meet with the requester, and conduct site 
inspection 

• Review plans for completeness and compliance with Levee 
Encroachment Standards 

• Discuss any issues with application with requester 

• Prepare conditions of approval and explain these to requester 

• Submit request to district engineer if required; present to Reclamation 
District 1614 Board of Directors 

• Review permits with engineer for suggestions and recommendations 
when appropriate 

Office Work Summary 

The Levee Superintendent shall: 

• Propose a maintenance and operation budget. In the event there is a 
projected increase in the operation and maintenance costs beyond 
those in the annual maintenance budget, the Levee Superintendent will 
notify the Reclamation District 1614 Trustees of the amount of the 

4 
1691945-1 

146



projected increase so that the District Trustees can determine whether 
to approve such an increase and appropriate any additional funds, or 
take other appropriate actions to meet the additional facilities 
maintenance needs 

• Fill out daily time cards completely, assigning time to job numbers 

• Prepare monthly activity report for Board meetings, including monthly 
budget reports 

• Arrange and supervise casual labor within the approved budget. 

. Maintain desk and file for paperwork, permits, photos etc. 

. Keep track of permits and expirations and permitted work progress 

• Keep records of all contracts let and purchases made. Ensure that all 
contracts and purchases comply with bidding requirements and 
prevailing wage requirements, where applicable, in consultation with 
the District's attorney. 

• Review contractor billings for inaccuracies/discrepancies; recommend 
approval of billings that are correct, submit to Board of Trustees for 
approval, in consultation with the District's attorney and engineer. 

• Document levee work and maintenance, and preventative 
maintenance, with reports and photos. 

• Maintain records of pump repairs and maintain a binder for pump 

I, Document all high water patrols and any flood fight work. 

• Documentation of work, purchases, patrols and flood fighting may be 
accomplished by a daily log or journal. 

Labor Employees 

The Levee Superintendent shall: 

• Schedule and supervise labor employees. All directions to labor 
employees shall be from the Levee Superintendent only, with 
suggestions from Trustees and engineers. 

• Review and approve timecards completed by the individuals 
submitting the timecards 

5 
1691945-1 

147



• Assist District Secretary with employee information necessary for 
record documentation 

• Acknowledge that personal vehicles may be required for District work 
from time to time. 

Miscellaneous 

The Levee Superintendent shall 

• Perform such other tasks as may be assigned, from time to time, by the 
Board of Trustees. 

6 
1691945-1 

148



FOURTH AMENDED AND RESTATED CONTRACT FOR SECRETARIAL SERVICES 

This Contract is made as of the 6th day of March, 2023, by and between 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614, a reclamation district organized under the laws of California 
("District"), and RHONDA L. OLMO ("Secretary") and supersedes all previous contracts 
between the parties hereto. 

1. Retention of Secretary. District hereby retains Secretary to perform the duties of 
Secretary and Treasurer for District, on the terms and conditions specified herein. Secretary 
hereby agrees to perform the duties of Secretary and Treasurer for District, on the terms and 
conditions specified herein. 

2. Duties to be Performed. Secretary shall perform all the normal and usual duties 
of Secretary and Treasurer, including without limitation, those specified in the California Water 
Code, and shall serve as recording Secretary to District. Records of the District may be kept by 
the Secretary, and/or the Attorney, for the District. 

3. Specific Attendance at Meetings. Secretary shall (except that Secretary retains 
the right, in the event of irreconcilable schedule conflicts or absences, to substitute another 
person as recording Secretary), attend such meetings of the Board of Trustees of District, as may 
be requested. 

4. Term. This Contract shall commence on the date first above written, and shall 
continue indefinitely, except that District may terminate this Contract at any time, with or 
without cause, by written notice to Secretary, and shall have no liability for such termination 
except for services performed prior to termination. Secretary may terminate this Contract, at any 
time, by written notice to District at least thirty (30) days prior to termination, and shall have no 
liability for such termination. 

5. Compensation. District shall pay Secretary for services performed, the sum of 
$59.13 per hour worked, plus $250 for each meeting in excess of one meeting per month. 

6. Reimbursement. District further agrees to reimburse Secretary for out-of-pocket 
expenses incurred by Secretary in performing services for District, including, but not limited to, 
copying costs, long-distance telephone calls, and mileage at the applicable IRS rate per mile. For 
single expenses in excess of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250.00) District agrees to reimburse 
the provider thereof directly. 

7. Status. Secretary is an independent contractor, and neither Secretary nor any 
individuals employed by Secretary is, are, or shall be an employee of District. Neither Secretary 
nor any individual employed by Secretary shall receive or be entitled to receive retirement or 
pension benefits, Public Employees Retirement System benefits, workers' compensation 
insurance coverage, health insurance coverage, or any other benefit from District except the 
compensation specified above. 

8. Provision of Material. District shall provide Secretary, at District's sole cost and 
expense, agendas, notices, reports, and all other materials necessary to enable Secretary to carry 
out the duties of Secretary. 

1691942-1 
149



Notice. Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, any and all notices or other 
communication required or permitted by this Contract or by law to be served on or delivered or 
given to a party by another party to this Contract shall be in writing, and shall be deemed duly 
served, given, or delivered when personally delivered to the party to whom it is directed or, in 
lieu of such personal service, two (2) days after such written notice is deposited in the United 
States mail, First Class„ postage pre-paid, addressed to the party at the address identified for that 
party in this Contract. Any party may change their address for the purpose of this Paragraph by 
giving written notice of such change to each other party in the manner provided in this 
Paragraph. 

District: 

Secretary: 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
c/o Andrew J. Pinasco 
P.O. Box 20 
Stockton, CA 95201-3020 

Rhonda L. Olmo 
1758 Wawona Street 
Manteca, California 95337 

9. Excuse of Default. Should the performance of the obligations of any party under 
this Contract be prevented or delayed by act of God, war, civil insurrection, fire, flood, storm, 
strikes, lockouts, or by any law, regulation, or order of any federal, state, county, municipal 
authority, or by any other cause beyond the control of such party, such party's performance 
under this Contract shall be excused to the extent it is so prevented or delayed. 

10. No Other Relationship Created. Except as otherwise specifically set forth in this 
Contract, no partnership, joint venture, employment franchise, agency, corporation, association, 
or other relationship is intended to have been created between or among the parties as a result of 
this Contract. 

11. Choice of Law. This Contract shall be governed by the procedural and 
substantive laws of the State of California. 

12. Renegotiation of Contract. It is specifically provided that Secretary may 
renegotiate this Contract, including rates for services. 

"DISTRICT" 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

By:  
Kevin Kauffman, President 

"SECRETARY" 
RHONDA L. OLMO 

By: 1-k-,714-yLgia_ , 0-0-714 

2 
1691942-1 

150


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Financial Report
	Engineer's Report
	Right of Entry
	Superintendent's Report
	Debris on Levee
	Letter of Map Revision
	District Calendar
	District Bills
	Employment Contract - District Superintendent
	Employment Contract - District Secretary



